PONTIAC CITY COUNCIL

Mike McGuinness, District 7
President

William A. Carrington, District 6
President Pro Tem

Melanie Rutherford, District 1
Brett Nicholson, District 2
Mikal Goodman, District 3
Kathalee James, District 4
William Parker, Jr., District 5

It is this Council’s mission “To serve the citizens of Pontiac by committing to help provide an enhanced quality of life
Jor its residents, fostering the vision of a family-fiiendly community that is a great place to live, work and play.”
47450 Woodward Pontiac, MI 48342 Phone: (248) 758-3200 Garland S. Doyle, M.P.A,, City Clerk

48" Session of the 11" Council
August 30, 2022 at 6:00 P.M.
Meeting Location: City Council Chambers 47450 Woodward Pontiac, M1 48342
Meeting Agenda

Call to Order

Invocation

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States
Moment of Silence

Roll Call

Authorization to Excuse Councilmembers from the Meeting
Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda

Approval of the Consent Agenda
August 23, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes

Special Presentations

Recognition of Elected Officials

Agenda Address (Two Minutes Time Limit)
Agenda Items

Resolutions
City Council
1. Resolution Stating Disapproval of Conduct at August 23, 2022 City Council Meeting

Department of Public Works (DPW)
2. Resolution to Authorize the Mayor and DPW to enter into a Contract with Quadrate Construction Inc. for Senior
Centers Improvements. The Improvements are funded by Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) funds
Finance
3. Resolution to Approve a Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2022-23 to Transfer $5,870 from General Fund
Balance GL Account 101-000-390-000 to the General Fund GL. Account 101-690-702-0000 — Salaries and
Wages, Redevelopment and Housing



Grants

4. Resolution to Approve the Agreement for Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Distribution Between Oakland County
and The City of Pontiac for the Pontiac Storm and Sanitary Sewer Inflow and Infiltration Removal and Sewer
Rehabilitation Project in the Amount of $500,000

5. Resolution to Authorize the City Clerk to Publish the Notice of a Proposed Budget Amendment for Fiscal
Year 2022-23 to Increase Budgeted Revenues in the Amount of $500,000 to the General Fund in Account
101-000-513.000, and Appropriation in the Amount of $250,000 to Account 101-699-818.000 Other
Professional Services, and $250,000 to Account 101-699-959.001 Contribution to WRC

Human Resources (HR)

6. Resolution to Approve the Mayor to Sign and Enter into a Contract with ADP to replace the City’s HR and

Payroll Software System
Mayor’s Office

7. Resolution to Receive Oakland County Appropriating American Rescue Plan Act — Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds to Address Safety Concerns in the School District of the City of Pontiac — Funding Source for Police
School Liaison Officer Program Agreement

8. Resolution to Approve the Police School Liaison Officer Program Agreement between the School District of

the City of Pontiac and the City of Pontiac and to Authorize the Mayor to Sign the Agreement

Public Comment (Three Minutes Time Limit)

Discussion
9. Youth Recreation — Update Regarding Youth Recreation Center and Location
Communications
City Council
10. Canvas Pontiac Art Competition Submission Deadline is August 31, 2022; contact Main Street Pontiac or visit

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

www.canvaspontiac.org for more information

September is Senior Center Month, with Special Events the Entire Month of September at Ruth Peterson
Senior Center and Robert Bowens Senior Center

Power Company Kids Club Fall Semester Begins September 10™, Pontiac residents can text (248) 253-1522
with their interest

Congresswoman Brenda Lawrence Coffee Hour, September 10, 2022 from 12:00 to 1:30 pm, held at Pontiac
City Hall in the Council Chambers, 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac 48342

Spotlighting the History of the Constitutional Amendment Granting Women the Right to Vote, September 14,
2022 at 6:00 pm, held at the Oakland History Center, 405 Cesar E. Chavez Avenue, Pontiac 48342

Blood Drive, September 14, 2022 from 10:00 am to 4:00 pm, held at the Bowens Center, 52 Bagley Street
Pontiac, MI 48341

Pontiac Farmers Market, September 18, 2022 from 1:00 to 4:00 pm, held at Hidden River Plaza, 11 N.
Saginaw Street Pontiac, MI 48342

Oak Hill Cemetery Walk, September 18, 2022, Walking Tours at 2:00, 3:00, and 4:00 pm, held at Oak Hill
Cemetery, 216 University Drive, Pontiac 48342



18. Flu Shot Clinic, September 27, 2022 from 10:00 am to 1:00 pm, held at Bowens Center, 52 Bagley Street
Pontiac, MI 48341

19. 2022 General Election is held on Tuesday, November 8, 2022 and polling locations are open from 7:00 am to
8:00 pm -

Mayor’s Office

20. September is Senior Center Month, with Special Events the Entire Month of September at Ruth Peterson
Senior Center and Robert Bowens Senior Center

21, MDOT Town Hall (Woodward Loop Conversation) September 7, 2022 at Bowen Center, 52 Bagley St.
Pontiac, MI 48341

22. Lawn Chair Concert Series, September 8, 2022 at 6:00 pm, held at Charlie Harrison Park, 537 University
Drive Pontiac, MI 48342, featuring Gwen Foxx

23. MDOT Town Hall (Woodward Loop Conversation) September 9, 2022 at Prospect Baptist Church, 351
Prospect St. Pontiac, MI 48341

24. Brunch + Community Conversations with Mayor Greimel, September 10, 2022 from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm,
held at Ruth Peterson Senior Center, 990 Joslyn Avenue, Pontiac 48340

25. Lawn Chair Concert Series, September 15, 2022 at 6:00 pm, held at Rotary Park in Pontiac

26. 2022 State of the City Address — 6:00 pm, September 29, 2022 at: The Crofoot, 1 S. Saginaw St. Pontiac, MI
48342

27. Brunch + Community Conversations with Mayor Greimel, October 8, 2022 from 11:00 am to 1:00 pm, held at
Bowens Senior Center, 52 Bagley Street, Pontiac 48341

Closing Comments
Mayor Greimel (Seven Minutes Time Limit)
Clerk and City Council (Three Minutes Time Limit)

Adjournment



CONSENT
AGENDA



August 23, 2022 Draft

Official Proceedings
Pontiac City Council
47" Session of the Eleventh Council

Call to order

A Meeting of the City Council of Pontiac, Michigan was called to order at the City Hall Council
Chambers, 47450 Woodward Ave Pontiac, MI 48342 on Tuesday, August 23, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. by
Council President Mike McGuinness.

Invocation — Pastor Debbie Burgess, Calvary Missionary Church, Pontiac Michigan
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States

Moment of Silence

Roll Call

Members Present — William Carrington, Mikal Goodman, Kathalee James, Mike McGuinness, Brett
Nicholson, William Parker, Jr. and Melanie Rutherford

Mayor Greimel was absent,
Deputy Mayor Stephens was present.
A quorum was announced.

Amendments to and Approval of the Agenda

Motion to approve the agenda. Moved by Councilperson Parker and second by .
Councilperson Rutherford. Discussion.

Motion to add-on a resolution to the agenda calling for Investigation of Nevada
Street. Moved by Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Nicholson.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington and Goodman
No: None
Motion Carried

Motion to add-on a special presentation to the agenda from Oakland County Sheriff
Use of Force. Moved by Councilperson Carrington and second by Councilperson Goodman.

Ayes: McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman and James
No: None

Motion Carried
The vote was taken to approve the agenda as amended.

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington
No: None

Motion Carried

Consent Agenda

22-225 Resolution to approve the consent agenda for August 23, 2022. Moved by
Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Goodman.



August 23, 2022 Draft

Whereas, the City Council has reviewed the consent agenda for August 23, 2022,

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved that the City Council approves the consent agenda for August 23, 2022
including August 16, 2022 City Council Meeting Minutes and August 20, 2022 City Council Special
Meeting Minutes.

Ayes: Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness
No: None
Resolution Passed

Special Presentation
Oakland County Sheriff Use of Force — Agenda Add-on
Presentation Presenter: Captain Andre Ewing

Oakland80 Initiative by Oakland County

Pontiac School District Recent Developments, Millage Restoration Passage
Presentation Presenter: Pontiac School Board President Gill Garrett

Recognition of Elected Officials — Oakland County Commissioner Angela Powell and School Board
President Gill Garrett

Agenda Address

Bishop Antonio Gibson addressed item #1
Gloria Miller addressed item #1

Jason Mitchell

Diressee Stephens addressed item #1
Kadijash Stephens addressed item #1
Larry Jasper addressed item #1

Sk W

Agenda Items

Resolutions

City Council

22-226— Resolution Calling for Investigation of Nevada Street Incident Involving Sheriff
Department. (Agenda add-on) Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson
Goodman. Discussion.

Motion to strike Nevada Street and change to Montana Street for the Resolution
Calling for Investigation of Montana Street Incident Involving Sheriff Department. Moved by
Councilperson Goodman and second by Councilperson Carrington.

Ayes: Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson and Parker
No: None

Motion Carried

22-226 Resolution Calling for Investigation of Montana Street Incident Involving Sheriff
Department. (Agenda add-on) Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson
Goodman,

Whereas, on August 19, 2022 Oakland County Sheriff Deputies responded to a call near the intersection
of Franklin Road and Montana Street in Pontiac; and,



August 23, 2022 Draft

Whereas, a female resident with a history of mental health challenges was causing disruption in the street
and deputies ultimately proceeded to restrain her, a physical engagement between the resident and
multiple deputies ensued, and multiple closed fist punches were delivered to the resident by deputies; and,
Whereas, footage from nearby residents, family members, and the Sheriff Department dashboard cameras
were able to obtain some of the incident on film, though no body-worn cameras are yet in use for the
Oakland County Sheriff Department so no film from that vantage point is available; and

Whereas, Oakland County Sheriff Department leadership and Oakland County Prosecuting Attorney’s
Office have provided initial information to the City of Pontiac on their assessment of the situation,
including that use of force protocols were followed and appropriate in order to protect the physical safety
of the deputies; now,

Therefore, Be It Resolved, the Pontiac City Council hereby calls for a thorough and fair investigation of
the incident in question, to ensure the rights and physical safety of the Pontiac resident and Sheriff
Deputies were not infringed upon beyond what was both necessary and within protocols; and further
Resolved, the City Council reiterates our firm advocacy and strong call for body-worn cameras for all
Oakland County Sheriff Deputies assigned to Pontiac; and further

Resolved, The City Council requests from the Oakland County Sheriff Department further information on
their department’s use of force protocols and their citizen complaint procedures.

Ayes: Parker, Rutherford, Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness and Nicholson
No: None

Resolution Passed

22-227 Resolution Recognizing September 2022 as Sickle Cell Awareness Month in Pontiac.
Moved by Councilperson Rutherford and second by Councilperson Goodman.

Whereas, sickle cell anemia and sickle cell disease, used interchangeably, refer to a group of inherited
disorders that affect the red blood cells; and ;

Whereas, sickle cell disease is a disease in which a person’s body produces abnormally shaped red blood
cells that resemble a crescent or sickle, and that do not last as long as normal round red blood cells, which
leads to anemia; and :

Whereas, the sickle cells also get stuck in blood vessels and block blood flow, resulting in vaso-occlusive
crises which can cause pain and organ damage; and

Whereas, sickle cell disease is a genetic disorder where individuals with the disease are born with two
sickle cell genes, each inherited from one parent; and

Whereas, sickle cell disease is a chronic condition that can affect any organ, including the kidneys, lungs,
and spleen, and research indicates that patients experience many severe complications, including stroke,
infections, and pulmonary embolism, and have a shorter life expectancy than the general population; and
Whereas, Vaso-occlusive crises are a common painful complication of sickle cell disease in adolescents
and adults which may occur several times a year, and these recurrent episodes induce severe pain;
decrease quality of life; can cause life-threatening complications, including stroke; are the primary cause
of hospitalizations in sickle cell disease; and are associated with increase mortality; and

Whereas, Vaso-occlusive crises are the leading cause of hospitalizations that last several days; and
Whereas, sickle cell disease can be a life-threatening condition leading to a 25 to 30-year reduction in life
expectancy, and access to comprehensive care can be limited by social, economic, cultural, and
geographic barriers; and

Whereas, an individual with only one sickle cell gene has a “sickle cell trait,” which occurs in one out of
every 13 African Americans and in one out of every 100 Latinos in the United States; and

Whereas individuals who have sickle cell trait have a 50-percent chance of passing on the abnormal sickle
cell gene to future offspring and a 25-percent chance of having future children with sickle cell disease if
both parents have the trait; and



August 23, 2022 Draft

Whereas, in 2010, the total number of babies born with sickle cell trait was estimated to have exceeded
60,000, and the total United States incidence estimate was 15.5 cases per 1,000 births; and

Whereas, the United States Centers for Disease Control and Prevention estimate that sickle cell disease
affects approximately 100,000 Americans, and occurs among about 1 in every 365 Black or African-
American births and 1 out of every 16,300 Hispanic-American births; and

Whereas more than 3,000,000 people in the United States have the sickle cell trait, and many are unaware
of their status; and

Whereas, individuals living with sickle cell disease encounters barriers to obtaining quality care and
improving their quality of life, these barriers include limitations in geographic access to comprehensive
care, the varied use of effective treatments, the high reliance on emergency care and on public health
programs, and the limited number of health care providers with knowledge and experience to manage and
treat sickle cell disease; now,

Therefore, Be It Resolved that the Pontiac City Council recognizes and supports the goals and ideals of
“Sickle Cell Disease Awareness Month™; and

Further Resolved, that we encourage the people of Pontiac and the greater community to hold appropriate
programs, events, and activities during Sickle Cell Disease Awareness Month to raise public awareness of
the sickle cell trait, preventative care programs, treatments, and other patient services for those suffering
from sickle cell disease. ‘

Ayes: Carrington, Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker and Rutherford
No: None
Resolution Passed

Grants

22-228 Resolution to authorize the City Clerk to publish the notice of a proposed Budget
Amendment for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 to increase budgeted revenues in the amount of $80,000 to
General Fund in account 101-000-674-000 — Contribution from Public and $70,000 to the General
Fund in account 101-000-674-000 Contribution from Public, and appropriations in the amount of
$12,500 to account 101-228-702-000 Salaries and Wages, $37,500 to account 101-228-818-000 —
Other Professional Services, $30,000 to account 101-228-731-000 — Computer Supplies, and $70,000
to account 101-733-818-000 — Other Professional Services. Moved by Councilperson Parker and
second by Councilperson Rutherford.

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac timely approved the FY 2022-23 budget on June 22, 2022 and;
WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac was awarded an $80,000 grant from the Community Foundation for
Southeast Michigan for the purpose of upgrading the City of Pontiac’s data management system and digital
workspace to Office 365; and

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac was awarded a $70,000 grant from the Community Foundation for
Southeast Michigan for purpose of conducting an evaluation of current processes and procedures,
development of standard operating procedures and workflows, development of training materials,
development of organizational chart and job descriptions, and a compilation of all of the aforementioned to
suppott a Process Improvement Plan for the City of Pontiac Code Enforcement Division; and
WHEREAS, the funds from the grant will increase the budgeted revenue for the current fiscal year
2022-2023 in the amount of $150,000 for grant income, and increase the appropriations in the amount of
$150,000, representing grant expenditures; and

WHEREAS, in order to ensure that the budgeted appropriations remain in compliance with the City’s
Charter, the Budget Ordinance and state law, the Administration is proposing a budget amendment for the
General Fund;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby authorizes the City Clerk to publish
the notice of a proposed budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2022-2023 amendment to increase budgeted
revenues in the amount of $80,000 to the General Fund in account 101-000-674-000-Contribution from



August 23, 2022 Draft

Public and $70,000 to the General Fund in account 101-000-674-000 Contribution from Public, and
appropriations in the amount of $12,500 to account 101-228-702-000 Salaries and Wages, $37,500 to
account 101-228-818-000 Other Professional Services, $30,000 to account 101-228-731-001 Computer
Supplies, and $70,000 to account 101-733-818-000 Other Professional Services.

Ayes: Goodman, James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Carrington
No: None

Resolution Passed

Council Pro-Tem William Carrington excused himself from the meeting

Public Comment
Charles Renfrow
Quincy Stewart
Darryl Fowlkes
Robert Bass
Renee Beckley
H. Bill Maxey
Larry Jasper
Gloria Miller

. Andrea Manns
10. Lavonte Travis
11. Lynn Travis

A R AR il S

Discussions

Spotted Lanternfly Invasive Species in Pontiac

Great Lakes Water Authority Requests for 23 Communities, Including Pontiac, to Limit Outdoor watering
Oakland County Public Transportation Millage Proposal Added to 2022 General Election Ballot

Oakland County Land Bank Formally Enacted by County Commission, County Executive

Scam Alert: Mailings Targeting Local Homeowners, Claiming to be from County Deed Records

Communications
City Council and Mayor’s Office

Mayor, Clerk and Council Closing Comments
Deputy Mayor Stephens, Councilwoman Rutherford, Councilman Nicholson, Councilman Goodman,
Councilwoman James, Councilman Parker and Council President McGuinness made closing comments.

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn the meeting. Moved by Councilperson Goodman and second by
Councilperson Rutherford.

Ayes: James, McGuinness, Nicholson, Parker, Rutherford and Goodman
No: None

Motion Carried

Council President Mike McGuinness adjourned the meeting at 10:15 p.m.

Garland S. Doyle
City Clerk



#1
RESOLUTION |



Pontiac City Council Resolution
Stating Disapproval of Conduct at August 23, 2022 City Council Meeting

WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council adopted the 11t City Council Rules and Procedutes on January 11,
2022 to ensure the otdetly, courteous, efficient, and effective consideration of City matters; and,

WHEREAS, the Council Rules and Procedutres state that “no Councilmembers shall speak until recognized

for that purpose by the Presiding Officer” and “after such recognition, the Councilmember shall confine
discussion to the question at hand;” and,

WHEREAS, the Council Rules and Procedures further state that “Councilmembets should address their
remarks to the Presiding Officer, maintain a courteous tone, and avoid interjecting a personal note into
debate;” and,

WHEREAS, regarding citizen patticipation at the meeting, the Council Rules and Procedutres further state
that “each individual shall address the City Council in an orderly and dignified manner and shall not engage
in conduct or language that disrupts, makes fun of, or otherwise impedes the ordertly conduct of the Council
Meeting” and that “members of the audience shall not engage in disordetly or boisterous activity including
but not limited to: the utterance of loud, obnoxious, threatening, or abusive language, cheeting, whistling, ot
any other acts that disturb, disrupt, impede, or otherwise interfere with the ordetly conduct of the Council
Meeting;” and,

WHEREAS, the Pontiac City Council adopted the City Council Code of Ethics on Januaty 31, 2022, which
states that a “City Council member shall not take any action or create the appearance of impeding
government efficiency ot economy;” and,

WHEREAS, the 11t City Council Meetings have on the whole been ordetly, courteous, efficient, and
effective; and,

WHEREAS, the August 23, 2022 City Council meeting was temporatily interrupted by disordetly and
disruptive conduct by City Councilwoman Melanie Rutherford, which included speaking when she was not
tecognized by the Presiding Officer, disregarding the Presiding Officet’s attempts to bting ordet back to the
proceedings, and engaging in a discourteous and disordetly manner; and,

WHEREAS, Councilwoman Rutherford acknowledged that disruptive conduct was not acceptable and
publicly apologized to the City Council and community at that same meeting; now,

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Pontiac City Council heteby states our disapproval with
the disruptive conduct by City Councilwoman Melanie Rutherford at the August 23, 2022 City Council
meeting, in violation of out Council Rules and Procedutes; and further

RESOLVED, this City Council will continue to work hard to ensure orderly, courteous, efficient, and
effective City Council Meetings for the benefit of this Body, this City, and our residents.



H#2
RESOLUTION



CITY OF PONTIAC

OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable City Council President and City Council

FROM: Al Cooley III, Interim Director of DPW |

CC: Mayor Tim Greimel and Deputy Mayor Khalfani Stephens

DATE: August 25, 2022

RE: IMPROVEMENTS OF CITY OF PONTIAC SENIOR CENTERS

BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON CENTERS

The Department of Public Works advertised on 6/16/22 on Bidnet (MITN) and the City's website
a Request for Proposals (RFP) for "SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO THE ROBERT
BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON" City-owned senior centers. We received and publicly
opened bids for this RPF on July 15, 2022,

The City of Pontiac received a total of two bids:
1. Quadrate Construction Inc. $634,750.00
2. Pontiac Drywall Systems Inc. $637,375.00

DPW Engineering division reviewed the bids. Based on that review, the Department of Public
Works recommends the award for this contract be issued to Quadrate Construction Inc., as they
are the low-qualified bidder for this work.

The bid was based on work in designated areas of the two City-owned Centers defined in the
scope of work, This work will update entry doors and bathrooms to ADA compliance.

Funding for this work will come from the Community Development Block Grant funds
administered by Oakland County ($135,606.12), Next 50 Grant ($90,000), and the City's Capital
Improvement funds ($409,143.88) for a total of $634,750.00.

As such the following resolution is recommended for your consideration.

Attachments:

Bid Summary

Copy of Request for Proposal (RFP)
Resolution

Senior Center Plans

RESOLUTION ON FOLLOWING PAGE
1




RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE MAYOR AND DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT WITH QUADRATE CONSTRUCTION INC., FOR
SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS

WHEREAS, The City of Pontiac has advertised and received bids for 2022 CDBG SENIOR
CENTER IMPROVEMENTS on July 15, 2022, at a publicly opened bid and:

WHEREAS, The bid tab was prepared and reviewed, and Quadrate Construction Inc. was the
low qualified bidder;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, The Pontiac City Council authorizes the lMayor and
DPW to enter into a Contract with Quadrate Construction Inc. for the "SENIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS" contract.



Senjor Center Rehab Bids

Bidders Quadrate PDSI

Robert Bowens $297,595.00 $361,548.00

Ruth Peterson $341,155.00 see note $275,827.00

Total both centers $638,750.00 $637,375.00

Bid Alternate A $23,696.00 No Bid

Bid Alternate B -$4,000,00 No Bid

Total both centers $638,750.00 $637,375.00

City declines A $0.00

City accepts B 54,000,006

Final Totals $634,750.00 $637,375.00
Note: Ruth Peterson center bid form had line #16 window blinds. This work was removed from bid spec plans for this phase.

Quadrate bid $6,000 on line #16. This amount was removed due to this work not being a part of this phase
PDSI did not place a bid on line #16



RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 1 of 28

City of Pontiac, Michigan
Request For Proposal

Senior Center Improvements to
Robert Bowens and Ruth Peterson

(Proposal# 22-0080)

TIM GREIMEL - MAYOR

The City of Pontiac, Michigan extends an invitation to qualified respondents to submit a
proposal for fiscal sponsorship needs. Prospective parties should submit detailed proposals on

or before July 8, 2022, by 3:00 p.m. Proposals received after this date and time will not be
considered.

Proposal# 22-0080 ~ SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 2 of 28

CITY OF PONTIAC
FINANCE DEPARTMENT
PURCHASING DIVISION

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

Proposal Submission:

Responses to this RFP should be submitted by the deadlines detailed below and can be sent to the
attention of:

CITY CLERK’S OFFICE
CITY OF PONTIAC

47450 WOODWARD AVE.
PONTIAC, M1 48342

Proposal# 22-0080

SCOPE OF WORK:

The City of PONTIAC, Finance Department — Purchasing Division, is soliciting sealed bids for providing:

Construction services to complete improvements to Robert Bowens and Ruth Peterson Senior Centers

Per the attached additional requirements.

If your firm is interested in providing the requested services, please submit one (1) Original Hard Copy Unbound
with original signatures of your bid.

Proposal submittal information MUST be received by the following dates and times:

1. The mail in HARD COPY with the original signature (signed documents) must be received by July 8, 2022 at
3:00 pm (Eastern), City of PONTIAC, City Clerk’s Office, 47450 WOODWARD AVE., PONTIAC, MI, 48342, Bids
must be in a sealed envelope clearly identifying the proposal name and proposal number.

2. Faxed bids are not accepted.

3. The mail in proposal must be received by due date and time.

4, There will be a public bid opening at City Hall directly following the bid deadline.

Proposal# 22-0080 ~ SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFPi#t 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 3 of 28

PLEASE NOTE: When dropping off a bid, please do not put bids in drop boxes on the outside of City
Hall. Please call if you have any questions and need to drop off a bid.

Any written questions regarding this project shall be directed to dcarrington@pontiac.mi.us
Questions are to be submitted by June 30, 2022 at 10:00am.

SCHEDULED TIMELINE ,
The following timeline has been established to ensure that our project objective is achieved; however, the
following project timeline shall be subject to change when deemed necessary by management.

CITY OF PONTIAC SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON
Milestone Schedule

Milestone Timeframe
RFPssuance Wednesday, June 15,2022
Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting Thursday, June 23, 2022 at 10:00am
Questions submittal deadline Thursday, June 30, 2022 at 10:00am
Vendor proposal due date Friday, July 8, 2022 at 3:00pm
Award to Vendor and Notice to Proceed Mid-July 2022

A Mandatory Pre-Bid meeting will be held at the Robert Bowens Senior Center Building, 52 Bagley St.,
Pontiac, M1 48342, on Thursday, June 23, 2022, at 10:00am. Bids submitted by firms not in attendance
at the Pre-Bid Meeting will not be accepted. A site visit to the both the Robert Bowens Center and
Ruth Peterson Senior Center Building (at 990 Joslyn Ave., Pontiac, Ml 48342) will be done directly
following the Pre-Bid meeting.

Proposal# 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080

CITY OF PONTIAC

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK

Proposal# 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON

Page 4 of 28




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC ~ Page50f 28

INSTRUCTIONS

1) PRE-BID INFORMATION AND QUESTIONS: Each bid that is timely received will be evaluated on its

2)

merit and completeness of all requested information. In preparing bids, Bidders are advised to rely

only upon the contents of this Request for Proposals (RFP) and accompanying documents and any
written clarifications or addenda issued by the City of PONTIAC. If a Bidder finds a discrepancy, error
or omission in the RFP package, or requires any written addendum thereto, the Bidder is requested
to notify the Purchasing contact noted on the cover of this RFP, so that written clarification may be
sent to all prospective Bidders. THE CITY OF PONTIAC IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY ORAL

INSTRUCTIONS. All questions must be submitted in writing to the Finance Department — Purchasing
Division at least one (1) week prior to the proposal deadline indicated on the front of this document.

RFP MODIFICATIONS: The City of PONTIAC has the right to correct, modify or cancel the RFP, in whole
or in part, or to reject any Bid, in whole or in part, within the discretion of the City of PONTIAC, or

their designee. If any such changes are made, all known recipients of the RFP will be sent a copy of
such changes. If any changes are made to this RFP document by any party other than the City of

PONTIAC, the original document in the City of PONTIAC's files takes precedence.

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION:

a) The Bidder must include the following items, or the proposal may be deemed non-responsive:
i) All forms contained in this RFP, fully completed.

b) Bids must be submitted to the City Clerk’s Office, City of PONTIAC, 47450 Woodward Avenue,
PONTIAC, Michigan 48342 by the date and time indicated as the deadline. The Clerk’s Office time
stamp will determine the official receipt time. It is each Bidder’s responsibility to ensure that their
proposal is time stamped by the Clerk’s Department by the deadline. This responsibility rests
entirely with the Bidder, regardless of delays resulting from postal handling or for any other
reasons. Proposals will be accepted at any time during the normal course of business only, said
hours being 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m. local time, Monday through Friday, legal holidays as exception.

¢) Bids must be enclosed in a sealed, non-transparent envelope, box or package, and clearly marked
on the outside with the following: RFP Title, RFP Number, Deadline and Bidder’s name.

d) Submission of a bid establishes a conclusive presumption that the Bidder is thoroughly familiar with
the Request for Proposals (RFP), and that the Contractor understands and agrees to abide by each,
and all of the stipulations and requirements contained therein.

e) All prices and notations must be typed or printed in ink. No erasures are permitted. Mistakes may
be crossed out and corrections must be initialed in ink by the person(s) signing the bid.

f) Proposals sent by email, facsimile, or other electronic means will not be considered unless
specifically authorized in this RFP.

g) All costsincurred in the preparation and presentation of the bid are the Bidder’s sole responsibility;
no pre-bid costs will be reimbursed to any Bidder. All documentation submitted with the proposal
will become the property of the City of PONTIAC.

Proposali# 22-0080 ~ SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 6 of 28

5)

6)

h) Proposals must be held firm for a minimum of 90 days.

EXCEPTIONS: Bidder shall clearly identify any proposed deviations from the Terms or Scope in the
Request for Proposals. Each exception must be clearly defined and referenced to the proper paragraph
in this RFP, The exception shall include, at a minimum, the proposed substitute language and opinion
as to why the suggested substitution will provide equivalent or better service and performance. If no
exceptions are noted in the bid, the City of PONTIAC will assume complete conformance with this
specification and the successful Bidder will be required to perform accordingly. Bids not meeting all
requirements may be rejected.

DUPLICATE BIDS: No more than one (1) bid from any Bidder including its subsidiaries, affiliated
companies and franchises will he considered by the City of PONTIAC. In the event multiple proposals
are submitted in violation of this provision, the City will have the right to determine which bid will be
considered or, at its sole option, reject all such multiple proposals.

WITHDRAWAL: Bids may only be withdrawn by written notice prior to the date and time set for the
opening of bids. No bid may be withdrawn after the deadline for submission.

REJECTION/GOOD STANDING: The City of PONTIAC reserves the right to reject any or all bids, or to
accept or reject any bid in part, and to waive any minor informality or irregularity in bids received if it
is determined by the City of PONTIAC, or their designee, that the best interest of the City will be served
by doing so. No bid will be considered from any person, firm or corporation in arrears or in default to
the City on any contract, debt, taxes or other obligation, or if the Bidder is debarred by the City of
PONTIAC from consideration for a contract award.

PROCUREMENT POLICY: Procurement for the City of PONTIAC will be handled in a manner providing
fair opportunity to all businesses. This will be accomplished without abrogation or sacrifice of quality
and as determined to be in the best interest of the City. The City of PONTIAC and their officials have
the vested authority to execute a contract, subject to City Council and Mayoral approval where
required.

BID SIGNATURES: Bids must be signed by an authorized official of the Bidder. Each signature represents
binding commitment upon the Bidder to provide the goods and/or services offered to the City of
PONTIAC if the Bidder is determined to be the lowest Responsive and Responsible Bidder.

10) CONTRACT AWARD/SPLIT AWARDS: The City of PONTIAC reserves the right to award by item and/or

group of items. The Bidder to whom the award is made will be notified at the earliest possible date.
Tentative acceptance of the bid, intent to recommend award of a contract and actual award of the
contract will be provided by written notice sent to the Bidder at the address designated in the bid if a
separate Agreement is required to be executed. After a final award of the Agreement by the City of
PONTIAC, the Contractor/Vendor must execute and perform said Agreement. All proposals must be
firm for at least 90 days from the due date of the proposal. If, for any reason, a contract is not executed
with the selected Bidder within 14 days after notice of recommendation for award, then the City may

Proposal# 22-0080 -~ SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 7 of 28

recommend the next lowest responsive and responsible Bidder.

11) FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA) REQUIREMENTS: Bids are subject to public disclosure after
the deadline for submission in accordance with state law.

12) ARBITRATION: Contractor/Vendor agrees to submit to arbitration all claims, counterclaims, disputes
and other matters in guestion arising out of or relating to this agreement or the breach thereof. The
Contractor’s/Vendor’s agreement to arbitrate shall be specifically enforceable under the prevailing law
of any court having jurisdiction to hear such matters., Contractor’s/Vendor’s obligation to submit to
arbitration shall be subject to the following provisions:

a)

b)

d)

e)

Notice of demand for arbitration must be submitted to the City in writing within a reasonable time
after the claim, dispute or other matter in question has arisen. A reasonable time is hereby
determined to be fourteen (14) days from the date the party demanding the arbitration knows or
should have known the facts giving rise to their claim, dispute or question. In no event may the
demand for arbitration be made after the time when institution of legal or equitable proceedings
based on such claim dispute or other matters in question would be barred by the applicable statute
of limitation.

Within fourteen (14) days from the date that demand for arbitration is received by the City, each
party shall submit to the other the name of one person to serve as an arbitrator. The two arbitrators
together shall then select a third person, the three together shall then serve as a panel in all
proceedings. Any decision concurred in by a majority of the three shall be a final binding decision.

The final decision rendered by said arbitrators shall be binding and conclusive and shall be subject
to specific enforcement by a court of competent jurisdiction.

The costs of the arbitration shall be split and borne equally between the parties and such costs are
not subject to shifting by the arbitrator,

This provision shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement in perpetuity.

13) BID HOLD: The City of PONTIAC may hold bids for a period of ninety (90) days from opening, for the
purpose of reviewing the results and investigating the qualifications of bidders prior to making an
award.

14) NONCOMPLIANCE: Failure to deliver in accordance with specifications will be cause for the City of
PONTIAC and they may cancel the contract or any part thereof and purchase on the open market,
charging any additional cost to the Contractor/Vendor.

15) DISCLAIMER OF CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP: Nothing contained in these documents shall create
any contractual relationship between the City and any Subcontractor or Sub-subcontractor.

16) ERRORS AND OMISSIONS: Bidder is not permitted to take advantage of any obvious errors or

Proposali 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 8 of 28

omissions in specifications.

17) INTERPRETATION: In the event that any provision contained herein shall be determined by a court of
competent jurisdiction or an appropriate administrative tribunal to be contrary to the provision of law
or to be unenforceable for any reason, then, to the extent necessary and possible to render the
remainder of this Agreement enforceable, such provision may be modified or severed by such court or
administrative tribunal having jurisdiction over this Agreement and the interpretation thereof, or the
parties hereto, so as to, as nearly as possible, carry out the intention of the parties hereto, considering
the purpose of the entire Agreement in relation to such provision.

18) LAWS AND ORDINANCES: The Bidder shall obey and abide by all of the laws, rules and regulations of
the Federal Government, State of Michigan, Oakland County and the City of PONTIAC, applicable to the
performance of this Agreement, including, but not limited to, labor laws, and laws regulating or
applying to public improvement, local government, and its operational requirements.

19) MATERIAL WORKMANSHIP AND STANDARDS OF PERFORMANCE: The Bidder agrees to exercise
inde‘pendent judgment and to complete performance under this Agreement in accordance with sound
professional practices. In entering into this Agreement, the City is relying upon the professional
reputation, experience, certification, and ability of the Bidder by her/him/themselves or by others
employed by her/him/them and working under their direction and control. The continued effectiveness
of this Agreement during its term or any renewal term shall be contingent, in part, upon the Bidder
maintaining her/his/their operating qualifications in accordance with the requirements of federal,
state, and local laws. All materials furnished must be new, of latest model and standard first grade
quality, or best workmanship and design, unless otherwise expressly specified. Bidder, if required, must
furnish satisfactory evidence of quality materials; offers of experimental or unproven equipment may
be disregarded.

20) MODIFICATIONS/CHANGES: Any modification to this agreement must be in writing and signed by the
authorized employee, officer, board, or council representative authorized to make such modifications
pursuant to the State law and local ordinances.

21) NON-COLLUSION: The.Bidder acknowledges that by signing this document that she/he/they is/are duly
authorized to make said offer on behalf of the company she/he/they represent(s) and that said bid is
genuine and not sham or collusive and not made in the interests or on behalf of any person not therein
named, and that she/he/they and said bidder have not directly induced or solicited any other person(s)
or corporation to refrain from responding to this solicitation and that she/he/they and said bidder have

not in any manner sought by collusion to secure to themselves and said bidder any advantage over any
other bidder.

22) NON-DISCRIMINATION: Pursuant to the requirements of 1976 P.A. 453 (Michigan Civil Rights Act) and
1976 P.A. 220 (Michigan Handicapped Rights Act), the local unit and its agent agree not to discriminate
against any employee or applicant for employment with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or
privileges of employment or a matter directly or indirectly related to employment because of race,
color, religion, national origin, age, sex, height, weight, marital status or because of a handicap that is

Proposal#f 22-0080 ~ SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 9 of 28

unrelated to the person’s ability to perform the duties of nondiscrimination provision identical to this
provision and binding upon any and all contractors and subcontractors. A breach of this covenant shall
be regarded as a material breach of this contract.

23) SUBCONTRACTING: No subcontract work shall be started prior to the written approval of the
subcontractor by the City. The City reserves the right to accept or reject any subcontractor.

24) UNION COMPLIANCE: Bidder agrees to comply with all regulations and requirements of any national

or local union(s) that may have jurisdiction over any of the materials, facilities, services, or personnel
to be furnished by the City.

25) WAIVER: Failure of the City to insist upon strict compliance with any of the terms, covenants or
conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of that term, covenant, or condition or of
any other term, covenant or condition. Any waiver or relinquishment of any right or power hereunder

at any one or more times shall not be deemed a waiver or relinquishment of that right or power at any
other time.

26) CITY INCOME TAX WITHHOLDING: Contractor and any subcontractor engaged in this contract shall
withhold from each payment to his employees the City income tax on all of their compensation subject
to tax, after giving effect to exemptions, as follows:

a) Residents of the City:

At a rate equal to 1% of all compensation paid to the employee who is a resident of the City of
PONTIAC.

b) Non-residents:

At a rate equal to 1/2% of the compensation paid to the employee for work done or services
performed in the City of PONTIAC,

These taxes shall be held in trust and paid over to the City of PONTIAC in accordance with City
ordinances and State law. Any failure to do so shall constitute a substantial and material breach
of this contract.

27) CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: The invitation for proposal, instructions to proposal, proposal, affidavit,
addenda (if any), statement of Bidder’s qualifications (when required), general conditions, special
conditions, performance bond, labor and material payment bond, insurance certificates, technical
specifications, and drawings, together with this agreement, form the contract, and they are as fully
a part of the contract as if attached hereto or repeated herein.

28) DISCLAIMER OF CONTRACTUAL RELATIONSHIP WITH SUBCONTRACTORS: Nothing contained in the

Contract Documents shall create any contractual relationship between the City and any
Subcontractor or Sub-subcontractor.

29) EFFECTIVE DATE: Any agreement between the City and the Bidder shall be effective upon the date
that it is executed by all parties hereto.

Proposal# 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 10 of 28

30) FORCE MAJURE: Neither party shall be responsible for damages or delays caused by Force Majeure
nor other events beyond the control of the other party and which could not reasonably have
anticipated the control of the other party and which could not reasonably have been anticipated or
prevented. For purposes of this Agreement, Force Majeure includes, but is not limited to, adverse
weather conditions, floods, epidemics, war, riot, strikes, lockouts, and other industrial disturbances;
unknown site conditions, accidents, sabotage, fire, and acts of God. Should Force Majeure occur,
the parties shall mutually agree on the terms and conditions upon which the services may continue.

31) INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law, Bidder agrees to defend, pay on behalf
of, indemnify, and hold harmless the City of PONTIAC, its elected and appointed officials, employees
and volunteers and others working on behalf of the City of PONTIAC, including the Project Manager,
against any and all claims, demands, suits, or losses, including all costs connected therewith, and for
any damages which may be asserted, claimed, or recovered against or from the City of PONTIAC, its
elected and appointed officials, employees, volunteers or others working on behalf of the City of
PONTIAC, by reason of personal injury, including bodily injury or death and/or property damage,
including loss of use thereof, which may arise as a result of Bidder’s acts, omissions, faults, and
negligence or that of any of his employees, agents, and representatives in connection with the
performance of this contract. Should the Bidder fail to indemnify the City in the above-mentioned
circumstances, the City may exercise its option to deduct the cost that it incurs from the contract
price forthwith,

These provisions shall survive the termination or expiration of any agreement entered into as a result
of this request.

32) INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: No provision of this contract shall be construed as creating an
employer-employee relationship. It is hereby expressly understood and agreed that Bidder is an
“independent contractor” as that phrase has been defined and interpreted by the courts of the State
of Michigan and, as such, Bidder is not entitled to any benefits not otherwise specified herein.

33) NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARY: No contractor, subcontractor, mechanic, material man, laborer,
vendor, or other person dealing with the principal Contractor shall be, nor shall any of them be
deemed to be, third-party beneficiaries of this contract, but each such person shall be deemed to
have agreed (a) that they shall look to the principal Contractor as their sole source of recovery if not
paid, and {b) except as otherwise agreed to by the principal Contractor and any such person in
writing, they may not enter any claim or bring any such action against the City under any
circumstances. Except as provided by law, or as otherwise agreed to in writing between the City and
such person, each such person shall be deemed to have waived in writing all rights to seek redress
from the City under any circumstances whatsoever,

34) NON-ASSIGNABILITY: Contractor shall not assign or transfer any interest in this contract without the
prior written consent of the City provided, however, that claims for money due or to become due to
Contractor from the City under this contract may be assigned to a bank, trust company, or other
financial institution without such approval. Notice of any such assignment or transfer shall be

Proposal# 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 11 of 28

furnished promptly to the City.

35) NON-DISCLOSURE/CONFIDENTIALITY: Contractor agrees that the documents identified herein as the

contract documents are confidential information intended for the sole use of the City and that
Contractor will not disclose any such information, or in any other way make such documents pubilic,
without the express written approval of the City or the order of the court of appropriate jurisdiction
or as required by the laws of the State of Michigan.

36) RECORDS PROPERTY OF CITY: All documents, information, reports.and the like prepared or generated

by Contractor as a result of this contract shall become the sole property of the City of PONTIAC.

37) SEVERABILITY: In the event that any provision contained herein shall be determined by a court or

administrative tribunal to be contrary to a provision of state or federal law or to be unenforceable
for any reason, then, to the extent necessary and possible to render the remainder of this Agreement
enforceable, such provision may he modified or severed by such court or administrative tribunal so
as to, as nearly as possible, carry out the intention of the parties hereto, considering the purpose of
the entire Agreement in relation to such provision. The invalidation of one or more terms of this
contract shall not affect the validity of the remaining terms.

38) TERMINATION: This contract may be terminated by either party hereto by submitting a notice of

termination to the other party. Such notice shall be in writing and shall be effective 30 days from the
date it is submitted unless otherwise agreed to by the parties hereto. Contractor, upon receiving such
notice and prorated payment upon termination of this contract shall give to the City all pertinent
records, data, and information created up to the date of termination to which the City, under the
terms of this contract, is entitled.

39) TIME PERFORMANCE: Contractor’s services shall commence immediately upon receipt of the notice

to proceed and shall be carried out forthwith and without reasonable delay.

40) EVALUATION OF PROPOSAL: In the City’s evaluation of proposals, at minimum: cost, serviceability,

financial stability, and all requirements set forth in this document shall be considered as selection
and award criteria unless otherwise specified.

41) INSURANCE & BONDS: The bidder whose proposal is accepted will be required to furnish bonds

and evidence of insurance within five days from date of Notice of Award. In case of failure or
refusal on the part of the bidder to furnish bonds, if required, within the set period, the amount
of deposit may be forfeited to the county and the contract may be awarded to the next lowest
responsible bidder. Upon the notification of award and approval of the bond, the deposit will be
returned to the proposer. The deposit of persons other than the one to whom and award is made
will be returned to the person or persons making the proposal immediately after the contract and
bonds have been executed.

42) PROPOSAL SUBMISSION: Proposals and all information requested of the vendor shall be entered

Proposal# 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 12 of 28

in the appropriate spaces. Failure to do so may disqualify the vendor’s offer. An authorized officer
or employee of the bidder shall submit the proposal.

43) PRICES: Prices proposed shall be for new products in current production unless otherwise
specified. Where refurbished or discontinued items are offered they must be clearly identified as such.
Prices proposed shall be exclusive of any rebates due the City. Any rebates the City may be entitled
to should be shown as a separate line item and include expiration date.

Corrections and/or modifications received after the bid closing time specified will not be accepted.
Unit prices prevail.

All prices will be bid F.O.B. DESTINATION, INCLUDE ALL DELIVERY AND ANY ADDITIONAL CHARGES, and
remain in effect as specified in the quotation.

44) AWARD: Unless otherwise stated in the proposal documents, the City cannot guarantee exclusivity
of the contract for the proposed products or services.

Award of the proposal shall be based upon a combination of factors, including but not limited
to, adherence to proposal requirements, references and any other factors that may be in the City’s
best interest.

The City reserves the right to reject any and all bids, and to waive any defect or irregularity in
bids. The City reserves the right to accept and separate items in the bid;

and to accept the proposal that in the opinion of the City is to the best advantage and interest
of the public we serve, The City also has the right to re-solicit bids if it is deemed to be in the best
interest of the City.

The City reserves the right to reject low bids which have major deviations from our specification;
to accept a higher quotation which has only minor deviations. By signing the bid, the vendor
agrees to accept a split award unless the awarded vendor clearly indicates that it takes exception.
The bid will be awarded to that responsible, responsive bidder whose proposal conforms to this
solicitation, and will be most advantageous to the City, with regard not only to price, but also to
availability of product, location and quality of product considered.

The City reserves the right to award all line items, to make no award or to award on an
individual line item basis, whichever is deemed to be in the best interest of the City.

Time of delivery may be a consideration in the award.

45) BID BOND: A bid guarantee is required from each bidder equivalent to 5% of the bid price. The “bid
guarantee” shall consist of a firm commitment such as a bid bond or certified check accompanying a
bid as assurance that the bidder will, upon acceptance of his bid, execute such contractual documents
as may be required within the time specified. Bid bond to be included with bid.

46) LAWS AND MUNICIPAL ORDINANCES, PERMITS: The respondent shall be fully informed of all laws and
municipal ordinances and regulations in any manner affecting those engaged or employed in the work,

Proposal# 22-0080 —~SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 13 of 28

or equipment and materials used in the work, and all others and any decrees of bodies or tribunals
having any jurisdiction or authority over the same. The respondent shall at all items observe and comply
with all such existing laws, codes, ordinances, regulations, orders, and decrees. In particular, all work
shall be in compliance with the laws of the State of Michigan, City ordinances, as well as all other bodies
having jurisdictional authority. The Contractor shall be responsible for obtaining and paying for any

and all permits that may be required for this project and shall be responsible for arranging all required
inspections if needed.

Proposal# 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 ~ CITYOF PONTIAC Page 14 of 28

BID NO. 22-0080
SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH
PETERSON

THE FOLLOWING PAGES MUST BE COMPLETED AND INCLUDED WITH SUBMITTAL IN THE
FOLLOWING ORDER.

City Clerk’s Checklist:

L1 Cover Sheet

] Exhibit A - Complete Proposal Submittal with detailed Summary of Pricing
O Exhibit B —Qualifications and Licenses Requirements

[1 Exhibit C — Disclosure of Supplier Responsibility Statement

[ Exhibit D - List of References

[ Exhibit E - Certificate of Insurance

O City of PONTIAC, Michigan Affidavit

Proposalit 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 15 of 28

1.0

2.0

% EXHIBITA - SUBMITTAL WITH DETAILED SUMMARY OF PRICING

BID NO. 22-0080
SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH
PETERSON

PROPOSAL INVITATION

The City of PONTIAC seeks proposals from General Contractors interested in performing improvements to
the Robert Bowens and Ruth Peterson Senior Centers. The project is expected to commence in July 2022
and completed by December 16, 2022.

The proposal must be comprehensive by including all services and costs necessary to complete the proposed
work.

The City of PONTIAC is not liable in any manner or to any extent for any cost or expense incurred by the
supplier in the preparation, submission, presentation, or any other action connected with proposing or
otherwise responding to this RFP. Such exemption from liability applies whether such costs are incurred
directly by the supplier or indirectly through the supplier’s agents, employees, assigns or others, whether
related or not to the supplier.

In submitting a proposal, Supplier agrees that all materials associated with, attached to, or referenced by
the submitted proposal will become the property of the City of PONTIAC and may be incorporated into a
subsequent contractual agreement between the successful supplier and the City of PONTIAC in an order of
precedence as follows: (1) Contract Terms and Conditions; (2) Statement of Work; and (3) RFP.

The City of PONTIAC expects to enter into an agreement with the successful bidder for the term specified.
Response to this RFP confirms an understanding that this is not a contract or offer of business by the City of
PONTIAC. The City of PONTIAC's standard terms and conditions will apply to the contract as a result of this
RFP.

ATTENTION
This is a Federally Funded project.

The Contractor and Subcontractors on this project must comply with HUD contract provisions 24 CFR part
85.36(i), the Davis-Bacon Act. Nondiscrimination, Equal Employment Opportunity, Affirmative Action,
Section 3 requirements, Anti-Kickback Act, Federal Occupational Safety and Health Act and Department
of Labor Standards and Regulations as set forth in the Contract Bid Documents. Bids will be awarded to
the lowest responsible bidder. This municipality is an equal opportunity employer, businesses owned by
women or minorities are strongly encouraged to bid.

PLANNED PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE

Selected suppliers will be required to submit a detailed construction schedule. Failure of a supplier to supply
a schedule may result in the rejection of the supplier’s proposal.

Proposaltt 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080

CITY OF PONTIAC

3.0 PROJECT SCOPE OF WORK AND REQUIREMENTS

Scope of Project

Page 16 of 28

Various building improvements are outlined in the drawings and specifications. These include, plumbing,
electrical, mechanical, door replacement, and general renovations.

Due to funding timing constraints, $90,000 of the work must be completed by September 15, 2022, including
the following:

1.

owE W

Demolition.

Concrete work.

Asbestos abatement,

Rough wall framing (started, but not yet complete).

Rough plumbing, electrical and mechanical work (started, but not yet complete).
Ceiling alterations at restrooms and entrances (started, but not yet complete).

Note: Additional work tasks may be completed by this deadline but are not required.

BASE BID

Robert Bowens
ltem

Demolition

Masonry

L A Al

10. Electrical and Lig
11. Plumbing

12. Mechanical

13. Security Systems

14. Toilet Partitions and Accessories
15. Paint and Miscellaneous

16. General Conditions, OH+P

17. Contingency (Mandatory)

Total Amount of Bid

Asbestos Abatement
Concrete Work (incl. removal and replacement)

Cold Formed Metal Framing

Drywall, Insulation and Ceilings

Storefront Doors/Sidelights, Frames and Hardware
Steel Doors, Frames and Hardware

9. Resilient Flooring, Wall Base, and Floor & Wall Tile

Quantity

hting

PR PR RPBRRRPRRERRERRPRRERRRRBBR
SESROECNONCOEORCNCECEONSRORONONE RG]

Unit Price

Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum_
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum_
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__

|1 S | S | | I N ¥ N { Y ¢ T | Y O N N | O | B ||
NN nnn -0

1l

Total Cost

25,000.00

Proposal# 22-0080 ~ SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080

Ruth Peterson
ltem

Demolition

Masonry

WX N WD

I
RO

. Plumbing
. Mechanical
. Security Systems

e O =
RO RCES)

. Window blinds

N
00 ~J

Total Amount of Bid

Asbestos Abatement
Concrete Work (incl. removal and replacement)

Cold Formed Metal Framing

Drywall, Insulation and Ceilings

Storefront Doors/Sidelights, Frames and Hardware

Steel Doors, Frames and Hardware

Resilient Flooring, Wall Base, and Floor & Wall Tile
. Electrical and Lighting

. Toilet Partitions and Accessories
. Paint and Miscellaneous

. General Conditions, OH+P
. Contingency (Mandatory)

CITY OF PONTIAC

Quantity

PR P RPRRPRRRPRBRERRBRRBRRPRRRLRRR

N
-y

-
SESEONORONCRONONONONORONORORONORORE)

=

Grand Total Amount of Bid, Robert Bowens and Ruth Peterson

BID ALTERNATES

Unit Price

Lump Sum_
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum_
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum_
Lump Sum__
Lump Sum__

$

il

I

1

Page 17 of 28

Total Cost

Lump Sum__
Lump Sum_

25,000.00

h¥2 3 wnnnnnnnnnrnr-nunnum-um-xnems;-n-n

R Y2

ALTERNATE A — Provide touchless faucets and flush valves where indicated, in lieu of base bid manually operated
ones specified. This applied to both Robert Bowens and Ruth Peterson buildings.

The costs associated with this alternate shall be listed below and SHALL NOT be included in the Total
Amount of the Bid for the Project above. The City will decide after the bids are opened whether to elect
this alternate. This price shall be ADDED to the Base Bid Total amount.

ALTERNATE A Lump Sum Price $

ALTERNATE B — In lieu of removing and replacing wall construction to accommodate the new door orientations at
Robert Bowens doors 03 and 04 {at Women B12 and Men B13 rooms), provide new doors as specified in the existing
wall openings. Size and swing directions to match existing.

The costs associated with this alternate shall be listed below and SHALL NOT be included in the Total
Amount of the Bid for the Project above. The City will decide after the bids are opened whether to elect

this alternate. This price shall be DEDUCTED from the Base Bid Total amount.

ALTERNATE B Lump Sum Price $

Proposalit 22-0080 ~ SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 18 of 28

4.0

5.0

Contingency

The contingency allowances included within the bid document are to be utilized at the discretion of the City
to cover unforeseen work that was not included in the project scope. The successful bidder shall obtain
prior approval from the City, or its designee, prior to completing work using contingency funds.

Desired Outcome
The project is expected to commence in mid-July 2022. Select items of the work shown in the drawings and

specifications must be completed by September 15, 2022, All other items are expected to be completed by
December 16, 2022,

RFP REQUIREMENTS

Respondents submitting proposals must:

A. Complete all forms per checklist on Page 14 of this package.
B. Secure all required insurance and bonds.
C. Provide pricing for all items of work.
D. Provide a preliminary construction schedule.
EVALUATION CRITERIA

Contractor selection will be evaluated based upon the following criteria:

e Overall qualifications and demonstrated effectiveness through applicable experience
* Proposed fees

e Conformance to the Schedule

e W/MBE Participation

Proposalit 22-0080 ~ SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFPi# 22-0080

CITY OF PONTIAC

All proposals will be evaluated on the following criteria:

1. Failure to use this bid form shall result in bid disqualification.

2. Failure to bid on all items shall result in an "incomplete bid" determination.
3. List value-added considerations on a separate sheet of paper.

4. All bid pricing to include shipping and freight charges.

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND INCLUDED WITH THE BID

Page 19 of 28

The undersigned hereby certifies, on behalf of the respondent named in this Certification (the
"Respondent"), that the information provided in this offer submitted to the City of PONTIAC, Department
of Purchase and Supplies is accurate and complete, and that | am duly authorized to submit same. | hereby
certify that the Respondent has reviewed all documents and requirements included in this offer and accept
its terms and conditions.

Terms:

Fed. ID #:

Company (Respondent):

Address:

City, State & Zip Code:

Phone / Fax Number: FAX:

Email:

Print Name and Title:

Signed:

(Authorized Representative)

(Authorized Representative)

Proposal#f 22-0080 ~ SENIOR CENTER IIMIPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 20 of 28
% EXHIBITB - QUALIFICATIONS AND LICENSES REQUIREMENTS

Please give a synopsis of your qualifications and experience with this service:

Please list Licenses:

How long have you been in operation?

Have you done business with the City of PONTIAC?

If yes, please state the project name.

Have you worked on projects with CBDG funding?

If yes, please state the project(s) name and if you are a Women’s and Minority Business Enterprise
(W/MBE).

Proposalit 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 21 of 28

%+ EXHIBIT C — DISCLOSURE OF SUPPLIER RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

1. List any convictions of any person, subsidiary, or affiliate of the company, arising out of obtaining, or
attempting to obtain a public or private contract, or subcontract, or in the performance of such
contract or subcontract.

2. List any convictions of any person, subsidiary, or affiliate of this company for offenses such as
embezzlement, theft, fraudulent schemes, etc. or any other offense indicating a lack of business
integrity or business honesty which affect the responsibility of the contractor.

3. List any convictions or civil judgments under state or federal antitrust statutes.

4. List any violations of contract provisions such as knowingly (without good cause) to perform, or
unsatisfactory performance, in accordance with the specifications of a contract.

5. List any prior suspensions or debarments by any government agency.

6. List any contracts not completed on time.

7. List any documented violations of federal or state labor laws, regulations or standards, or
occupational safety and health rules.

Proposal# 22-0080 —~ SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 22 of 28

% EXHIBIT D — LIST OF REFERENCES: (3) SIMILAR SCOPE OF WORK FROM
THE LAST 5 YEARS

Providing the following contact information enables the City of PONTIAC to contact those accounts as
references.

Reference #1:

Company/Municipality:

Contact Person: Title:

Address:

City: State: Zip:
Telephone: Fax:

Email:

Type of Project:

Project Timeline (Dates): Budget:

Reference #2:

Company/Municipality:

Contact Person: Title:

Address:

City: State: Zip:

Telephone: Fax:

Email:

Type of Project:

Project Timeline (Dates): Budget:

Proposal# 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 23 of 28

%+ EXHIBIT D — LIST OF REFERENCES: (3) SIMILAR SCOPE OF WORK FROM
THE LAST 5 YEARS (CONTINUES)

Reference #3:

Company/Municipality:

Contact Person: Title:

Address:

City: State: Zip:
Telephone: Fax:

Email:

Type of Project:

Project Timeline (Dates): Budget:

Proposal# 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 : CITY OF PONTIAC Page 24 of 28

++ EXHIBIT E — CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS

The Contractor shall notify all insurance agents and companies retained by the Contractor that
these insurance requirements shall be included in any Agreement between the Contractor and
the City of PONTIAC.

The Contractor shall purchase and maintain, at its sole expense and as long as it is providing
services to the City, the following insurance coverage:

Commercial General Liability - Occurrence form, including coverage for bodily injury, personal injury,
property damage (broad form), premises/operations, blanket contractual, and products/completed

operations. Coverage shall be endorsed to include the City as an additional insured for work performed
by the Contractor in accordance with the Agreement.

Minimum Limits:
e 51,000,000 per occurrence/$2,000,000 general aggregate
e $2,000,000 aggregate for products and completed operations
e $1,000,000 personal and advertising injury
Automobile - Michigan "no-fault" coverage, and residual automobile liahility, comprehensive form,
covering owned, hired, and non-owned automobiles. Coverage shall be endorsed to include the City as
an additional insured for work performed by the Contractor in accordance with the Agreement.
Minimum Limits:
o No-fault coverages - statutory
e $500,000 per person/$1,000,000 per accident - bodily injury
e $500,000 per occurrence - property damage

e A combined single limit of $1,000,000 per occurrence

Workers' Compensation and Employer's Liability- Statutory coverage or proof acceptable to the City of
approval as a self-insurer by the State of Michigan.

Proposalit 22-0080 —~ SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 25 of 28

¢+ EXHIBIT E— CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE (CONTINUED)
Minimum Limits:

¢ Workers' Compensation - statutory
¢ Employer's Liability - $100,000 each accident/$100,000 disease - each employee

e $500,000 disease - policy limit

Professional Liability — Covering acts, errors or omissions of a professional nature committed or
alleged to have been committed by the Contractor or any of its subcontractors. Coverage shall be
effective upon the date of the Agreement and shall remain effective for a period of three (3) years
after the date of final payment thereunder. Such coverage shall be endorsed to include any
subcontractors hired by the City.

Minimum Limits:
e $1,000,000 per occurrence, $1,000,000 annual aggregate

Insurance coverage shall cover all claims against the City of PONTIAC, its officials and employees, arising
out of the work performed by the Contractor or any subcontractors under the Agreement. Should any
work be subcontracted, it shall be the responsibility of the Contractor to maintain Independent
Contractor's Protective Liability Insurance with limits equal to those specified above for Commercial
General Liability Insurance. In addition, the Contractor shall provide proof of Workers' Compensation
Insurance for all subcontractors in compliance with the required statutory limits of the State of Michigan.

Said policies of insurance shall be with companies licensed to do business in the State of Michigan and in
a form satisfactory to the City. All insurance companies must maintain a rating of B+, VIIl or better from
AM. Best Company. Certificates of insurance with a thirty-(30) day cancellation clause shall be filed with
and approved by the City at least five (5) days in advance of commencing work under the Agreement.
Cancellation, material restriction, non-renewal or lapse of any of the required policies shall be grounds
for immediate termination of the Agreement by the City, '

The City reserves the right to request a complete certified copy of the policies for the above coverage's.

Any reduction or exhaustion in the limits of required insurance coverage shall not be deemed to limit the
indemnification afforded in accordance with the Agreement or any amendments thereto.

Depending on the subject matter of the transaction, the City may require other insurance coverage in
addition to the coverage's contained herein.

THE BID NUMBER IS TO APPEAR ON ALL INSURANCE CERTIFICATES

Proposal# 22-0080 —~ SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 26 of 28

AFFIDAVIT FOR INDIVIDUAL

STATE OF

S.S.
COUNTY OF

being duly sworn,
deposes and says that they are the person making the above bid; and that said bid is genuine and not sham or
collusive, and is not made in the interest of or on behalf of any person not therein named, and that they have not
directly or indirectly induced or solicited any bidder to put in a sham bid; that they have not directly or indirectly
induced or solicited any other person or corporation to refrain from bidding, and that they have not in any manner
sought by collusion to secure themselves any advantage over other bidders.

Subscribed and sworn to before me at , in said County and State,
this day of ,A.D. 20 ,

*Notary Public, County,
My Commission expires ,20

Proposali# 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 27 of 28

FOR CORPORATION
STATE OF
S.S.
COUNTY OF
being duly sworn, deposes and says that she/he/they
is of

(Official Title) (Name of Corporation)

a corporation duly organized and doing business under the laws of the State of
the corporation making the within and foregoing bid; that they executed said bid in behalf of said corporation by
authority of its Board of Directors; that said bid is genuine and not sham or collusive and is not made in the
interests of or on behalf of any person not herein named, and that they have not and said bidder has not directly
or indirectly induced or solicited any other person or corporation to refrain from bidding; that they have not and
said bidder has not in any manner sought by collusion to secure to themselves or to said corporation an advantage
over other bidders.

Subscribed and sworn to before me at , in said County and State,
this day of , AD. 20 ,

*Notary Public, County,
My Commission expires ,20

Proposali# 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




RFP# 22-0080 CITY OF PONTIAC Page 28 of 28

CITY OF PONTIAC SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT
BOWENS & RUTH PETERSON

SUBMITTAL FORM FOR QUESTIONS

Company Name

Representative Name
Address:

Telephone Number
Email Address

(Representative Signature) Date

Please email this form to the attention of Darin Carrington at the City of Pontiac.
Email: purchasing@pontiac.mi.us

Questions are to be submitted by June 30, 2022 at 10:00am.

Proposal# 22-0080 — SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS TO ROBERT BOWENS AND RUTH PETERSON




5727202 T8 A

Sk, Ao 2.

ST OF DRAWINGS

SHEELN0, SHEFT TME SHEFT NO. SHEET TILE

coven COveR wEET

ARCHITECTURAL HECHANICAL

- MO M ST w12 ROUERT RO METHWIN. CEMLTEN PUN
o-ta ROUERT BOVDS IEMOUTORt PN [SY) RORERY WO PO PR

on ROER! BOVDS RFDRORE. PO =] TN RoWDa WG NG

=] ROUERT BOwWDS FLOGR NO CELIO ANE -1 TTH PETEN MECHANCAL DENCLTON PN
=) WEXICRY BOMCHS DUNEED FUNS, BIETEHY, A0 ALY K-1p RITH PRI FUMBD AN

a POUENT BOWDS SEXTING, GOIALY, A CLOKR X RTH PETERICH PUABD e

otr TH DR OO A e PTH FTERICH o LV

oon PTH MTOSO! MDD, MDY — MITHACA, BrTRS

Lid PTH PRI FLOOR M0 COUNG A s AETIHCA, (ALY, ETULES, A LIS
- PLTH MTOSOH BAAMGID M, MITIC, MO OIS

o T PETEEGN BRI

,s DOW. bods

ELEQURICAL

et FOROY DO DEMOUTCN R AHD TIMLITTMN NOTES

a2 FUTH PETERON ELEETROAL CEMDLTEN P

5 IR WD DVOWL ELECTREAL PN

2 XY B ELIETRCAL PATAL FORER 4D LTI LA

(2] RUTH PIDEON LHTHG 4O Fown PR

[ BITTROL ALY 40 IeRLE

PROJECT NOTES
AL DO AN MDD TWO STATE Ot FEDCW, M8 A B3O UKID O AKKST M CONITRICTION O Te PROETT, MO AELTVAHT KW
R FIOW. RTrENDM VL #PRY,

WTH THCRE LA, THL CONTRACTIR AMD ANY BURCKITAACTORS WaL JOT
W PESPELT TO Wik, TENURL, TERMA, CONDTINS, ON PRVLICEY OF

CrmouTE
EWPLOYVENT, OR A WAITIN DRECTLY OR IORETTLY RELATED TD DAPLOTMON, BICALZN. OF WK, OOLOR, ALY, NATKMAL CRacal, ACE, 30X,

AR ST O A CHABLITY THAT 8 LMRELATTD O THE MOYOUAL'S ABLITY TO PETORd TE CUTICS OF A PRATCLLIA S

AT G St 0

HUEBELL, ROTH & CLARK, ING.
JOB HO, 20211128
PREPARED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF,

REQISTERED ARCHTECT
MICHIGAN REGISTRATION NG.

SEAL

CITY OF PONTIAC, MICHIGAN

SENIOR CENTER IMPROVEMENTS, PHASE 1
ROBERT BOWENS AND
RUTH PETERSON

RFP# 22-0080
ISSUED FOR BID
05,31.2021
FREPARED BY.
—
—
—

HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS SINCE 1915

655 HULET DRIVE
BLOUMFIELD HILLS, M1,

PHONE: (248} 454-6300
FAX {Ist, Floor): (248) 454-6312
FAY {2nd, Fluar): {248} 454-8359
WEB SITE: http:// www.hrcengr.com

P.0. BOX 824
48303~ 0824

O o o G N g ot




8/2/2022 T8 M

VAT TR TS D ety

rre—y

SPECIFICATIONS:.

3 ML wOW MoET CoMrOmd TO ALL

MM COOE (TITON N ETEDT AY . TME OF PORA]
STAYE, CONTY WD 106 CLRRENT
EDCATON, MOR(A QKOS AT TTAOMD
YOG Mo PUCTONE ' KD gmeRLY
ACCOFTE b FIOCRANCES N DR
WO LT B DONE PER COOC L VR HE
oost ACneAL, N risewg

|
:
i
2

n DAAm0g BULL MANTAN A ST
o “ha-aur M) LP AT THE B, CONTANNG AL
AS-SAT HEDRANGL © o

hagr
A O HELOCATL

18 AL POSGNT W0 BLOCKHG, SEATHNL FRAUN, [T
W DRI 1O BE FRE MTARDINT TRECATED,

%
:
i
!
;
;

gﬁ
g
R
3
|
3
i
!
q
s
i

]
3!
-
L
:
i

é
:
;
1
i
i
E

B T O . O N SDoa -
rnns s AT Dred 1 n S Gom T ] " | s v
e VT PAweT G CALK,
3
) Moy 2022 A=y

B oo

S “

JWL W pERAED WA QAND

ey st U]
) S LS Sy

ooT wa toue e smesar
O O R AT o e AR T
LAY Fuect A, QWOE 106, 120 AT

& AL COMMTE MPFURCDO ST Bl COMORI TO ASDI

fan o i D S Bk
l.Urlm'lglMlm: mﬂnmw(ﬂl"l:
ol g B R o]

WA
L AL COHCRCTC MARSSY UNTR UL GOMORM TO AT © %0

oYty
8 MOTIAR BULL CONFR T0 AT G 77, AR FLLOWR
W CXRTAGT W AT - TIrE M

MOT W CTAGT Wi AT ~ TIrE it OR 8

3 gt eI o Aemi € oa, W PCA oo,
AGFETATE MO WTH MsAl FPoaTi K ACRMCE MW
TE L

4 mmm

Fasuuaa
B W L DT THAT W WET BC RPLCED
)
[l LT

An A A
ace.
OWOE b, Lo
‘W

rox A0 JEX OV, TS A3 DD

o34, e
P,

Maem
Mo mETT

)OOR_SCHEDULE
[T, [or] RATENAL
wzz fwe) 3 TR ] oot
[ HOTEN NELDW
@ (3
7= eisn s | & INSTALL VIEWPOR
70 e fan (e [0
- . M {gn (08
7 T o (=
= o A TN |
T . ALM FALLME 03
70 0 Y I‘ﬁ. ]
) o[ jEn |00
7L ) Euu A | o —
'~ LALLM | ALt | 0% ——
ol v sn_{wm [ o8 HUBSELL, ROTH & CLARK, HC
= LN 1913
i L "“‘:‘ 2 Peliee MASOY -t ey Tt
CHG )
iR,
3, fa it B SR
. i FEL SETION G750 FOR DM HARDaARE. — -
- ] 2. B REETON 00410 R GLARS DOOYS & AL -
bivey - I e,
s as |- L AL FRAS AR X HGH PROFLE, 403 MO HEADY
e {uxax
L LHOERCUT TOLET R DR 147 PN VOTLATO
. B
4 Dim
. P .
aAm
S == ) [y
¢ ® D E) ST
s eET
DOCHLA MDD WIS,

Ty v

ROOM_FINISH SCHEDULE
oo poxmenony oo [wise | E AR
] WAL Trees
g H| (& E A - pay

H Bl ¢ Pitvecl
% HHA A

DO B 1 1]
w7 | Lemery *T X[ fwfo[aln
sos | vesTenaz. X X [ Ta A Taajdv
lEl o X Ij 10 (b {0 [
CIRE) 3 o oo [r-o
7 | wasx ] X ¥ {e oo [0 lro
516 | WEN X X -] -] 1] o lv-o oo

RUTH PETERXCN
| vemouE ANE X [alsle = PONTIAC
4| wouueses mevmocs ¥ X %o o {0 ord
713 | s oo X X xololo = SEHIOR CENTER
e[ srore o E3ME] A TaTa [ oo P
P21 | MEw STORACE CLOMET x][]x A lalalw = RFP# 22-0080
) X %o oo 2
KM P NOTES

NOTES AND SCHEDULES

e K S, o L AR § UR T B S0

Ly



/272022 T A

YNNI VK bt g

[oepa——

—
HUBAELL, ROTH & CLAJK, INC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS SINCE 3918
oy mne ra s
R oceeTL Ruls ity

P o espam
PHECL Tl () esttine
PGl P il Qe
- ) -

N
D PACTTINS AS B

~
[ R DG THRESLZE

™ sELETTVEY DOMOLEH WAL TO
. HEW DOOA LOCATION.

] JEERET AR (PO D)

4

TN TG

!, moruAk |

oo™
PR
i
Ao sExy

) [T
e EvaE
T Ty
e T b P A
o
]
o _aM
]

amror

PORTIAC
SENIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

ROBERT BOWENS
DEMOUTION PLAN

[y T

20211128

g | DB

B ¥ B, ) L W3 UM T T 0

BT T A & S B



8/2/2022 Y18

A\ TN S oy

[IRT—

2

0

—
HUBAELL, ROTH & CLARK, NC
COMSULTING ENGINEENS EINCE 1913
suearyme Pt
L e

e o avane o
FE T (o sdart X

I3 (o P (10 bz 3
w0 et wesremara (1Y

B
TNaBN
o
e [y
)
R
Fesw A
e ooy

exrror

PORTIAC
SENIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 220080

ROBERT BOWENS
REFERENCE PHOTDS

a8 W0 AL WE ¥ DU 1 PN MY

== =
anatitan
3 =
ey mzy | D-28_
TG TR T




8/2/2002 T8 M

VA TN A S\t

1o

BUILDING CODE DATA

~PROEET [3 A LMITED NTOOR ROGVATEN 10 THE EXTRd
FETROGS AN EXTDROR 000RS AT THE ROMXT MO BOL

SETETIED FLOCR MEAL
D07 B, - DETHO TO RN
TOTAL FLOG AREA: 1008 B, (DNTHE)

CLATSOCATON OF WO (et G )
~=HTIETD WPl LIS AR CLATSFED A3 A LWL 2 ALTERATON

o Ty

HICNG B FTLIAM 1O CMPLY WTH ACCEXNELITY AXLIEMENTS.
AL DO HARDWAR 1 TO B PRIVDLD AS SUCFED A0
PETALD R ATORAEL WTH CVESH 8 SPECFEARGE,

s
2

2 0. Z
B o IS E A - 3
VASIOM (DITTRZ) M2 90, 71/20 = {8
Do pe) | MRS S O

oo
UL hoatt, & QA WAL ¥/ BAT TP, BONTL FUR OUT W TS
O L
@rUL HIGHT STEDL STUD WAL, STUO8 AT IF° 0.0, w/ 8/ 1P, SONO.
0 R=13 BATY PELLATON b, UR0.

MATOH YHOGESS OF CONNEETED DXNIT, WALLS UNLESS OTHERW KOTED
VERFY DXIST, WAL THOGESSES, FUMNG, MO WATERALS W FELD,

CEMOLITON. COORDWATL WITH Em,
CRmS. REPAT, {TYP, OF 3 NESTROOMS)

7-mwm.mmnmm

PLUMBING FIXTURES
" CCOUPACY CALE POA D TARLE (UYL
| e D e O A3
CCOUPANCY PO W0 TABLE 4G,
KD U,
0 clr AT
724 b, 22 W
e o
-y (1:20) s (1
m TOLETS (1:85) d unihmg
) oo, (1 be8)
WO MO W2 A7 MY AOGM B3 K MR
Do pmma:
ram s) vaurms
=)
Roroy PRoceE
[ mey
3 Tt Ham
[Pl
~HOTI) UL MRIDC 201A CETIN 810, MAGER OF TOAETY
18 BT BN ATKCED oM EXTIRG CELKT, THERETORE OGE3
NOT CED TO LY WTH 2075 M.

STORAGE 14,
AuDIRUM 801, =
CERAMIC/. ' - - GAME ROOM HOY
L
-/
WHEN 2. [
COMPUTER AREA :_%nmm oFICE Bos|
B \ESTALE Foa BLLARD FOS

|- . sonax
o Boow —_] ] 1
M
5
1
WELOUR Fe, );
Bx'aber e L !
K
o N
3
E b
|E=3 [T g, sroor w/
| OS] FOTTHG &

A mo o

Pace: 2 @b
rar Ty e s
PRI Pt (19 s
T e e

)

@

i

o e O

)

2

o
=
Ream  mm
]

emver
PONTIAC
SEMIOR GENTER
EMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

ROBERT BOWENS
FLOOR AND
CEILING PLANS

EZTT) FE
2011120 A3 HOTED

L.~:u" I A28,

"SR T L K28 § R T 2 00

B0 ok b DOV P s el



B/2/202 Y18 AW,

VAR VI TSV Sty

FIXTURE LEGEND

WAL (68

rai e, 1 ou O, MM, AR QU7 W TS
ORI Lo
®

PULL HERaT BTEL STUD WALL, GRDE AT H 0.0, ¥/ 8/8° OV, son
A0 13 IATT DELATON Wi, UKD /

MATGH THOOISY OF CONEETID DXST, WALLS UMLESS OTHOXMSE HOTED
VERFY DRT, WAL DRSS, FRAMMG, A0 HATERALS # 7IELD

vaTar

THEXIND BLA8 WTH 4 BN YOF MO BOTTM

SECTION

WAL ofF -

[oTepv—,

NPT EXITHD BASE MATERUL THAT B
TR LB ELRFACEY -~ COMPACT TO ReX OF
e

MO PROVCE ATTERAL WA [N
TO JEX Wik AD Lnceca
COGITY PR0A O PLACHG PAVDIENT Dty e, e o8 AN
5_INC| [o] KA O M T s,

NORTH_RAMP SECTION

WAL 1/ P

@

120" ~ VERDY O LD [
|

]

As e

Ao W/ pEmo
O T R~

NORTH RAMP_PLAN

BALD /4" = 70"

(2
-2/

WEST RESTROOM FLOOR PLAN

’AD V/T = e

(3
o2/

13-ofre

@
avd

i
[ kg 0.
@[ L

|

anen
SO Yo AT ¢
oA

EENA

v

#
1308 b
L

Zoats 15

P2

B
WL, Y29 WOPE - L
ey Y|

7

g

RECONFIGURED ADA RESTROOM FLOOR PLAN

&
A

AR\ - 1

A~28,

§
:
5

FRONT ENTRANCE FLOOR PLAN /1

WAL A - P

o

[EreRar)

X

Fiamr ey

e

reaE A B

o b FE AT

a2

2

S

)

PONTIAC
SENIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

aror

§

ROBERT BOWENS
ENLARGED
SECTICNS, AND

PLAKS,
OETALS

2

.
2nifi2a

£
A3 NOTED

e

My 2022

A8,

e )



B/2/2022 T8 AN

TTTTTT LT ITYITY

L sl o

-

—
—

—

HUBAELL, ROTH &

(CONSULTING ENCINEEXS ENCE 1913

o s sha
A P (105 L)
i P 1

Cint
P i1 crvams 5
O b s 5

R ELEVATION (75
i &)

v [Tl
ey e
e TN wE AT
o T8 DORA T
[
]
TEaE MMl
D o

ral N
TTTTT
E ENE
[

st nes

S, ] .

T e

lzllll:\‘lrlF]lillllll"i TTyY

T 1 | | ) lrL—J
=) g

S Ty i

o[ 1 N

RN S it g

INTERIOR ELEVATION /74"
&3/

INTERIOR ELEVATION

CITRY g

[reonp——

INTERIOR ELEVATION
3Ty

INTERIOR ELEVATION .
AL VT - T W

A
1y

® N e, ans

AL 1/T = PO

emvor

PONTIAC
SENIOR GERTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

ROBERT BOWENS
SECTIONS, DETALS,
AND ELEVATIONS

)
A3 NOTED

A4,

T Rk 1 4 G .



3727200 118 A

VI T\RT D\ ety

e, i

oy ry vew ot
BT AT, e,
HOTO_ Y PrucLmaN MOTER o mEET DR

ooty
PHOTD.

NivaeR
O s

—
—
—
HUBAELL, ROTH & CLARK,
SINCE 1915
o ot o 24 s
i i
reow m 6 um 6]
e T vt 5
P Fd e 141} 4z
WIWE: ] b
o raenem
X TN ABTEEY
e T Qm T
oHE T SR A
)
]
TenE  AM
RIE

amor
PONTIAC
SENIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS

RFP# 22-0080

RUTH PETERSON
DEMOLITION PLANS

weren 3
20214120

e

oy | D-1P,

AL LY . o L RER ¥ DU T B Y

T R R £ G 0 B Bt



0/2/2022 T8 MM

DOST, TDAITS, (WAL D SIS D R
(0P oA 3L ANy MR ReTROOUS)

Rt T oo s | rrae =

ToLE (v, O

PHOTO NO. 05 re—

AT\ TE TSt A St ot

i, s

HOTO _NO. 08

7

v sy o rasan
Ermm e P

e g Bsanms
[ Memy o Sberg
[ty ]

WO I gt

X Tamrm
o GBSy
v TN aB N
e T WO R

T W

2

TeSE AL

G

uror

PORTIAC
SENIOR GENTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

RUTH PETERSON
REFERENCE PHOTOS

e £
ara1120

Tuyam | D-2P

TR At S L L5 7 (U T BB 500

T Tk 52 LS % e ]



/27012 Thm Ak

vy
UL MY, & Gl WAL, %/ 8/ O, MDA FUR OUT MTH TRES
O L

@ FUL BT ST IV WAL, TLDS AT 18° G- v/ &/8° GTP, BOAD.
AND =13 BATT NSULATON WM. UMD

MATD{ THOOKESS OF COMMEETED EXTT, WALLS UNLERY OTHEXWSE NOTED
NATERIALS N L.

VERFY DAY, WAL TROOKESIES, FRAMNG, MO

PLUMBING FIXTURES

BUILDING CODE DATA

BCK AT MDD
TON Lo M APPEameE

ROOGM PO3G

PG o A3
OCOPAMDY FER WPD TAALE 40011
S
173 D, 173 oy
Pl Jmum
i} LAl {tsi28)
JOMEN'S BOCM P14, MDA BOOM PIA.
B e
iy
ToLETy i
iy
mmm :n;mllm.lﬂx.
Bt 0% em

A —
AmessRool [ roou pat
dn iy
BOOM P13
? STORAGE.

STORAGE.

BOOM PO3D
STORAGE.

L

g N

ATV eyt .

3

‘EROECT DEXCWTOR
—PROECT B A UMITID NTOWOR RENOVATIN O THE EXTITa
RTINS AHD EXTENCR DOORS AT HE ALY MTERSON et

12400 WP, ~ ENITNG O ROUAN
OTAL FLOOR AMCAe 10,400 B, (D0ITHO)

CLASSINCATION OF Woe( (MNCYS (6] B
—NTECTID WO ANCAS ARE CLASSFED AD A LOVL 2 ALTERATCH
PR XN 504

meoe

IRAEL O
DSTANCE TO AN EXT ACCEXS 0OFS MoT EXIETD 2000 FEEY PR
ARAS CNTTRUCTED UNOER THY Basat.

—
I—
—
HUBBELL ROTH & CLARR, INC
CONSULTTNG ENGINEERS SINCE 1913

X [T
X e
o
2

Eare

CX:)

rene M

e

[evp——

wAE 1/ - 0

PONTIAC
SENIOR CENTER
[MPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

RUTH PETERSON
FLOOR AND
CELING PLANS

=TT £
20311128 AS NDTER

:"Ellﬂ] 2020 ?F' A_P

=

e L B N AL WO U | B B

L



f 7 TNy
FIXTURE LEGEND DML lmi, ¥ o WL v/ 5/ O, BAD. R OUT W TIOS
AD DRYWALL TO MATH

FUL HEGHT ITELL STLD AMOS AT 14 00 ¥, aTm. wowe
QNQN—“IAWIEMR;“IL.(MA thdd

A MATGH DIOOESS OF COMNECTED DT, WALLS URLEX) GTHERWEE Norren |
WERFY DOST, WALL THOOASSES, FRAMNG, AN NATDEALS N FELD.

8/2/2m2 T8 A

T /)‘/‘;

LN
N
«/AU_F

KDk, 207K CAMGE. ] PP, NO REPANT STERL
" PEPAR DXV, VP, BONT) A3 Larm, POV st St
[l TETTRSARY ATER DONOUTON, U
{ H EReiiem ., -
DOTOR GF DOGRAKY O B
-l FEPANTED 10 GO, ™
[ ) —
LHIF -
R oo, o] -| o —
Ko e N 5 T
|1 = e HUBSELL, ROTH & CLAKN, INC
N \< -] CONSULTING ENGINEERS SBHCE 1913
[l - s ma 12w
8 ] fr iy prins]
. . Fus: e wvarm
. . R
-4 PPN RETRCETT . -l v
s Ao/t waner iy i 10 - E: e e
IO MR LTS Bl ul FOR FLUBH/SOTTH " DT, TOATS, L N0 T ———
BT o - N S B —_—
Sl -
H U T P A
T TOUGILERS (PR, OF B) RERRO.
[0 AT |
roren Dt
NI As R AT PG LTS W TS
He LS (1R (e, or 2) [ B0 ATOWRE 1)

NS (7 WAL IORERY AT ] = SMALL RESTROOM /73 BACK RESTROOM (2
o~ \ e e ) e & | e e
) \ Gemdtves KTCHEN DOOR MODIFICATION /A ; Zrrer

. Beoy P ! A E N T
e i w LG ey BAL 34 T -2 - i
BASKGROLD EXST, IOMITAID EAD e e
e v e, e SRt Foou
CHLNG B DEUATRY =3 Gl
o] = ]
DOOLTION OF WAL = N O
. =
=
IR ST, OV, =y
B calrg e =y
= Jra o A= =2
FLUSH SURFACE. ‘=E
— =
gt =
:nm' MO v/R-16 =1 &
=3
=i
1 =
o =
g M e 5 ]
E '§§ emer
] = o
= SENIOR GENTER
i = IMPROVEMENTS
| | = RFP# 22-0080
] =4 I
MEN'S RESTROOM/STORAGE ROOM WALL /B RUTH PETERSOH
WAL /T = Y0 w - ENLARGED PLANS,

SECTIONS, ARD DETARLS

L=ty e
aiiiza A3 NOTED

SOUTH RESTROOMS

LIy g

3

=
vy 2| A3
AT TR g S S




87272022 518 A

TN AT\ ety

Y

HoZ [y
DL Smn I‘ ‘} ‘\ Lii} 1‘111] \I}ilil\‘llﬂl I l‘l‘
- P ™ I -$
I - I
NEW WALL HFLL |
1o boom ——] P I l_
TEMOVE FAN AN
NEPLACE WTH u‘”‘m
TsT, STUn PANEL TO MATCH EXST,
o -
¢ \ ] #1 APPLY g AT
b M ™ Pl antic]
b | g ! ]
" "‘ [T T T T T T T HT T T T BT T FTTTTTJITTTT ——
N e b T—
HUBSELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC
L» HEW WAL
oy 111 ERMENT CONSULTING ENGINEERS BNCE 1913
a— | [T o e v
Ert T Yt
———
E El | iR
NEW WEST ENTRANCE M I - e et e (R

INTERIOR DOOR ELEVATION NEW WEST ENTRANCE ELEVATION INTERIOR ELEVATION .
WAL /T - 70" AL 1/ - - MR 1/ -V w

M
7

oy 2-r 27 Sumss 2or

- -+ | no e T
I””.“”';b"—ﬂ"HI{I“H‘;’—II'”” ILITT) |1#v||r:ﬁ| ||#|| ii— D E~_,_ 1|||4|<||||| ::E; mé;.%;g;,,
—1 ! |L‘= > [__7 . [ . ( |u||_|-||u|r i Fow
...... I R— - N1 . % v e e |/ )
B S | | r RV v =

| 1 [ I HALN, I
Lﬂu& {4) courcEs 1°n4* FELD TLEY

INTERIOR ELEVATION /7 INTERIOR _ELEVATION /6 INTERIOR ELEVATION (5™ INTERIOR ELEVATION /74
WAL 3/F - T W WA 3/ - O w AL 3T - - w WML /T - P w

[
DSPENSER
gt
" 4y
IENEENnEASEEESEENE e L 00 (W N S A 8 L A IS NN Y
I i l =y 1 rr s ] k=5 i | | | A7 Il AT | 7 d amor
DT I I T T T T T 1] [

T T e 24—l 90 0 VO = s SO
T T 1

[T
L I | | l Pam VRS 1 | 7 3 ‘ C | | SENIOR GENTER
o L)~ ﬁ\
[, 1 ‘ 1 3 | | | | | [ [ 1Bl [ RFPA# 22-0080

{#) coumanx 1G4 P> Woy INTERIOR ELEVATION /3™ INTERIOR _ELEVATION /"2 INTERIOR ELEVATION /"1
AR /T 0 \&-3/ WAL /T - V-0 \a-3%/ WAL /T - T \1-¥/

=)

3%18

Ty

“w

RUTH PETERSON
ELEVATIONS

M, Ao

e 3
231428 A3 NDTED
CrMAMN AN COTTRCTON ATTATEY.

Yoy w1 | A=4P_

O A L K T (U ¥ B 30 L e )



8/2/2022 178 Aw

VN2 e\ et ey

HAMDRAN, FASTN
O posTS %/
D0, B

STAR YREADS A
(a0

ERi

IYP, HANDRAIL

A | T -

TR 8 O OROB 1L
P e
aasfle [
(2L o] iy
XT00 o1/ ou PR

oI Wt o £

CARDRAL O CPEN
L o o ST

GUARDRAR, POST
w/ Sno. Bt

[STRRY gy

COPACTID BASE & VAPOR AARRER

SECTION

G 34 w10

k
ol
§
£
H

T

CONNEETENS, SHALL HAVE
SUOOTH RADILS:

SIAR BOTR

1. AL bumMTING ARE TO RALK CENTERSES, STAR
RNLBIG HEIGHTS ARE VSATICAL FRE NCSG EDGE
COTERBE

O DITERSEETEN OF

1 STAR COVSTRCTIIN SHDWN B GOMDNE. SEF DYGL

&
M

ol el

STECTEATINS AN STRUEAL DETALS FoR

%

Ty I
AY PEXLIRED
F] r1 e
St [/ F1 -1? ol
MM‘N/N—?"YF"):' _/ r [
T mmeanr
up— L1 i
oy R LT 1 a0 o) 48 s
L T 1"

TYPIC,
INSTAI

AL PLUMBING FIXTURE

LLATION IN EXISTING MASONRY WALL

WAL /T = -0

[y

- o .
30" N OLEAR ¥ o R4
-~ 40" OEAR [, PRAAOL rMF
-l e 1 L 4B L
E - K ) B g A e 0
H /e { i =t =6 @
% N / ; Iy IR E H fs Nitly DD—[,
¥ [ q e ) A N ¥ 1 3 \II PAPEN P, ;
TROGH SG URHAL B PLAN O LAYATORY 8t Ve LAVATGHY FRCHT W HAND DNYTER  BOAP CEWPENSOR TRRLET FROWT VO

ADA DETALS

WAL 175~

—
HUBBELL, ROTH & C1ARK, INC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS SINCE 1915

Vit wry pt 14 sae
o s men. am.m

Pacme: (e sion
s Comy e LU
Tk 8 @ e

. o)) st

poxren e e
25 EnaE e e,
e P a e e
5 v DA AR

G

R

vesm

]

emvor

PONTIAC
SENIOR CENTER
[MPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

GENERAL DETALS

e HE
ien A3 KOTED

uyrm |5 A5

S W AL KD TOUA § B 0

GV o W G S R B



/272022 T8 A%

TN 1INy

S, st 3

P 10 AL DRAWMGS IO APPLCAR E)
L DA CONMALTOR BULL SexY T m e MO
TOUGLY G ME LD CTRaa Mo M
STORAGE. RO28 ERTDG QI MALATEN ek 10 amima
AL DTN N 4L B COODMATID WH B

»

éx
’y

A0 LN O W WALA WACH WA B
S0 1 LLPT N PR, eRT W rucca
a8 BN B T P W a0 PR
T4 MOk T
& PORNC AL W K DA CORIAED ABANXHED
I AT, DXITHG CONTALD GRGTS (Y —
HPRLICHL) MAY B KGAD FIN MK R, —

o e et
Wied W ROT AE-LED [T SUEL B AR HUBAELL ROTH & CLARY,

7. AL GrORGS CRATD BT NORNAL O ENGINEETS SNCE 1913
‘DA D LS O8RS WAL BE B P 24 i
T WA DR R i s, fo]

R e A orme Lo Pias, oeCTER
AT T ROPZTT AL MO 79 MR o
GG AR W T GATh A, [y ety

L v oL of Al D pows 1o coma, “

—=a O P I e kv (SIS

10, AL GG PRI, Lafiog RO, wea
ECVCEA, TAEMAE GILER 0, WAL ML B
TR DTG AT SO SR T o
i Daxms,

i A EIvaOrT 43 B, Pellond AL
TomATD ot 10 .

[ryrpe——

S, PO C, WAL R

TR Carvi LieaTion, UMD,

o v .
o [T
) YT
prare aE TR
Tre | B R
IR TeY
T Y
WA
o)

SEALL 1/ T

emor

PONTIAC
SENIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

ELECTRICAL DEMOLITION PLAN @N
SEAE A/

ROBERT BOWENS CENTER
DEMOLTION PLAN AND
DEMOUTION MOTES

012 4
sy w
AR e

e
2 4 18 a1z AS NOTED
et e T T

SR FF R L WA R | EL S T ek 1 L 5 R W B



/2/202 Tem Ak

ATV ATy

e, e 0

a MOV EXTHG
BESTROOM GPRATIR,

Vot ) iy

I o B
DrsTvg UG 3
Pocee: 1 tuim
PANEL LA = JAACL Tt ) i
N Ti20d Pk f1en Geam

W | e

SEAE 1 /4T -0 @ if|

[} e 7 Ew
MULTI-PURPOSE, [ A R 13

NREZL.ZM<

FOR DEVOLIBON It T
AP, KX DVLANED

\TRoC LTI A
POWEN PN O TS Dwa,

N €2 oM.
; B8
i enYor

L 7 PONTIAC
o ——— w——— - L SENIOR CENTER
N IMPROVEMENTS
REP# 22-0080

T

RUTH PETERSON CENTER
ELECTRICAL DEMOUTION PLANS

912 1 ]
[P AR LN
T =y
1 A A3 ROTED
1ot 1= o'%:&.*—___—f E o DE-2,

=
My 2022

e R B T T B 8 Gl e Bt



8/2/2022 718 A%

WP\ T ATy

[IpeE——,

(ALY TO AL DRAmoR)
L B o s e v ot i g voTeLY G e
o 10 T o B

LTS O WY W, LAEH CIRTTLETESN AY Y
AT B cored . T 20 58 MY 1O
SRS OB X R

[DoT sl s x perain s pu
N EELS e SR Tk ha

»

23
K]

i
2
i
]
i

g Dy gy ]
A R T Ak AL ST LB Y AL D
B2, oTraton TS hro L B DACAIY s
AACTRAYE, WHOH W WO CARC SHALL I LEWS TWUW 1 1/7° QAR
8 ft 4 oo ea oot W AL T cou poerT
] SUUL I P WL THAE TS Gaka WA T SRS 4 —
—
& CommOR £ Lot o0 WIaTe HEDTS o7 AL i
S A FLETmCAL SRS W IR PP A (ot HUBAELL, ROTH & CLANN, INC
IO pTALLA L CONSULTING ENGINEERS SINCE 1713
7. AL POATRARSA (F FRE WALLE DA NLOCKS SHALL B BEALCD AR 2 T it (22
S LA O Sy A (7 T BEAART DoAT R Rl e
A T b
[ernp—
R ron A 1 vag mermAGY e et 1 canz e i
e L Pt pecam Bar 4 Ao
T T T Weeer TR PO T e
& AL BALVASD WATERALY BHALL B TR OVR TO T JRMCH OR i m———
GANE ROOM 8O3 B TR

PO MW W T
B BLAED
BA LA A0
PORCUPUN ON D E-2

==
I T
ety L ) &l
il ond | B
\l i
| | W
) 1 ] ey e
| 1 [5] ey CaETrE S
[2.3] [y 7 LI TR £
l -J = N
= e
A = o
= ERT
He-1 i

ELECTRICAL PLAN @N
AL /8 T

RV, | SOUD. 10 POLWAA CRIDRDE CONOUT
ROR |G GUVANGED STER

e o

PORTIAC
SERIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

ROBERT BOWENS CENTER
OVERALL ELECTRICAL PLAN
AND GENERAL NOTES

e T
2 8 " ‘:mum A3 NoTmD
R ayom o Eel

"R RO A L ¥ G B0 SR E WA o § SR P W R et



57272022 T8 A

i

i}
E
;
E

.
|
B

4

3

i

3

3

i

4

3

i

B

£

TN IV AT ey

[

) bore wormy wermy oo I:
APPLRTDURCEY CouPLCE WY
ALy, DR PPN BT

W STl —
ACTOREXS PETUCTONE
o poon mze EvrmY M0 T
T T PO SRR 1
e O v Il |
T e MULT-PURPOSE | |-
A W BOOM BO2A | |} |
N f i
ey Y —
S AL R . HUBBELL, ROTH k CLANK, IHC
ik G W Jew womn oo | il ﬂ CONSULTING BNGINEERS SINCE 1913
Twin saTAL O . i
ACTREXS TP, T fom-A) i i [l - A pmny
oon Tz W AT A
Y i B T wrarse % pEamses
T MIEY b P . H 3 e o At
il Sr Y » ’ P il L o (0 @
Loy wamr bk | BRCLARY ALAR - e ] s
Ct et L T ‘ s
oL fmowo  MEGA ELFCT BIS
P <G| i Pt oot
i
i outmwe
! Sk

o~ Ensmg

—1
N N

B R
BOWER PLAN @ AT BE POER FLAN @N
SCALE: 174" = 1'—0" SCALE 1/4° m V-0

ey [t
ey e
[N oy
B (s B E A

aror

PONTIAC
SENIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS

RFP# 22-0080
oA (N Lot Ay P Bl (I
SOALD 1/4T w0 S 3/ . T

ROBERT BOWENS CENTER
ELECTRICAL PARTIAL POWER
AND LIGHTING PLANS

o BT
012 4 i A3 WomD

R B;&ﬁ uyz | B2

R R R RS ¥ B BN TR KR LR N




B/2/202 T8 A

AT I\ TV AV ATy

S, A .

1w oy
Dok Wil
DG onom, QDM PO
B0 coolR
L
—
- —
MATTER AT, —]
ETALLAON HUBSELL, ROTH & CLAXK, [HC
1OCA DR WM CONBULTING ENGINEERS SHCE 1915
owan 1w ta et
1w e iz r-Tey o]
o | it I,
RESTROOM P24 T i Pl v rvaa
:':*; ':,G D S 1] b ‘
W EAST poor
WIzER OOTE-)
o [Eraar)
won TRy
ten G
MW caT 2w T TS Co e T
e
Ey Ry
ey IS
AN (TP, SESE MR
N e nm? ks
oz Qen4) | L
iy CAETERIA I
NGO coOUT (e ROOM P19
P HADICAP
DoURLE GOGR
B -
VD O NORTY
mmma)—/ TOR N WORK IN TS
[2itat e
E}’,‘;{“J‘-ﬁ / | POMR PLAA ON 1S D s
arvor
PONTIAC
SENIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080
RUTH PETERSON CENTER
LIGHTIND ARD POWER PLANS
| R . ]
14 =10
IR B9
2 m anatiza A1 KOTED
[ '=|‘—o'%b':_;b B =
/" oy pem [ E=3

", ¥ . L K23 ¥ DU T P B8 LI e



B/2/2023 Th18 MM

NI NIV AT ey

ctone, vt K.

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE
T | e | S bEcsTO WR o
w | UD Waan At Lo o W san-sma | iy,
A BT | ™ | PrRsaTt RO, Wl Tl FOUESTER PowotR | T aise i~
Jriv-%Y COATMI. AR D10V CAABID W PHEAATO L
=3 ACRLE PATIDR 12 LGS, RATED LPE 8 34000 | Did OR
=1 $00m i B-TEAH LUITED BATRANTY, FPPROIVCD TUAL
v |z | 1w SOUARE VATY LED 2 THTURE WK
jas 1P | ACRYLIC DITUSER MAD BAUSHID MKl Thas, PSS 20
(inms WTELAATED SMITCH YO BAFET 300K, 38004, 08 | WoLT,
) 400K COLOR TOMPERATURE., s o 40
e 0-104, ISP LOGATIN LITED, 4ND A-YEAR LMATED | 30Cm B4 08
APPROVED EDUAL
[ [ a0, | sue as o peor A ¢ moue man
10 P nvca M —
2] Wit
s —
o BOCH] i 08 —
APPROVED EDUAL HUBSELL ROTH & CLANA, TNC
P - ‘CONSULITNG ENGINEERS SHCE 1913
e |as wr | vaozzzv. | 1Ep wals wouvten o7 s, wowem DR
A Volshe, T LT, Sup W/ | PREAR S fe-ir A et
LT CaVROKS, LOWG—LVT LIS, AWEED IPHEUS DA
DRINETES, MEXT-CAMLM BAITCRY, A LSTID | OR APPROVED [
ERmistoir s ok v oL | T sk e
1 fumdned iR
e
e . | EMRENCY Loma Le) W Sum
B | R B R et S nace o s
Voo BATIENY, 126V WPUT VLTALE KBVARE PR30
SipaShos powsmaa 33w i 12 voo ey | BNEENY
TOR THE Wil DLRATOH OF FO Wiy,
re
Wl .
] tehoes P N
3
T 1T T
F —
e [Erars)
[Y— envn e Ty om
™ G [y amNE
e s oo
. [EERT §
TYPE _"A" LIGHT FIXTURE G R
WGUNTING DETAIL T
(37 =]

s
ATy SN Tt
A5 R o

-
[ o e
BATHROOW
[ S

WAL

e

PONTIAC
BEN{OR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

Ty
{TYPE *C* PXAES WLNTID ShaLAR)

ELEGTRICAL DETALS
AND SCHEDULES

Eroy 2
ML AS NOTED

Turn | A

T R R T B A 1§ O Y N W et



8/2/20622 1:18 AN

VAR AT S et

e, datarva i

DEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE ORAVIVOS ANC DLAGRAMMATIC AND REPRESENT THE GENTRAL MTENT AWD
ARRAMGEMTNT 'Of STSTENS  TMIY AR WOF O S COMSMIXED
FABRICATION /COORDINATION/SHOP DRA¥INGS AND COGRDINATION WITH OTHER
TRADES (S REOUED.  PROYVIOE ADGITIONAL [TTTINGE AKD OFFSLTS THAT WAY

€L, AND/OR OTHER SPACE CONTTRANTE.

L ROTR TG ARCWTITTIRAL AITLECTEO CELMNG PLAY FOR DUET LOCATON Of
UGS, COLNG DAOPY, ELIVATIONS, ETC.

3. THD CONTAACTOR PULL YEEFY DUKT LOCATON OF ALL ENNTING ABE
COlMG_ FPRG, DUCTNOR, COWDU, [T, 10 AYOI DIERTIRENCE W
N G, DUCTS, PP, MATEALS, 6T

4 ST OUT ALL STWDRS ANQ VERTY ADEQUATE Flow, TO PROVE ADEQUATL
FLow, THE CONTLICTOR DIALL SAKE OUT AKD THOROUGHLY FLUTY ALL
SANTARY SOWIRS (ROM STAKT PEINT OF ALL BAMCHES ALL THC WAY 0
THE FRST TVRN QUTEDE THE BLUDNMG.

3, COMTWZTOR 10 DO A COWPLOT FLD SURVEY OF BVLDNG FIOR TO
BTG BEL,

€ FEIOR 7O ANY NEW WORX, THE CONTMACTOR DAL MEASURE AM GLuNTmEY

TS MIORUATIN WL GE USED FUR RALANING THE NEX AR QUANTITIEL

DEMOLITION KEYED NOTES:

(D ADHOE XSG WATIR CLUSE?, DSCOHNECT A REUGVE SAKTARY AYO COLD

WATER FIING, BACK TO MAN AN CAP, FTLD VERFY EXTENT OF WS

(@ RENOVE DTG LAVATDRY SHA. (SCOWEET XD REVOE WESY, SAMTRAY/VNT

FIFING BAD( TO MAN AXD CAR, FILD VERIFY EXTENT OF WORK.

(B REVOVE DRI URMAL DISCONNEET 4K REVOVE SANTATY AXD COLD WATER

FIRNG BAD( TO MAW AKD CAP, FILD YIRFY EXTINT OF WORY.

SCAL 3/18° = 10"

SCALE 1/2° = 10"

DEMOLITION PLAN. AMZ

—
‘HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC
COMSULTING ENGIMEERS SINCE 1913

ot 118 6 bion
0L e i S
QL P (0 S0k

O e s

G [T
Gy R e ey
iy B ey

ovE o oo

e

]

@ v

e e

PORTIAC
SERIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

ROBERT BOWENS
MECHANICAL DENOLITION
PLAN

I T
20211128 A5 KOTED

o

a0z | WD-1B,

e, P LT W L D § D T B

T T T R



/2202 Tu1e A

A2 NI (N o

oY

)

T

N

i
A

SCHE: T/ = T~

NEW WORK GENERAL NOTES:

f TR BRGS ARK BAOUMATIC AXD RIPRLSINT THI GINERAL paTT w00

TO B GoNSDEALY

TARReAmn COMENAIN BCP RARNGE A0 CACEATN Ty O

TRIDES (8 REQURED. PROVIE ADGIICHAL FITTINGI AKD GFFSETY THAT MAY

B RQUBED TO CURLTE G STl WD To Aved BLITRIINCLY

STSIENS WCLUDNG. T STRUCTURE,  DUCTWORK, PING

STileds, ree. Sowoat, 53 05073, GBLE. TR, BT RxTURrsy
ETC, AND/OR GTHER SPALE CONSTRANTS.

L 9 ARSSTICTURAL RDTLECTED CELINO PU DR CXACT LoCATIN oF

U, e aars, Eubiatmans, o

% COMUITN AL YESIT DUCT LOCITON OF AL ENITNO WOV
COLMG FPNG, DUCTWGRX, CONDUT, FTE. TO AVGID DMTERSIZENCE WTTH
W CELINGY, DUTTS, PIFWNG, MATERALS, FTC.

Hf

WEST RESTROOM FLOOR FLAN BID ALTERNATE A
KEYED_NOTES:.
@pmrmo yarn oy m s ey e

R
QURED, REUCVE EXSTHG FLUSK VALVE AND
WATAL KW BATIERY FOALD SROH L) VAL

Do ATy 10 RENAN. LR L
ST, EUCHE DS FALCET A A e
SimeRy rovoRD S

@ Drsmo i T A, Qe /sETAR R M 48
5 TS Wi D ST
ST PowD Do

O
omm\Qw xw®

R

>Z

ESTROQ

LUMBING PLA;

S
4
(a0 AT A O

o=

ety I'I‘Avmum

T )

»c!ms

o)

)

5]

A i e

s

T aETrEEs

oo 1 G P

=

LI

4 U 001 A Stvss A VY XA oW, 10 et
R e T ‘Sl a1 . oy
oy Tiod, ST Powy TR vy 10
T P o BUTSEE T B,
5. CONTRACTOR 10 DO A COWPLETE FMb SURVIY OF BUILDING FROA 10 aror
s s,
PONTIAG
KEYED NOTFS. SENIOR CENTER
() NSTALL WATER CLOSET, WAKE FMAL ROLCH~IN CORNECTON T WATER QLOSIT, IMPROYEMENTS
U P A3 Reointh 0 MATALL New W, PELD VNTY BN O WK, REP# 22-0080
(I) NSTALL LAYATORY, WAXE FINAL ROUGH- CONNECTICH TD LAVATORY, UOOFY.
P A Mo o erhds e LAVATORY, PELS VY AT oF W,
G)NSVML URNAL | GAE FAL ROUDH-0) COMMECTION T0 UHAL UaoTY P
5 Vo BT o o
0Bl :[s} S
s A ST L eATY 0 T U AT i o2 BOBERT BoYEs
T SR EaACT LOCAToN 4 O O X8 0
iR AN ok 70 STAAT 0 ool ot
(DOUTND VENT UKE TO EXISTNG 3° YENT LKE. FIELD YERTY DXTENT OF WORK. g a
EUSTHG HOT A COLD LYE LDGATN NOT KW AT THE OF TS ey o
O B R B et on s Do 0 UMBING PLA N D) D PLUMBING PLA N T s boro
AL 127 = 10 T/ = 1-0" = puuy
oy 2022 M-1B_
T TR TR TR




/22022 T8 A

N 11\ 1 e g

S, srea

QEMOLITION GENERAL NOTES:

£ THE DRAINGS ARE DUSRAMMATIC AND REPRESENT THE GENTRAL INTENT AND
ARRAGENDIT O SYETOMS, | THEY AL MoJ TO B CONSOOUD
FADIEATIGH/COOROMATION/SHOP DRAWINGS AND COORDIATION WITH OTHER
TACS 1 AEQUAFD. PAOYIDE ADGTIONAL FITTINGS AND OFFSTTS THAT MaY
6C_FIOUREO TO COMPLITE EAGH SYSTOH AMND TD AYOT ITERFLRCENGE
WAL o ICLUOING THE STRUCTURE, OUCTWORK, FIFNO
ST, £ CONDUT, BUS DUCTS, CABLE TRAY, UGHT FXTUREY,
TIC., AKD/GR OTHER SPACE CONSTRAINT.

L RUTA TO ARCHMICTIRAL RETLISTED CIWAO PLAN FOR EACT LOGATKM OF
UENTS, COLDEG GROPY, FUIYATIONS, CTT.

3 THC CONTRACTOR SHALL YERTY ELACT LOGATGH OF AL DSTRQ ABGVE
COLNO PPIKO, DUETWORK, CZXDLT, [TC. TO AVGQ ITCRAFRIRET WITH
oW COLRGE, DUETS, PRINO, NATIRULS, CTE,

4 BAXE OUT AL SINTRS 430 VIR ALEOUATE FLo,To PRV SOEATE
SANTATY STWORA ROM STAAT PONT OF ALL DRANGKES ALL T WAY TO
THE FROT TURN GUTIIDE THE SULDNG.

A COMRACTON To DO A COWPLITE /LD SURVEY OF GULIMG PROA TO
SmTNG Emy.

& PEOR TO LMY MEW WOTK THE CONTRACTOR SWALL MEASUNE AW GHNTITIS
AT EACH GRILLE AMD DTFUSIR bl THE ATTECTED ARCh, AT THE FURNACE OR
AN A0 THE ANOUMT OF OUTOOOR AR RECOAD OM A BALANCE RIPORT
SHEIT AND PROYISC A SXITCH OF THNE STSTIW WITH GUTLETS WUMBLARD.
THE hORATION WILL BT UTED FOR BALAKCING THE NOW AR QUANTITICL

DEMOLITION KEYED NOTES;

{D) REVOVE EXSTHG WATIR CLOSET, DISCONNECT & REMOVE SAMTARY AXD COLD
WATER PRING, BADK TO WAN AN CAP, FIELD VDUFY DXTENT OF WORK.

(@ FEOVE EXSTNG LAVATORY ShiX. OSCCRNECT 4D RENCVE HACW, SARTARYADAT
PG GALK TO AN WWD CAP, TELD WIRTY DATDNT OF WO

(@ FINOVE DXSTNG URNAL OGCOWECT AND REMCVE SANTARY ARD COLD WATER
PG BADK TO AN WD G, NELD VOWY DXTNT O WORK.

—
HUBBELL, AOTH & CLARK, INC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS SINCE 1915
st b 72 mne
[rect i

e s,

n:
RS e O Sy
A48 . C10) (5Lt

L b ]t

i

] T m
o B
e % G P

T TR TR PN

e WC

L

e W

oD e

SEAE 172w 1o

77
- o,
s
A amor
AT
A PONTIAC
¥ ¥ g ///',;; /?’.'///; SENIOR CERTER
| sy IMPROVEMENTS
S
'é:/,j/ RFP# 22-0080
A
///://}",
oy
A RUTH PETERSOH
Y DENOLITIN
‘ ‘ PLAN
TE En
201128 AS NOTED

ey 202 [WTMD-1P

R R B 8 P

S o o 4 G v s et




8/2/2022 118 A

A TR A ey

[omp—

NEW WORK. GENFRAL NOTES:

b ML OGS AT BARANATE AND RTEESONT T SOIDUL IMIDNT A0

SN THEY CONSERTD.
FASREA nw/cmwnw/nm SRhnis o coulwuw« W OTHER
TDES 1S o ADDIIONAL FITHGS ANO OFFSETS THAT RAY

S REOUMED To EOURLCIL Ehis. STOTDN ' 0. A

WITH ALL OTMER STSTIMS NCLUDNO THE STRUTTUAL, OUCTWORK, FIPThG

FTSTTE, RICTTEAL SowouT, W DUCTS, CALE TRAT, et Ftuacs,
FTC, AND/OR GTHIR SPACT CONSTRANTS.

B A O AEMTLCIVEAL MTUICIO COUKD PLAN IOR FEATT LOGATON of
LIGHTS, GEILING' ORAF3, ELIVATONY,

T THI COMTUCTOR SHAL YEAFY FUAET LOCATON OF AL TUSTHO AROYE
O FPNG, DUCTNO, COUBT EIc. 10, AVDD MTERrEATMGE. T
KW COLMGS, DUCTS, PIFNG, MATLRULS, Ere,

4 U OUT AL SOHTEY Ak VDRI, ACCOUMTE FLaW. | TO FROY AnCATC
[iw, T COVIRACTOR DAL DUXE o D Tromuady

reca S o o UL BANS AL DR WA TO

TE FRST TR OUTEDE L PR,

5 COMTUACTOR 10 00 A COMFUITE NI SUWEY OF BULbMO PROA TO
SUmTTH BB

KEYED NOTES

@S yarn o, w0 R ComeCTo ™ vam Qo
WG A3 REQMED 1O WSTALL MW ST o WL

@ASTAL LAATORY, WA AL St EEESTON TO LAY U
NG A3 KEQUMED TO ASTALL NEW LAVATIRY. TN OF MR

(D WSTAL UTHAL UAXE FIAL ROUDH~I CONNECTION T0 URNAL LCEIFY FEN0
GIED 10 WITAL NEW AL PELD VBT EXTENT G Wt
©pxs omenn siurn W LociTo uD T o AT T or
DESI CSATACTI SULL Fi1n Ve DU LOcATDY M43 OLPT O 7RO
SUSTARY WAR FRGR 0 START CF OD2CLTON W

@DITAD VENT LNE TO EXISTHO 47 VINT LIE. FELD VERITY EXTENT 07 WERK.

@ o 4a I Lecirol o o e o oot
7 o womd PR To 805,

KEY PLAN
SOALE: 1A

fvon
o
Y4
-\ HUMELL ROTH & CLARK, INC
S . h CONSULTING ENGINEEXS SINCE 1915
e a
oo it . e
o e
0, {1 Pt (300 ShaTE
I i heeme
W g 2
A A~ o) [T
g nomTry
. 5 T e
Ero v
)
. wmm =
AT D ]
TV
[
] ruw
Ll

/a'wup

;km@)
L

Bzl
ER TN
OLaxt- E B=1L(
| — _/ 2 WU (nP)
o=

C GURED ADA RESTRDQ
UNDERGROUND PLUMBING PLAN
SENE /T - -0

A

awer

PONTIAG
SENIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

RUTH PETERSON
FLUMBING PLANS

o TR
20211128 A5 Ko

3 Eal
oy 2022 |3 N=1P_

CEEISTENrT S



B/2/2023 118 A

VAT N e Dremg

NEW WORK GENERAL NOTES:

1. T ol AR UGG AN TS Tt SOMIL ROLMT A

EWENT OF ey NOT YO BE  COMSIERED

AR EATG COSKINATION SicP DRAMES A0 COORINATEN, WY OTHER
TR

TR STEIDA (CLUBIND THE STRGCTURL, DUCTNGAK, M)
STSTOWS, ELECTRCAL CONDUT, SuS DUCTS, CABLE TRAY, LIGHT FDITURIS,
TTC., AND/OR CTMIR SPACK CONSTRAINTS,

LT T MCHTECTORAL RETLICTED COLNG PUN FOR EXAST LOCATN oF
LB 2ol Drors, bvAnows, o

3. THE COMTRACTOR SAALL VERYY DXACT LOCATON OF ALl DXSTINO ABOVE
Chng. D, OveTwGR, G, IIC. 1o Avon MTERTADCE. WK
WEW CEAE, DUETS, PRIND, WITTRALS,

4. DUKE OUT ALL SIWDEY AMD YEIY ADEQUATE FLOW, TO FROYE ASEOUATC
FLOW, THI CONTRICTOR SHALL SWAKE OUT AND THORCUTHLY FLUSH
SANTARY SWTAS FROM START POINT OF ALL BLANGHES ALL DR WAY To
THE FIST TURN QUTSDE TWE BULOING,

A CONTAACIOR TO e A COMPLETE Aln SUKYEY OF SU4DMNO PROR TO
TUBMITTING .

SMALL RESTROOM AND BACK RESTROOM FLOOR PLAN
BID_ALTERNATE A

(DS WATDR CLOSY T FEUAML, LA MEPAR SPUCE PILRE oY REQITED,
FECVE EXSTG LU VALVE AMD STALL NEW BATTERY POERED SINSOR
AL VALE

(DPST™G LAVATORY TO REMAN. CLEAN /REF AR /REFLACE PIXTURE AS RECLARED
UG TXSTRG TAVET AND RPLACE MIH HEX EATTEY PORALD SN508

(DEBSTHN URNAL TO FEMANL QLEAN/REPA/MEPLACE FIXTURE. 43 REGURED.
FDITHE EXSTI0 RIS VALVE NG MSTALL KW SATTCRY POWRED smisos

O we

o un®

-

BACK RESTROOM. N SMALL _RESTROOM
PLUMBING PLAN PLUMBING PLAN
[BID ALT. Al @ [BID ALT. A] g
SUD 1M - f-0"

—
=]
UMEU-. ROTH & CMM INC
SINGE 1915
ot gour n- ra e
i i e, i
P 108 iam. 0}
A ey G et
Fit it P {1 Bk
D g
X )
[ o e
ey T T,
T T WA P
e ue
T
T
e G

SENIOR

aror
PONTIAC

IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

CENTER

RUTH PETERSON
PLUMEING PLANS

A ey o
SUE AT 20211128 45 KOTID
SCHE AR - 0" [y =
vey2m | M=2P_
TR L



6/2/2022 Y18 A

ARSI 12V Otk

e, b 3

COMRAL VEGHANICAL SECFEANTNS

CONTRAL REDURDMDITR:

READ AMD EE BOLMD BY THE ARCHITECTUALL SPECRCATONS.

THESE SPECFICATIONS, ALL OTWER DOCUNENTY

D THE ACCOMPANTIS nmks»u:mmnm mmqwzma TE COURET
FURISG AKD INSTALLATION OF THE

THE MO SHALL G BONE W ACCORIANCE Wi SEST PRACTLE S0 AS TO CONTREUTE
[ STCDICY & GEIRATON i Lt MANTEUE U0 S, BE ST

f i WD
NIty ACRSiomea, BidL BB st w0 s SO 0 Al B

CrEKT PARTS FURC! OHANCAL
CONTRACTOR SHALL

€ REASOHARLY
BY DTHER 1O ACTQWRLS THE INSTALLATION.

TIOVOE AL WATALS EOUDCL USDY M0 wDSDITLS Merms ol
CORLET 0E AL NECCSSARY TESTS Ao
P3P AL FEES, b, ETON, . A8 REAGAED AUTHORTES.
SECURE PERATS ETN ML P Licoirs
HSLOTON M3 G008 PETFIM ML IESTS RIQUUD. o COLLTN o
WOR, OOTAN AND SEND GERTFEATES OF WSSECTION AMD ARFROVAL TD
RO PAY AL TEER M CXPONEES POl PRI, LG, TESTS N
INFEETOHS.

15 DE RESONSEUTY OF T CONMRACION AT HS NORX 1S NSTALDD W
UGS DIREGT AKD WORKUANLIEE VANKER AND THAT IWTERFERTNCE 1S 41

D DRAwnes 4 SIRALY DATRAMKATE 4D NOCATIC OF THE EQUBENT A0
D AFRANCEMDNT oF

P e DAAMNES 11 13 HOT POSSRLE 10

ALL BE GOk
COHTILT PRCE. AL COSTS FOR WEMOYKL KD RELOCATON &
WECHANCAL WORK RESULTING PROW FALLRE TO COGRDNATE WTH OTHER TRADES SHALL
BE PAD BY THE VECHANICAL SUBCONTRAGTOR,

INSTALLATEN SIAL_ CONFOR cooes
CONTRACTOA mummmwmnr LAWS. O
o Dot comy

TIOWS. ' MY DLVATGY
L PSR SECREATaNS M0 AT DOROMAL W, RECESSANY To MIET
RDUREMEN CONMUACTON WIHOUT EXTRA COST T e

D CTIAN

mad
oot

YO SAL I OO W ACCOROMNE W T RATS or (00AL UTUTY ot
BTN SUBTG K D, T CONTACTOR SIAL X WIH (D4 UTUY (1T,
SR, 018 €101 WO SULL OCTIRUAG. Ficu N ALL EDUUENT AND GRS
WAOH THEY WAL REQUIE. INCLUDE COST OF SAME N THE B,

ALL ECURVENT I8 TO BE UL LIETED AND (ABELID,

VEOUNCAL TRADIS (47) BHAL VST T ST A EEOOUE FALLAR WIH
DTG, COBToN Eoy T W A L O T MBI O
RPN ATES.

TONS AD SIS G ERSTNG SPMDIT, DUCHORY, PENG, ETR KAVE G0DI
mzu (Ao RGHAL CESGH DRAWNS AD UAY KOT BE DXACTLY 45 Biom.
T Sl DCATCNS, SIZES, ETR, PRI T0 ANY NEW WoRd

AL ROSF WOUNTID ECURSENT IS TO &= OENTWIED WM THE UNT AKD TDUANT
fori-yviy g ridcey

EAD( TRADE BHALL BE RESPQASELE DR ITS OW CLEAN-UP, CODIONATE WIH T
MRONTESTAL TASFS (ATY

UNLESS OTHERWSE NOTED, AL CUITHO SHALL BE PROVOM @Y THC WI AW

FATCHNG BY THE AT, ROOF PEMETRATIONS AR 0 B PERVTHNED BY THE OWGNS

{UNPLORLS) ROCFER AkD PAD FOR 8Y THE LT GOORINATE ALL GFDATS W D
T

[Umis) CLTTRC VOMIS W0 CITROL DEVCES W COMTCTON i 1 vancus
PECIS oF MOTON-DRVIN EOUPYENT UMD M UEDUNEAL YORC SctTow AS
KLU OTORE SAAL B OF T TROILN"

HOP DRAWING SUBMITTALS ARC REQUOTD. RIFTR 10 TIE AT. SPLEINCATONL.

AR STITVMY BALANGHS [ REQURED, REFIX 10 TWE HYAS SPIEIICATIONS.
PROVIDE Act S W WLy pon secn

conTRaLS, mrm \muu o " os LB bt ks ST B
AroTTIETS Soom 4wt wLdueEs 4 LAY COLNGE,

K, CORTRAITOR DAL UL frspousle 104 THE SEALD UMD FRE-STOrFMD OF AL
KoL d3socuTio M T P, oo ORS AHD ROOF, IR
o o Ronr Veir bt B, ey T i W-cou

ausTELE
Ui v L AL TiooW opraaess T A uiod O 8 er WTTieD
PR-FTOPANG MATERUL FOUAL TO 3M OF RBERTRAL “f PIPCS REQURKG

WESLATEN AL OC ISUATCD BLTORE PLAEM TRC- FGPHWD MATIAAL

8, Hri2 STSTIMY AE 10 BE

OCUOTION:  CXSTHO PLUMBING STITIU: ROSOVID R
ABWOONTH Y TWE WY, REFER 10 MECMANIGAL AND ARENTEETURAL OLMOUTOM
DRANNCS AND NOTLE.

RGN THE GWNIR WITH TWO COMIEX OF OPERATION/UAKTINANCE KANUALS FOR AL
TOLPWT 40 PROVIDE FULL OPESATION DRTRLCTIONS 10 THL OWNIRY PIRSONNEL.

BUMMITE TG T, SWL RIPAR OF RLPACE AT PAKT o, L MSHUNEAL,
STATUS parALLATN Y FAL WTON A PERCO OF ONL YLAR AFTER FINAL
PLUNENG SPITTIEATIONS

oL

BENEES 3* ANG LARIR AR TO BE PENID

oam  outeTN of M 4T /2

At
LS TO PTEH AT K° PR

FROVEC WU 10 PP DAMCION DSTRGE DITWIDL IR COUNCCTONS. TO
KOPRONTAL UIDISCROUND WASTE Of ST BIACKS. WPaMUM 3° mIt foR AL
ot Soetes, it noT,

VTN UG SIRVCTS AAE To COHMICT To PISTMO S O3 WAL hmo

AL PPLG SULL GE COMCIAMID LMLITY KOTLD 04 AFPAOVED B TME ARATEET.
EXPOSD PO SRV PLUMBING FTITURES WAL BE CHROMT PLA

PROVIE CLEANOUTS AT TWL GASE OF AL WASTL STACKS AND RAW CONDUCTORL,
IGES W DRECION GREATIR T 43 DImEtis o 30 TEET ON cONCR of

PROYDE PYC P TLISI AT ALL ROOF TOP AR CONDTIONNO UMTSL DISCHMGE TO
L GH THE RoaT,

PROYSE AYC 1" TP AT ALL OGO K CHDMONNG TS SCHAREE 1O SPLL

QVER A 1008 QRAN,

SCS FoR AL iy ot g
PER WAKUFACTURIRS REEDUMENDATEMI,

oor, TR e ety

PROUE LUDE LU SICT-CIT VAT OV DONEITIC WATCL PIWG o LK crou
OF FLUMEINO FTUAES 0B FQUPWENT,  PRQYIOE CHROMT PLATIO RICID SURPLES WITH
GRo%t Ky T1om AY LA TR

ML v to ix TR g9 RIcownors Y TG WAWTAETUI ot ook
I AMD DULL B PROPERLY RATED FTS P

PREYDT FLECTAUYTG  COMOSION, PROVEE INSULATED  COUPLINGY _WIRL
Dol VIV AT N, COUPLONS SHAL B¢ EQUAL TO LOOINYAR L
g omUeTT, | LATO-WPRECHATD LT il o
TRASKD 16 WFs STANDURDA, | OUPNGT SUALL SE WARLE TOR NTDAGETAT
PRESSURE UP TD 00 FXI AND 228 OTGATX F, TEuPI

FROVOE WATR SMER ARRLSTES (S00¢ ASSOmSEns) Ol T0 Ty 21700 o
BOUY U 800 SINEY AT AL GLIDY SN0 VANES K0 AT DS OF FPO ik
@ B0 TR 3

SERVNG PLUMENG FXTURES, HLre Sl 6E oF
TS ST LA TON OGPy MAL STAE W LIERERTD PooR
PSTOL

PIFE MTEROR CLEANIE:
CESARY LABGA, WATDRALS AND EQLEPWENT TO FLUSH THE LSTED

FROVOE AL Wt
FIPD STSTEY W CLEAN WATER AT A Wi VELODTY O § FCE/e0
ML GHTY WATR NOT AFRUR AT THE

[T OHARLE DISPOSAL
AR m TGP O i PRCSRAE HYORAS T
GG W L oF A,

PROTECT AL VALYS AMD DEVCES /RQM DAUACE OUYHO TME CLEAMING
AL,

CSHIETON:

A AL DQUESTG wATIR STSTEWS SUALL € FUIGED o7 DALCTEROUS UATTEA. M0

i 1O BE 1

THE ABSINCE (7 A FRESCREID
€831 OF AMWA C332 (R AS FOLLOWS:

T STIITY ST, S bl b SaLTOd ke or 60 PP
rsm 9

2 QUORNATI CONORM D AYWA €851 OR AWWA
ez umr mmmw G Sk WL o, SRS
RN T

FROUTE PYE CONDNT A0 oW OWECTOL DD(CATOY LTI
DAL P Wi, ADICENY To DA VALVE AT EAE Rt A1 e
BTANE. A LEAST Back M EAH Rood A TS K LOVTA, PIRA 20

FEET, TEXT O 6€ 2° NG O PPTS & MD LWGDY ANO 3/4° WGH O PFES 3
A0 SUALR.

FROVOE VALVE TACS TR CADH VALYE. TAGS AKC TD BE AT LEAST 1* DIAMETR, 1/8°
THOX LAMNATED PLASTC WTH J/2° KGN BLACX CHARMRS ON WUTE FACE OF
DIZAD BUSS  ATTAGH TAGS WM " HOOKS.
R

CONSETUITVILY MUAEEH W
A7 COUMETON O CONSTIUGON, VT ERACTY L PROVOE REFRGBLORLE
TRANSPARENCY *AS-SLILT" DRAWNCS OF ALL PLLWND

PLMEN HATERIALS

ASOVECAGUND WASTL AND YENT PPING SHALL BE CAST MON WM NO-HUB JONTS,
coRFDL

FENG W RETUR
RATAD OF 28 AMD S ATING OF BD OR LESS.

GUESTE WATR PENG 1-1/T 0SSR BALL BT TRE U MR oA
CarPR LT

WATDR, SEWEH AAD VENT PPINO SHALL BE SUFPORTD FROM THE BULDING STUCIURL

HANCTRS 594l L
RECOWBGATONS, | Pt SUoPOT SPADKD (03 RATUAAL BAS NG SIAL BE
ACTORDANEE WIH TME WTERMATONAL FUTL QAY C2D

ROOF AFE FDERATIONS
SNGLE PPE 0N PILCE SPUN ALUMNUY BAST WITW FVE (89 INCH ROPID Roar
EIRerce ANCE: GABIATR STEAHD o boGt MR ROITAE STANLRSS STER

CLUWPS. PATL PATE PIPL STAL* A THYCURRL

UUTPLE FIPCL 12 X 24 WEIDI, QAN STERL RAS(D EANT CURS WA 2 X
7 e, Ass

PLUMENG specULTES
PN SICALTIS RUL $C JOTS, ML AT, WADL, MTAD, SOU{ DT 04
i

£3 wrd TR 3-1480-0 STALESS ST, coven
L e Eo Ao ey e Seomarts covts i

PROVIE ZURN Z-414, 8% STZE FWDTL WHLXE FI7D 3 wPLCTUD,

£ Flow COMTRSLS 1o LMY r ¥ 10 0.8 67 @ 20 P
TTAATERTS A0 18 oo 080 P 23 SovTRS Aun KON WES,

OYOE WEAT TRAPS N BOTW HDT AD COLD WATER PIFE RISEHS AT WATER HEATCR
ThCEEE irs L wORAL o T A TERS

PLowENG FOmRES

[UNENG TENALS UL B kS WAKUTACED S AMCRICIN STROLRD KO3,
SLBAN OR MANKTELD COMPLITE WiTH ALL WTAMDARD ACCTSSNGIS.  FATURES 10 0T
WHTE YTREDUS CHiRA UNLEXS MGTED,

PN FIACS 10N ATICALY WIDETID UBL SULL B VoI Mo PP
TIR EWTC o7 Mot WA fIE Con” (UL} OUBDANTS Mo

WITH BELTA, LEDAARD, PO¥TRS "WYDROGH g fpaiss sceewezy o wim

by oAt S ok TALOTY o TEAPLRS VALV 0 S i ﬂu
DEGREE HOT WATER PROVIDE ADJUSTWDNT CAP WIH LOGUNG FLATAE,
AL COMPLY WITH ABSK 1070 STAMDARD.

IS STVIIN UMM FITUS MO WALS 0% COUTEITOFS AL BE Pt
WITH WHITL PLASTIC SZAM COMPOUXD £QUAL TO DE WITT U AVt

[AUCETS WD CONTROL VALVES SHAL DE A3 MAGTACTVRD BT OELIL SPOUUN,
pje, LIDKASD. RN STANOARD, WOHLER, ST, GROHE, GHEACS FAUCET o

Ths Meix, omout PO AL uml. O

SHALL §T BROUT PLATED AY e ok, oruth o8

HIATING, YOTLATING AMD AR CONDMOMNG SPLCIFICATIONS

oML

xm, J o eoust
e v oy 1*
VDT TR, YD 70 PLIGS TOR DUST PRESARE ELAsSIY

BEECULR OCET NI DULL BT CoNNTCTED wd wrr:m 5/33/13 st

B oyt POYDULLY RIMOVED, SLIL
USTEn SO SEALAY EQUAL T DUEUATE Phostas dacciar
APPROPFATE PREZSURE TReTITUAL

FOUND SPIRAL DUCT FTITNGS kD UL BE JOWED USHO SLP-jaikt
FTINGS. o Hioh B 10" LbrATE ITTwa_baDk. 7.

PP T IR COWKCTONS RIOUAL A 5L COUPLKO MU TS WEIL tart TG
seemons, WITH UL {B13-M LITED JOIMT SEALLNT EoAL
DUCTWATE Prosiil, WARDCAST " roh e APPROPRATL  PRLSSIRE
CLATINCATIOH, TEMFEAATURE AMD WIATHER-RESSTANCE,

DLETWORK FITTNGS SHALL BC FER SACHA RECOMMINDAMORS. Daclal
SUPELY A ST L B (172 TUES BUCT T | WELE SPACE 00
anmcr o w UMD TS, MOYDE oY PERFUTANCE
boumLy Cax it YAMES TOUAL T3 MROPITHE
ROTE 10 OCTALS GX THE DRAWINCYL.

PROYDE FACTORY MAKUTACTURED TEXT HOLE UMT M DUCTWORX WAL RIQUEDD To
FACLTATE AR BALACE.

AL DuCrionc A0 FENG IKSDE T BULONG IS 1D B SUSPDO FR0U THE o
T3 LY. 0O NOT COUEET 10 tnE RoOF DEOL
DU KD P LOATED i TR ROOr AR T, B WANTED 08 PATE 7 G
PNt pimss, tmmra.ﬁa!mlzmi[siwls~srmmsu LATD

T Kk TE GeTEN 10 USE W GUSTES ok PORTABLE. e
s S PLLion L0 FPE STHNDS W L3 o D PATE

OUGY BIES NDCATED G4 THE DRAMNGS ARE CLEAR (NSDE DIVENSORS.

FROVIDE DUCT VILLWE DAUFERS AT EADH BRANCH COMKECTON T0 OFTUSIRS AND
TEACTS R PRGRR AR STV BAANEHE.
RAWNGE.

PROVDE CUWTY BASCAAT DAPIS 1o AL EOWUST TS a0 mULBNG
PRSI RTINS (VLSS OMEOASE NOTI) S CONTBRSAIMNGE WIS
TO SET GPERATION PRESSLAE. ON RELIEF

THE CONTRAGTOA WAS THE GPTICH OF USNG EQUWALDXT SIE ROUMD DUCT (NOT
FLEXBLE DUCT) WHERE PACE PERUITS.

NO OUMIDOA AR IKTAKE ARE TO BE LOCATED WK 10 FEET OF DDIAUST Fiw
CSOUMRCE 07 PLMBING YeXTS

DE FLOKSLE CONKICTORS ON AL DUCT COMMECTONS TO AR HANDLNO UKITS.
VAXHUL FLAME SPREAS /SNOKE DEVELORED RATRG HOT O DXCED 25/30  MLENBLE
CONNECIORS SHALL B MINMUM 8" Lova, MADE OF TWO LAYERS OF 6 OL GR OnE
LAYR OF (o OZ WECPRINE COATED GLOTM WTR ARTGHT SEAMS  FASTEN Wn
BOLIED GALVANZID METAL BAKDS.

VT, SHALL FURNISH AND INSTAL ALL RECLIRED AUTONATIC TEWPETATRE CONTAOLY

(= AvaLim
SOTTANE GeUT A RO ‘T REaLRBis W e CLEGmER.
e

PANY ML DUSTRRG, STRIENTAL UENEER, BT €

(ESFEDALY  FTS-CRATE) WATTE BLACL
SPECPEATIONS.

e, Vs sun o
MRCRTEENRIL PN

AT COVPLETON OF CDWSTRUCTION, T CONTRAGTR SWALL FROYIOE REPROOUOELE
TRANSPARINTY "AS-BULT" DRAWNGS OF ALL HYAC WORK.

BD pTSTA sn U 04 SAVAND ST 1D whd 1-30 (ec)ac)
FIBERCLoSS DILATON WIH 23/33 FIRE RETAROANT VAPDA BARER JACK

ML COWETTIONS ARE TO BE UADE WTH ADAISTABLE CLAURS AKD TAFED AR TEHT,
FLOGLE (UCT SHALL GUY BE USED WHERE CONCEALED ABOVE CELINCS.
AR STSTENS BLLANCNG

AR STSTIMS ATE TO BE BALHEED 70 WTHN $X OF THE DUAKNITES WOICATED DX
7% Orkwge

PIIPARE A8 A% BAANGE GPORT COMPLLTE W A4 6218 X 1" SKETDH o7 EADA
sr3 & EAD{ DUTLET, FAN,
et SICTO4 Mo psouAcE STTG FIsaRe e
umocs AR AND MXTD KR TOPERATVES AT EAGH FAM. SUBMIT {8)
EORLS OF THE REFORT 1D THE ARGHITECT,

CHANCES R T DESEH FERFORRANGE
vuu s: umc sv w: umw«m SISO TRACTOR. A5 isnﬂm 0 orCTD B
ONG CONSULTANT, WTH §O W THE CONTRAET

TENTS, AD/USTMINTY AND ACCEFTANCE

APLCTON OF T EIEETON OF AL Coupuan M AL woi seteran
VIR n/on v 54 T APPRVED DRAMES, GR AT SO
BRCTED 1Y T AROTTECT, THS SR Tt g ed

WHOSE REPRESENTATVE CONTRACTOR SHALL

T T VAl ATPOATIS. AMD. EouuBiT,
CQUPNDNT SIALL WCLUOC ALL EQUPMENT FURMSHED AND (GTALLED
CONTRACTOR,

WORX UNOEY TR SECOOX OF TN SPIGGATONY SHAL ATT AU SOwom
T,y ONTRACTY

coumLETE u Mo BRI,
COUDUETED POATORANEE Te3te, WADE WECTSSLTY mvmms ey

SATSFACTORY EYDENCE OF COMPUANGE THE ARGHITECT SHALL Sror oo
™ oo 40" CoPLETENS OF UL ADIATUONTS
5POT CHECKY NDIEATE WORE THAN A REASONATLE DEVIKTION FROM
40 RIOURILINTS, THA SUBCONTRACTON SWLL REPEAT TEETE AND ummm Yo

SATSFACTION 1, kit
wu JNTA 04 W on &' courerDiT sy
FAMLUR Wi T SATHO U0 vOMLATON ST, 10U A (0N
IS0 IE Uty o mioRousiey
™

AL of SySrews o
DEVONSTITE TO THE ARCHTEGY W0/0R Fonien Tt DY . oG
TOMPLIATURE COMTROL WIRMG AND COMTOL TEATMG SHALL §E BY TEMPLRATURE
CONTROLE CONTRAZTOR,

BSULATEN SPTCATATONS
canEAlL
BIULTON SUAL 67 (CIALD N ML PO WD QUCTRONC SYITLYS weTir
Sorm mmoe, BTN POV DAL WkED
™

CORMKG,  CINTAINTIID,  JOHK3-SAK
MANUFACK/RERS. RECOUMENDATIONS,

s
WSTALLED  PER

DIYLATON MATER: CURRLNT AIWRAL $0.{ RIDUTEWENTS WELLTIKO
b R A e e g Ay

INSTATEN PRODUCTS

AL DONTITI T Wi COLp WATER PAG DXCEFT o SHONT NS O ocrcy
t bt Wi GLASE DSULATION WTH Vi oy
et W PR PG o Aummw n.low
T R T [Y0 US04 CELNG $PACES USD A3
WIST BE PLOWM RATEE

PTBEALY WANIUPED LWATIIES St SE Prove WY

e w0 wam

THOROUEALY EOVIN THE HOT AN E0LD WATEX SK5 WM FIFES TROU THE LAVNIORY
o THE WAL DICUTOMDWS AND PROVDE ACCISS 70 WATIR AMGLL SToP VALVEY.

AL CONCEALID D00 HIATING AMD/GR COOLING SUPPLY AND RETURN AR DUCTWORK
DL B PEULATIO WIT {-1/2" TEX ERELALS bauLATCH MY vAeon BAIRIR
AL Jon ST TP WM WSTALLED TR” AT TO

uuusu, ROTH & ctAM. INC
CONSULTING ENGINESRS

INCE 1915
e m o1
M g e, Yomghlad
Poe: Lun vt
N(R oy R AT

L Tyit]
w0 g meremgnn (5]

o [T
e vl vy
o S aE e

oo DTS 1R PR

e

I

T

D

amar

PONTIAC
SENIOR CENTER
iMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

MECHANICAL SPECTFICATIONS

VI FOOT UNLESS OTWERSE KOTID, 1-1/2° 10 2+1/2° oIy, FATIHKD SCRDNS, AExEE 4R uct
Tt e v P o TR e BALLL BF PTOUED 0 WAL NEORRDAL STEF B00rS W STRMLEIS THEL BND CLALRK  PATE Mookl rel? on T TF
DRAK) THORL FLEXBLE 471 DUET (NSULATED) S4ALL BE GLLVAFLDI OF FLOMASTER TYRE 8, UL 181 20211128 As HOTED
USITD, LOW FRESSURE RATED (87) WIH A TRLAWNATE OF ALLMAA FOL, FRTAGASS €3 T
woy 202 | M4 _
TR WL RES S B ¥ R B &R



/272022 118 A

AT 2ot eg

[ep—

ACCESSIBLE HAND WASHING
FACILITY DETAIL,

WOBALE

MECHANICAL LEGEND

U [mswoe mwn a1 | oimznen res ur [oumen mi
& | wor cowemnol o ome ou_ fome et wur ax [oursue
@ |ooamivs @ jamwort 0 |oswst ons
¢ |oum onJoousic o g s [sa
¥ | e | o [wemwa-msm sk s
[ o foow N | swnar
bd [oE e on [owariee = |smyeosm
—0 [oux T | ooasc Wi A W [
o o [osme VAR, |vour na ot —
—
ot com o [oousr e W |wst —
HUBSELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC
[ e [y mems w | amso CONSULTING ENGINEERS SINGE 1913
wryien ra vuy
et 1 [ ous mp e S g . Tt
nooR o o [ wmem o1 n avm
pulamey e shan
R G we | oouesne ot wm 0T WATER RO FiERAR= Hemniam
L -
wrny s o | oo ot e et oo il -
st GLE . [t oo [ T
Jaai resD RO [ s
AN | MORIY W LESICR v [y
Tt cvan S ) Jrrere)
| s on Jom, oo Sramnee
Yy lel - [y
| R R W - msmwew | 3E [ - - - AB O K, 0 3
[t | DRy n REDEGR Tm W
Uit wew | aho 8L wems | p | Gz | o Y
(oaL v, 104 || e | v smam I
wi| ww | s [ e 157 || e |- AR Tem W
-l E“!'Wm% i, 5 o olaom ¢ | r " - Aseyr TS e

PLUMBING FIXTURE NOTES/ACCESSORIES

RS DR AN WIH RRDHTET

RIVEE SANSSORAT OMERCAL.
)

¢

[FRIVOE ST
s tgsassirn w/ Sta- N FasOTRS

PROME W DN SILY O WS,
PR EUAL TO KR PP WA

70 SR AUt WA
i sarst (e (a0 T (]

TS SR P Y
VL BTESET (ATIERY (80 RERE 1)

FROVOE LR, ST 2007 TP SEATH
D O VATDH IRAIHG TURET

-

[rerdoE AT,
177" CAST Buss ¥ T

PROVE AT
1-17¢° OTSY TRAK Wik TAEPREE

FROVDE GoAm TR ] 0T
SFRORTS, VO FER K04 REDSDENTS

PRIVE VATTS A CARTER WHH
FOOY SPPGRTS

o Vi
[POES, LFest AS¥ 1079

HE]

USE NI WL Mg MO § v

POveE P SEAL TN
IMESS Ohmest KO

B8

SRS FAICET BOTA S -PNaier,
§ CINTRS BATTERY OPERATED () AL, 1)

LY
i 20 (st b0

FLUSH VAL LALIAL OFERATCH
DT NI (RIS )

a

TESH VALE URLAL GRATON
CaLk: 211201 {BASK B0)

amvor

PORTIAC
SENIOR CENTER
IMPROVEMENTS
RFP# 22-0080

MECHANICAL DETAILS,
SCHEDULES, AND
LEGENDS

Yy

=
20214128 A5 bOTED

=
vy o | N5

" R 90 T

IR O AP AT e Y



#3
RESOLUTION



Resolution of the Pontiac City Council

Resolution to approve a Budget Amendment for Fiscal Year 2022-23 to transfer $5,870 from General
Fund Balance GL account 101-000-390-000 to the General Fund GL Account 101-690-702.000 —
Salaries and Wages, Redevelopment and Housing.

Whereas, the City of Pontiac timely approved the FY 2022-23 budget on June 22, 2022 and;

Whereas, the organizational restructuring envisioned by the new budget for this fiscal year included the
creation of a new Community Development Department that will oversee Planning, Economic
Development, and the Building Department; and

Whereas, in accordance with longstanding job title nomenclature used at City Hall, we need to both
establish the new job title of Community Development Director

Whereas, in order to ensure that the budgeted appropriations remain in compliance with the City’s Charter,
the Budget Ordinance and state law, the Administration is proposing a budget amendment for the General
Fund; and

Whereas, the Administration proposes to allocate $5,870.00 in funding out of the General Fund Balance
GL Account 101-000-390.000 and a total of $5,870.00 be transferred to the General Fund GL Account 101-
690-702.000 — Salaries and Wages, Redevelopment and Housing.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE RESOLVED, that the City Council hereby approves a budget amendment for
Fiscal Year 2022-2023 transferring $5,870.00 out of the General Fund-Fund Balance GL Account 101-
000-390-000 and a total of $5,870.00 be transferred to the General Fund GL Account 101-690-702.000 —
Salaries and Wages, Redevelopment and Housing,.



#4
RESOLUTION



CITY OF PONTIAC

OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable City Council President and City Council

FROM: Alexandra Borngesser, Director of Grants & Philanthropy
DATE: August 30, 2022

RE: Council resolution to approve the Agreement for Local Fiscal Recovery Fund
Distribution Between Oakland County and The City of Pontiac for the
Pontiac Storm and Sanitary Sewer Inflow and Infiltration Removal and
Sewer Rehabilitation Project, and Council resolution to authorize the City
Clerk to publish a proposed budget amendment to increase budgeted
revenues in the amount of $500,000 to the General Fund in account 101-000-
513.000, and appropriation in the amount of $250,000 to account 101-699-
818.000 Other Professional Services, and $250,000 to account 101-699-
959.001 Contribution to WRC

The City of Pontiac was awarded $500,000 from Oakland County from its Local Government
Critical Infrastructure Planning grant program in support of the City’s Storm and Sanitary Sewer
Inflow and Infiltration Removal and Sewer Rehabilitation Project.

The project will include preparation of a Clean Water SRF Project Plan in order to apply for a low
interest loan and potential disadvantaged principal forgiveness for a project to remove inflow and
infiltration from the sanitary sewer system as required by the Consent Judgement issued by EGLE.
The project will also include additional planning efforts to evaluate and identify storm and sanitary
sewer pipes that require rehabilitation, determine the most cost-effective intervention, and prepare
a 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) that coordinates construction with other infrastructure
improvements in the City.

This project addresses the following desired outcomes:

Protect Public Health:
o The project will reduce the potential for Sanitary Sewer Overflows and basement backups
that pose a risk to public health.

o The project will also directly reduce the potential for public health warnings for surface
waters.
Preserve Natural Resources and a Healthy Environment




e The project will reduce the potential for SSOs, which reduces the pollutant load to surface
waters.

e The work will allow the City to address part of the Consent Judgement, reduce clear water
flows in the sanitary sewer collection system and at the Clinton River WRRF, and perform
essential planning work to evaluate the City’s sewers

Maintain Reliable, High-Quality Service

e The project will perform essential planning work to evaluate the City’s sewers. The sewer
evaluation work will culminate in a 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) that prioritizes
cost-effective rehabilitation to reduce the probability of and consequence of sewer failures.
The 5-year CIP will assist in developing a longer, more stable rate structure that reflects
the required maintenance needs.

Assure Value for Investment

e The sewer evaluation and CIP will align with other City infrastructure projects, such as
water main upgrades, lead service line replacements, and road projects. This will reduce
the overall cost impacts to residents by having to only “dig once” and restore areas where
there are common projects, as well as reduce the disruptive impact of multiple construction
projects on the businesses and residents in the City. The project will leverage the WRC’s
current “Common to All” Asset Management Program to align with other infrastructure
goals and priorities.

Contribute to Economic Prosperity

e Applying for a CWSREF loan is anticipated to make the City eligible for State and Federal
grants targeted to disadvantaged communities. This would allow the Infrastructure
Planning Grant to be further leveraged to secure additional funding, It is important for the
City of Pontiac to create and implement a coordinated plan to minimize long term costs
and maximize value to the rate payers. Reducing the amount of inflow and infiltration also
reduces the cost to the system associated with transport and treatment of clear water.

RESOLUTION ON FOLLOWING PAGE




Council resolution to approve the Agreement for Local Fiscal Recovery Fund Distribution
Between Oakland County and The City of Pontiac for the Pontiac Storm and Sanitary
Sewer Inflow and Infiltration Removal and Sewer Rehabilitation Project

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac was awarded a $500,000 grant from the Oakland County Local Government
Critical Infrastructure Grant Program, and;

WHEREAS, the grant is for the purpose of preparation of a Clean Water SRF Project Plan in order to apply
for a low interest loan and potential disadvantaged principal forgiveness for a project to remove inflow and
infiltration from the sanitary sewer system. The project will also include additional planning efforts to evaluate
and identify storm and sanitary sewer pipes that require rehabilitation, determine the most cost-effective
intervention, and prepare a 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) that coordinates construction with other
infrastructure improvements in the City, and;

WHEREAS, this grant award has no matching requirement, and;

WHEREAS, the Grant Program requires that the City of Pontiac certify compliance with all Grant Program
requirements, including commitment to long-term maintenance and all project cost overruns.

NOW THEREFORE, be resolved that the City Council hereby authorizes Mayor Tim Greimel to execute the
Agreement for Local Fiscal Recover Fund Distribution between Oakland County and the City of Pontiac for
the Pontiac Storm and Sanitary Sewer Inflow Infiltration Removal and Sewer Rehabilitation Project.



O UNTY MICHIG AN OAKLAND COUNTY EXECUTIVE DAVID COULTER

City of Pontiac
47450 Woodward Avenue

Pontiac, Michigan, 48342

Dear Ms. Borngesser,

The Oakland County Board of Commissioners has authorized the use of American Rescue Plan Act funding to pay
for grants for Local Government Critical Infrastructure Planning.

| am very pleased to inform you that the City of Pontiac has been selected for a grant award.

The purpose of this funding is to provide matching grants to local governments for project planning,
engineering, analysis, and other related professional services in support of critical infrastructure projects.

Project Requirements include:
sGrantees must submit quarterly reporting on the grant fund.
eGrantees shall submit a final report by the end of the agreement or within 30 days after the project is
completed, or whichever date is sooner.
*Funds received from this grant must be used by Dec. 31, 2026.

| have attached an Interlocal Agreement that needs to be completed, signed, and returned to the address listed

in the agreement. Please let me know if you have any questions; | can be reached at 248-858-0485 or at
dobsonk@oakgov.com.

Regards,

Kenneth Dobson

American Rescue Plan - Director
Executive Office Building

2100 Pontiac Lake Rd
Waterford, M| 48328

2100 Pontiac Lake Rd | Executive Office Building 41W | Waterford, M| 48328 | tel (248) 858-0480 | fax (248) 452-9215 | OakGov.com



AGREEMENT FOR LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUND DISTRIBUTION BETWEEN
OAKLAND COUNTY AND
City of Pontiac

This Agreement (the "Agreement") is made between Oakland County, a Municipal and Constitutional
Corporation, 1200 North Telegraph Road, Pontiac, Michigan 48341 ("County"), and the City of Pontiac
("Public Body™") 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan, 48342. County and Public Body may be
referred to individually as a “Party” and jointly as "Parties".

PURPOSE OF AGREEMENT. On March 11, 2021, the President of the United States signed the
American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (“ARPA”) into law. Section 9901 of ARPA amended Title VI of
the Social Security Act to add section 603, which establishes the Coronavirus Local Fiscal Recovery -
Fund. Oakland County has been allocated $244,270,949 in Local Fiscal Recovery Fund (“LFREF)
dollars under ARPA.

The United States Department of Treasury has issued an interim final rule, and other guidance for
qualified uses of LFRF. Those qualified uses include funding for water and sewer infrastructure
projects that align with projects that would be eligible to receive financial assistance through the
‘Environmental Protection Agency’s Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) or the Drinking
Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF). County has determined that the distribution of funds in
accordance with this Agreement is a qualified use of LFRF funds pursuant to the interim rule and other
applicable Department of Treasury guidance.

The Oakland County Board of Commissioners has approved Miscellaneous Resolutions #21-303 and
#21-382 assigning $2,400,000 in ARPA LFRF funding for a grant program to provide Oakland County
local governments with financial assistance for costs associated with the planning and design of critical
ARPA eligible sewer and water infrastructure projects and a grant administration plan.

County and Public Body enter into this Agreement pursuant to the Urban Cooperation Act of 1967, 1967
Public Act 7, MCL 124.501 ef seq., for the purpose of County distributing a portion of its LFRF funds to
Public Body.

In consideration of the mutual promises, obligations, representations, and assurances in this Agreement,
the Parties agree to the following:

1. DEFINITIONS. The following words and expressions used throughout this Agreement, whether
used in the singular or plural, shall be defined, read, and interpreted as follows:

a. Agreement means the terms and conditions of this Agreement and any other mutually
agreed to written and executed modification, amendment, Exhibit and attachment.

b. Claims mean any alleged losses, claims, complaints, demands for relief or damages,
lawsuits, causes of action, proceedings, judgments, deficiencies, liabilities, penalties,
litigation, costs, and expenses, including, but not limited to, reimbursement for reasonable
attorney fees, witness fees, court costs, investigation expenses, litigation expenses, amounts
paid in settlement, and/or other amounts or liabilities of any kind which are incurred by or
asserted against County or Public Body, or for which County or Public Body may become
legally and/or contractually obligated to pay or defend against, whether direct, indirect or
consequential, whether based upon any alleged violation of the federal or the state
constitution, any federal or state statute, rule, regulation, or any alleged violation of federal

Page 1 of 12



or state common law, whether any such claims are brought in law or equity, tort, contract, or
otherwise, and/or whether commenced or threatened.

County means Oakland County, a Municipal and Constitutional Corporation, including, but
not limited to, all of its departments, divisions, the County Board of Commissioners, elected
and appointed officials, directors, board members, council members, commissioners,

authorities, committees, employees, agents, volunteers, and/or any such persons’ successors.

Day means any calendar day beginning at 12:00 a.m. and ending at 11:59 p.m.

Public Body means the City of Pontiac including, but not limited to, its council, its Board,
its departments, its divisions, elected and appointed officials, directors, board members,
council members, commissioners, authorities, committees, employees, agents,
subcontractors, attorneys, volunteers, and/or any such persons’ successors.

Public Body Employee means any employees, officers, directors, members, managers,
trustees, volunteers, attorneys, representatives of Public Body, licensees, concessionaires,
contractors, subcontractors, independent contractors, agents, and/or any such persons’
successors or predecessors (whether such persons act or acted in their personal,
representative or official capacities), and/or any persons acting by, through, under, or in
concert with any of the above who use or have access to the funds provided under this
Agreement. "Public Body Employee" shall also include any person who was a Public Body
Employee at any time during the term of this Agreement but, for any reason, is no longer
employed, appointed, or elected in that capacity.

. GRANT. Subject to the terms and condition of this Agreement, and in reliance upon the Public
Body’s affirmations set forth below, the County agrees to make, and the Public Body agrees to
accept, the grant funds.

a.

County will distribute $500,000 in grant funds to Public Body for the project scope it
included in its application to the County, which is attached and incorporated into this
Agreement as Exhibit A. Based on this agreement $250,000 will be allocated to the Strom
Sewer proposal and $250,000 will be allocated to the Sanitary Sewer. The fund

PUBLIC BODY UNIQUE ENTITY IDENTIFIER (OR DUNS NUMBER): 83 1471 144
FEDERAL AWARD IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (FAIN): SLFRP2640

CATALOG OF FEDERAL DOMESTIC ASSISTANCE (CFDA) NUMBER: 21.027
FEDERAL AWARD DATE: May 28, 2021

SUBAWARD PERIOD OF PERFORMANCE START AND END DATE: Funds received
from this grant must be used by Dec. 31, 2026.

AWARD IS NOT FOR RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT (R&D): Funds cannot be used
for research and development related expenditures.

INDIRECT COST RATE FOR FEDERAL AWARD: Indirect costs are not eligible for this
Agreement.

CONTACT PERSON FOR COUNTY/PASS THROUGH ENTITY: Kenneth Dobson.

DEFINED USE OF FUNDS: All grant funds must be expended in accordance with this
Agreement and the guidelines for ARPA funds.

Page 2 of 12



3. PUBLIC BODY’S RESPONSIBILITIES.

a. Public Body’s grant match requirements, if any, are detailed in Exhibit B attached hereto
and incorporated as part of this Agreement.

b. Public Body shall submit to Oakland County quarterly reporting on the grant funds
including;: :
1. Project progress report including completion of deliverables included in project scope;
2. Accounting of expenses incurred and grant funds expended; and 3. Any other relevant
information or records, to be determined by County.

C. Public Body shall submit to Oakland County a final report by the end of the Agreement or
within 30 days after final Project completion, whichever date is sooner, on the grant funds
including:

1. Project completion report;

2. Full accounting of its expenditure of grant funds;

3. Certification of its use of grant funds and fulfillment of the terms of the Agreement; and
4. Any other relevant information or records, to be determined by County.

d. Public Body shall respond to and be responsible for Freedom of Information Act requests
relating to Public Body’s records, data, or other information.

€. Public Body must comply with any other reporting requirements as may be necessary for
accepting the grant funding provided for in this Agreement.

4, COUNTY’S‘RESPONSIBILITIES.

a. County shall designate in writing a department, individual, or other entity to oversee the
reporting requirements set forth in Section 3 above to ensure timely reporting, accurate
accounting, and verification of final certification.

5. PUBLIC BODY AFFIRMATIONS.

a. Public Body affirms that any and all representations made to County in connection with its
application and this grant were accurate, truthful and complete and remain so. Public Body
acknowledges that all representations and information provided have been relied on by the
County to provide funding under this Agreement. Public Body shall promptly notify
County, in writing, of the occurrence of any event or any material change in circumstances
which would make any Public Body representation or information untrue or incorrect or
otherwise impair Public Body’s ability to fulfill its obligations under this Agreement.

b. Public Body will comply with any federal, state, or local public health orders or mitigation
recommendations regarding the COVID-19 pandemic which are in effect as of the date this
Agreement is signed by both Parties.

c. Public Body may not use grant funds for expenses for which the Public Body has received

any other federal funds or emergency COVID-19 supplemental funding, whether it be state,
federal, or private in nature, for the same expense. No portion of grant funds may be used for

Page 3 of 12



the purpose of obtaining additional Federal funds under any other law of the United States,
except if authorized by law. Public Body shall promptly notify County if it receives
insurance proceeds or other disaster assistance (public or private) that duplicates the funding
received under this Agreement. Grant funds may not be used to cover expenses that were
reimbursed by insurance. ‘

d. Public Body shall not carry out any activities under this Agreement that results in a
prohibited duplication of benefits as defined by Section 312 of the Robert T. Stafford
Disaster Relief and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. 5155) and in accordance with
Section 1210 of the Disaster Recovery Reform Act of 2018 (division D of Public Law 115—
254; 132 Stat. 3442), which amended Section 312 of the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief
and Emergency Assistance Act (42 U.S.C. 5155). If the Public Body receives duplicate
benefits from another source for projects related to this disaster, the Public Body must refund
the benefits provided by the County to the County. Duplication of benefits occurs when
Federal financial assistance is provided to a person or entity through a program to address
losses resulting from a Federally-declared emergency or disaster, and the person or entity has
received (or would receive, by acting reasonably to obtain available assistance) financial
assistance for the same costs from any other source (including insurance), and the total
amount received exceeds the total need for those costs.

e. Public Body shall use all grant funds it receives under this Agreement by December 31,
2026. Any grant funds not used by that date must be returned to County.

f. Public Body understands that the grant funds it receives under this Agreement are a
subaward of County’s LFRF funds, and that County is required to manage and monitor any
subrecipient of LFRF funds. Therefore, Public Body agrees to comply with any subrecipient
monitoring requirements established by County or by Federal law.

6. REPAYMENT REMEDIES. Public Body is subject to repayment to the County of an amount equal
to the grant funds received by Public Body in the event Public Body has made material
misrepresentations to the County in its application, voluntary bankruptcy or insolvency proceeding
are commenced against the Public Body and not set aside within sixty (60) days, or the Public Body
fails to otherwise comply with the requirements of this Agreement. In the event County later
determines the information Public Body provided in conjunction with this Agreement, or that Public
Body was ineligible for the grant funds, or that Public Body’s use of the grant funds following receipt
was contrary to this Agreement, Public Body agrees to repay the grant funds to County in full.
County further retains all rights and remedies allowed in law or equity, including seeking payment of
its reasonable costs and expenses incurred enforcing its rights and remedies.

7. TAX LIABILITY. County and Public Body agree that to the extent that any part of the
aforementioned funds are deemed to be taxable, that Public Body agrees to be fully responsible for
the payment of any taxes, including withholding payments, social security, or other funds which are
required to be withheld. Public Body agrees to provide County with all information and cooperation
necessary to execute a completed 1099-G form; which County will file with the United States
Internal Revenue Service. Public Body acknowledges that Public Body will consult with a tax
professional regarding the tax implications, if any, of the grant funds, and/or hereby waives the
option to do so. Public Body further agrees to indemnify and hold County harmless for the payment
of any tax or withholding payments, including any penalty assessed it may owe under this
Agreement.

Page 4 of 12



8. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. Pursuant to Public Act 317 and 318 of 1968, as amended (MCL
15.301, ef seq. and MCL 15.321, ef seq.), to avoid any real or perceived conflict of interest, Public
Body shall disclose to County the identity of all Public Body Employees and all relatives of Public
Body Employees who: a) are employed by the County or are elected or appointed officials of the
County, on

the date this Agreement is executed; and b) becomes employed or appointed by the County or
becomes an elected official of County during the term of the Agreement.

. ACCESS TO RECORDS AND AUDIT. Payments from ARPA funds are subject to 2 C.F.R.
200.303 regarding internal controls, 2 C.F.R. 200.331-333 regarding subrecipient monitoring and
management, and 2 C.F.R. Part 200 Subpart F regarding audit requirements. Where applicable, these
requirements are considered legally binding and enforceable under this Agreement. Oakland County
reserves the right to use any legal remedy at its disposal including, but not limited to, disallowance of
costs, withholding of funds or recoupment as may be necessary to satisfy requirements. Subawards or
subcontracts, if any, shall contain a provision making them subject to all of the provisions in this
Agreement.

Public Body shall maintain all records pertinent to the Agreement and any amendments, including
backup copies, for a period of five (5) years. The records shall be kept in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practices, utilize adequate internal controls and shall maintain necessary
documentation for all costs incurred, including documentation and an inventory of all equipment
purchased with grant funds. These internal controls should be in compliance with guidance in
“Standards for Internal Control in the Federal Government” issued by the Comptroller General of the
United States or the “Internal Control Integrated Framework”, issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

In addition to County, the U.S. Department of Treasury, or their authorized representatives, shall be
provided the right to audit all records pertaining to the expenditure and use of grant funds. All records
with respect to any matters covered by this Agreement shall be made available to County, the Federal
awarding agency, and the Comptroller General of the United States or any of their authorized
representatives, at any time during normal business hours, as often as deemed necessary, to audit,
examine, and make excerpts or transcripts of all relevant data. Any deficiencies noted in audit reports
must be fully cleared by Public Body within 30 days after receipt by the Public Body. Failure of Public
Body to comply with the audit requirements will constitute a violation of this Agreement.

Fund payments are considered “other federal financial assistance” under Title 2 C.F.R. 200 —
Uniform

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principals, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (“Uniform
Guidance”) and are subject to the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 (31 U.S.C. 7501-7507 or
program specific audit pursuant to 2 C.F.R. 200.501(a) when Public Body spends $750,000 or more in
federal awards during their fiscal year.

Fund payments are subject to 2 C.F.R. 200.303 regarding internal controls. Subrecipient must establish
and maintain effective internal control over the Federal award that provides reasonable assurance that
the Subrecipient is managing the award in compliance with Federal statutes, regulations, and the terms
and conditions of the award.

Fund payments are subject to 2 C.F.R. 200.330 through 200.332 regarding Public Body monitoring
and management. Fund payments are subject to Subpart F regarding audit requirements. Failure of

Page 5 of 12



Public Body to comply with the audit requirements will constitute a violation of this Agreement. Public

Body may be required to submit a copy of that audit to the County in accordance with the Uniform
Guidance.

10. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. Public Body shall comply with all federal, state, and local laws,

statutes, ordinances, regulations, and all requirements applicable to its activities under the Agreement
and grant. This includes the following:

Public Body must comply with 2 C.F.R. 200.303(e) and take reasonable measures to
safeguard protected personally identifiable information, as defined in 2 C.F.R. 200.82, and
other information County designates as sensitive or the Public Body considers sensitive
consistent with applicable Federal, state, and local laws regarding privacy and obligations of
confidentiality.

Public Body must comply with 2 C.F.R. 200.322 if it is passing through grant funds/issuing
subawards to other entities.

Public Body must comply with 31 U.S.C. Chapter 38, Administrative Remedies for False
Claims and Statements. Public Body will not pass-through grant funds to an entity listed in
the SAM Exclusions. SAM Exclusions is the list maintained by the General Services
Administration that contains the names of parties debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded
by agencies, as well as parties declared ineligible under statutory or regulatory authority other
than Executive Order 12549. SAM exclusions can be accessed at www.sam.gov.

Public Body must register at sam.gov.

Public Body must comply with Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, and any
implementing regulations, which prohibits entities receiving Federal financial assistance from
excluding from a program or activity, denying benefits or services, or otherwise
discriminating against a person on the basis of race, color, national origin (including limited
English proficiency), disability, age, or sex (including sexual orientation and gender identity).
All applicable U.S. Department of Treasury Title VI regulations are incorporated into this
Agreement and made a part of this Agreement.

11. DURATION OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT.

a.

This Agreement shall be effective when executed by both Parties with resolutions passed by
the governing bodies of each Party. The approval and terms of this Agreement shall be
entered in the official minutes of the governing bodies of each Party. An executed copy of this
Agreement and any amendments shall be filed by the County Clerk with the Secretary of
State.

This Agreement shall remain in effect until December 31, 2026, or until cancelled or
terminated by any of the Parties pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. Public Body shall
comply with the record keeping, reporting, audit response, and fund return requirements of
this Agreement after the termination of this Agreement.

12. ASSURANCES.

a.

Responsibility for Claims. Each Party shall be responsible for any Claims made against that
Party by a third party, and for the acts of its employees arising under or related to this
Agreement.

Page 6 of 12



Responsibility for Attorney Fees and Costs. Except as provided for in Section 14, in any
Claim that may arise from the performance of this Agreement, each Party shall seek its own
legal representation and bear the costs associated with such representation, including
judgments and attorney fees.

No Indemnification. Except as otherwise provided for in this Agreement, neither Party shall
have any right under this Agreement or under any other legal principle to be indemnified or
reimbursed by the other Party or any of its agents in connection with any Claim.

Costs, Fines, and Fees for Noncompliance. Public Body shall be solely responsible for all
costs, fines and fees associated with any misuse of the the grant funds and/or for
noncompliance with this Agreement by Pubic Body Employees.

Reservation of Rights. This Agreement does not, and is not intended to, impair, divest,
delegate or contravene any constitutional, statutory, and/or other legal right, privilege, power,
obligation, duty, or immunity of the Parties. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as
a waiver of governmental immunity for either Party.

Authorization and Completion of Agreement. The Parties have taken all actions and
secured all approvals necessary to authorize and complete this Agreement. The persons
signing this Agreement on behalf of each Party have legal authority to sign this Agreement
and bind the Parties to the terms and conditions contained herein.

13. TERMINATION OR CANCELLATION OF AGREEMENT.

a.

County may terminate or cancel this Agreement at any time if it determines that Public
Body has expended the grant funds in violation of ARPA requirements or this Agreement.
If County terminates or cancels this Agreement, Public Body shall be liable to repay
County the amount of money expended in violation of ARPA requirements or this
Agreement. County may utilize the provisions in Section 14 to recoup the amount of
money owed to County by Public Body.

Public Body may terminate or cancel this Agreement at any time. If Public Body terminates
or cancels this Agreement, it shall immediately return to County any and all grant funds it has
already received.

If either Party terminates or cancels this Agreement they shall provide written notice to the
other Party in the manner described in Section 21.

14. SETOFF OR RETENTION OF FUNDS

a.

In any case where Public Body is required to return an amount of money to County under this

Agreement, Public Body agrees that unless expressly prohibited by law, County or the
Oakland County Treasurer, at their sole option, shall be entitled to set off from any other
Public Body funds that are in County's possession for any reason, including but not limited to,
the Oakland County Delinquent Tax Revolving Fund ("DTRF"), if applicable. Any setoff or
retention of funds by County shall be deemed a voluntary assignment of the amount by Public
Body to County. Public Body waives any Claims against County or its Officials for any acts
related specifically to County's offsetting or retaining of such amounts. This paragraph shall
not limit Public Body's legal right to dispute whether the underlying amount retained by
County was actually due and owing under this Agreement.

Page 7 of 12



b. Nothing in this Section shall operate to limit County’s right to pursue or exercise any other
legal rights or remedies under this Agreement or at law against Public Body to secure
payment of amounts due to County under this Agreement. The remedies in this Section shall
be available to County on an ongoing and successive basis if Public Body becomes delinquent
in its payment. Notwithstanding any other term and condition in this Agreement, if County
pursues any legal action in any court to secure its payment under this Agreement, Public
Body agrees to pay all costs and expenses, including attorney fees and court costs, incurred by
County in the collection of any amount owed by Public Body.

15. DELEGATION OR ASSIGNMENT. Neither Party shall delegate or assign any obligations or
rights under this Agreement without the prior written consent of the other Party.

16. NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES. Except as provided for the benefit of the Parties, this
Agreement does not and is not intended to create any obligation, duty, promise, contractual right or
benefit, right to indemnification, right to subrogation, and/or any other right in favor of any other
person or entity.

17. NO IMPLIED WAIVER. Absent a written waiver, no act, failure, or delay by a Party to pursue or
enforce any rights or remedies under this Agreement shall constitute a waiver of those rights with
regard to any existing or subsequent breach of this Agreement. No waiver of any term, condition, or
provision of this Agreement, whether by conduct or otherwise, in one or more instances shall be
deemed or construed as a continuing waiver of any term, condition, or provision of this Agreement.
No waiver by either Party shall subsequently affect its right to require strict performance of this
Agreement, '

18. SEVERABILITY. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds a term or condition of this Agreement
to be illegal or invalid, then the term or condition shall be deemed severed from this Agreement. All
other terms, conditions, and provisions of this Agreement shall remain in full force.

19. PRECEDENCE OF DOCUMENTS. In the event of a conflict between the terms and conditions of
any of the documents that comprise this Agreement, the terms in the Agreement shall prevail and
take precedence over any allegedly conflicting terms and conditions.

20. CAPTIONS. The section and subsection numbers, captions, and any index to such sections and
subsections contained in this Agreement are intended for the convenience of the reader and are not
intended to have any substantive meaning. The numbers, captions, and indexes shall not be
interpreted or be considered as part of this Agreement. Any use of the singular or plural, any
reference to gender, and any use of the nominative, objective or possessive case in this Agreement
shall be deemed the appropriate plurality, gender or possession as the context requires.

21. NOTICES. Notices given under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be personally
delivered, sent by express delivery service, certified mail, or first class U.S. mail postage prepaid,
and addressed to the person listed below. Notice will be deemed given on the date when one of the
following first occur: (i) the date of actual receipt; (ii) the next business day when notice is sent

express delivery service or personal delivery; or (iii) three days after mailing first class or certified
U.S. mail.

a. If Notice is sent to County, it shall be addressed and sent to: Oakland County Executive,
Attention: Kenneth Dobson, 2100 Pontiac Lake Rd., Waterford, MI, 48328.

b. If Notice is sent to Public Body, it shall be addressed to: City of Pontiac, 47450 Woodward
Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan, 48342,

Page 8 of 12



22. GOVERNING LAW/CONSENT TO JURISDICTION AND VENUE. This Agreement shall be
governed, interpreted, and enforced by the laws of the State of Michigan. Except as otherwise
required by law or court rule, any action brought to enforce, interpret, or decide any Claim arising
under or related to this Agreement shall be brought in the 6th Judicial Circuit Court of the State of
Michigan, the 50th District Court of the State of Michigan, or the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Michigan, Southern Division, as dictated by the applicable jurisdiction of the
court. Except as otherwise required by law or court rule, venue is proper in the courts set forth
above.

23. SURVIVAL OF TERMS. The Parties understand and agree that all terms and conditions of this
Agreement that require continued performance, compliance, or effect beyond the termination date of
the Agreement shall survive such termination date and shall be enforceable in the event of a failure to
perform or comply.

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

a. This Agreement represents the entire agreement and understanding between the Parties
regarding the grant funds, and supersedes all other oral or written agreements between the
Parties.

b. The language of this Agreement shall be construed as a whole according to its fair meaning,

and not construed strictly for or against any Party.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Mayor Tim Greimel, City of Pontiac hereby acknowledges that he/she has
been authorized by a resolution of the [insert public body], a certified copy of which is attached, to
execute this Agreement on behalf of Public Body and hereby accepts and binds Public Body to the terms
and conditions of this Agreement.

EXECUTED: DATE:
Mayor Tim Greimel, City of Pontiac

WITNESSED: DATE:
Alexandra Borngesser, City of Pontiac

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, David Woodward, Chairperson, Oakland County Board of Commissioners,
hereby acknowledges that he has been authorized by a resolution of the Oakland County Board of
Commissioners to execute this Agreement on behalf of Oakland County, and hereby accepts and binds
Oakland County to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

EXECUTED: DATE:
David Woodward, Chairperson
Oakland County Board of Commissioners

WITNESSED: DATE:

Page 9 of 12



Oakland County Board of Commissioners
County of Oakland

Page 10 of 12



EXHIBIT A

[Type text]



Oakland County Local Government Critical Infrastructure
Planning Grant Program Application

Name of Organization

City of Pontiac

Official Name of Entity to Receive Funding
City of Pontiac

Location

Address

47450 Woodward Ave

Address (Line 2)

City

Pontiac

State

Michigan

Zip Code

48342

Website
http://www.pontiac.mi.us/

Contact Information for the Person Requesting on Behalf of Entity
Name

Alexandra Borngesser

Title

Grants

Organization

City of Pontiac

Email
aborngesser@pontiac.mi.us
~ Phone Number
248-758-3327

Address

47450 Woodward Ave
Address (Line 2)

City
Pontiac
State
Michigan
Zip Code
48342



Name of Planned Clean Water/Drinking Water SRF Eligible Project

Pontiac Sanitary Sewer Inflow and Infiltration Removal and Sewer Rehabilitation Project

Brief Description/Summary

The project will include preparation of a Clean Water SRF Project Plan in order to apply for a low interest loan
and potential disadvantaged principal forgiveness for a project to remove inflow and infiltration from the
sanitary sewer system as required by the Consent Judgement issued by EGLE. The project will also include
additional planning efforts to evaluate and identify storm and sanitary sewer pipes that require rehabilitation,
determine the most cost-effective intervention, and prepare a 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) that
coordinates construction with other infrastructure improvements in the City.

Has the project received approval for funding through one of the following State programs?

a Drinking Water State Revolving Fund (DWSRF)

~ Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF)

Provide details of the scope of work covered under the State Revolving Fund program

The scope of work to be included in the application for the CWSRF funds includes lining of residential sanitary
leads in a targeted area of the City where inflow and infiltration has been identified to exceed acceptable
levels. Previous studies in the area, and a similar pilot lining project, have demonstrated that lining of
residential leads reduces the peak flow rate and total volume in the ‘sanitary sewer system by removing
groundwater infiltration and surface water inflow that enters the system through old and leaky residential sewer
leads. The CWSRF project will also include structural repair of sewers that have NASSCO structural level 4 or
5 defect scores.

What is the project’s significance to the community/Oakland County?

The lining portion of the project will allow the community to comply with the Consent Judgement and reduce
the potential for sanitary sewer overflows in the sanitary sewer collection system or at the Clinton River WRRF,
it will also reduce the flow of clear water to the WRRF, thus reducing the required capacity of the facility, and
costs associated with transporting and treating the clear water. The sewer portion of the project will mitigate
allow for detection of problems and the mitigation of future risks.

Will the project address:

v A public health risk or source pollution

M Compliance with state, federal, or local regulations

W Significant affordability needs

Description of preliminary project planning, design, analysis, or other related work to be performed
Please see the attached Project Summary documents; a separate document has been prepared for the
sanitary system and the storm sewer system. Each includes an Executive Summary, Statement of Needs,
Methods and Strategies, Budget, Schedule. Contacts, and Project estimate.

Planning Grant Cost Estimate

$500,000.00

Planning Grant Funding Requested

$500,000.00

Firm Responsible for Completing the Work



Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc., Applied Science, Inc., Nowak and Fraus Engineers, and Pipeline Management.
Estimated Schedule and Completion Dates for Planning Grant Work

Work started on the CWSRF Project Plan scope in early January, which would be completed in accordance
with EGLE's required FY2023 schedule and milestone dates. The remaining sewer evaluation work would be
completed within 12 months of grant award.

How does completion of the project meet your infrastructure goals and the needs of your community?
Jt addresses the following desired outcomes:

Protect Public Health:

* The project will reduce the potential for Sanitary Sewer Overflows and basement backups that pose a risk to
public health.

* The project will also directly reduce the potential for public health warnings for surface waters.

Preserve Natural Resources and a Healthy Environment

* The project will reduce the potential for SSOs, which reduces the pollutant load to surface waters.

* The work will allow the City to address part of the Consent Judgement, reduce clear water flows in the
sanitary sewer collection system and at the Clinton River WRRF, and perform essential planning work to
evaluate the City’'s sewers

Maintain Reliable, High-Quality Service

* The project will perform essential planning work to evaluate the City’s sewers. The sewer evaluation work will
culminate in a 5-year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) that prioritizes cost-effective rehabilitation to reduce the
probability of and consequence of sewer failures. The 5-year CIP will assist in developing a longer, more stable
rate structure that reflects the required maintenance needs. |

Assure Value for Investment

* The sewer evaluation and C{P will align with other City infrastructure projects, such as water main upgrades,
lead service line replacements, and road projects. This will reduce the overall cost impacts to residents by
having to only “dig once” and restore areas where there are common projects, as well as reduce the disruptive
impact of multiple construction projects on the businesses and residents in the City. The project will leverage
the WRC's current “Common to Ali” Asset Management Program to align with other infrastructure goals and
priorities.

Contribute to Economic Prosperity

* Applying for a CWSRF loan is anticipated to make the City eligible for State and Federal grants targeted to
disadvantaged communities. This would allow the Infrastructure Planning Grant to be further leveraged to
secure additional funding. It is important for the City of Pontiac to create and implement a coordinated plan to
minimize long term costs and maximize value to the rate payers. Reducing the amount of inflow and infiltration
also reduces the cost to the system associated with transport and treatment of clear water.



Acknowledge that preliminary planning activities will reasonably result in the completion of project

eligible under the Clean Water State Revolving Fund or Drinking Water State Revolving Fund

programs.

i Acknowledge (Required for Submission)

Attachments

Please attach any relevant project documents, such as:
« Executive Summary

Statement of Needs

Methods and Strategies
Budget
¢ Schedule

« Contacts

e Project estimate from consultant/contractor
Attach Document

Please Note: Grant funding cannot be received without commitment of matching funds and execution of
agreement by local governing board/officer.



EXHIBIT B

[Type text]



H#S
RESOLUTION



Council resolution to authorize the City Clerk to publish the proposed budget amendment
to increase budgeted revenues in the amount of $500,000 to the General Fund in account
101-000-513.000, and appropriation in the amount of $250,000 to account 101-699-818.000
Other Professional Services, and $250,000 to account 101-699-959.001 Contribution to
WRC

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac was awarded a $500,000 grant from the Oakland County Local Government
Critical Infrastructure Grant Program, and;

WHEREAS, the grant is for the purpose of preparation of a Clean Water SRF Project Plan in order to apply
for a low interest loan and potential disadvantaged principal forgiveness for a project to remove inflow and
infiltration from the sanitary sewer system. The project will also include additional planning efforts to evaluate
and identify storm and sanitary sewer pipes that require rehabilitation, determine the most cost-effective
intervention, and prepare a 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) that coordinates construction with other
infrastructure improvements in the City, and;

WHEREAS, this grant award has no matching requirement, and;

WHEREAS, the Grant Program requires that the City of Pontiac certify compliance with all Grant Program
requirements, including commitment to long-term maintenance and all project cost overruns.

WHEREAS, the funds from the grant will increase the budgeted revenue for the current fiscal year
2022-2023 in the amount of $500,000 for grant income, and increase the appropriations in the
amount of $500,000, representing grant expenditures.

WHEREAS, the increased appropriations will not cause the fund balance in the General Fund to go below
the policy mandated thresholds and;

NOW THEREFORE, be resolved that the City Council hereby authorizes the City Clerk to publish in a
newspaper the proposed budget amendment for Fiscal Year 2022-23 as requested by the Administration
receiving revenues in the amount $500,000 to the General Fund in account 101-000-513.000, and
appropriations in the amount of $250,000 to account 101-699-818.000 Other Professional Services, and
$250,000 to account 101-699-959.001 Contribution to WRC.



#6
RESOLUTION



CITY OF PONTIAC

OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Honorable Mayor, Council President, and City Council Members

FROM: Khalfani Stephens, Deputy Mayor

DATE: August 26, 2022

RE: Contract with ADP

The City of Pontiac currently uses Paylocity as our HR and payroll management software.
The City has encountered numerous issues with this system related to payroll. There has
been an ongoing issue with the system not properly accounting for paid time off (vacation,
sick, etc.) which continues to create additional labor for the city’s HR staff. Most recently,
the 8/25/2022 payroll was not processed (by no fault of the City of Pontiac). As the
administration was already in the process of collecting quotes to change services, we are
recommending to move forward on a contract with ADP to replace Paylocity. ADP offers all
of the services that Paylocity offered and more. Moreover, it has a very high rate of
satisfaction from users. This is an exception to our general policy as we have not yet
received the responses from other solicited companies (Paychex, Trinet and Kronos).

WHEREAS, The City of Pontiac has experienced continuous issues with the
current HR software for payroll and;

WHEREAS, Over the course of the last six months a solution has not been
reached and;

WHEREAS, The 8/25/2022 payroll was delayed by no fault of the city and;

WHEREAS, The administration was already colleting quotes for new software
and;

WHEREAS, ADP is the only qualified company to have responded to date;

NOW, THEREFORE,
BE IT RESOLVED, The Pontiac City Council authorizes the Mayor to sign and enter

into a contract with ADP to replace the City’s HR and Payroll
software as quoted.

KS



Investment Summary
Quote Number
02-2022-460434 1

Company Information

City of Pontiac
47450 Woodward Ave

Pontiac, Ml 48342-5009
United States

Executive Contact

Angela Benitez
HR Director
abenitez@pontiac.mi.us

(248) 758-3143

130 $29,252.60 ($6,646.20)
Total Total Annual Total Annpual Savings during
Employees Invastment promotional periad; See Terms

ADP Sales Associate

Lars Reese

Workforce Management Consultant

lars.reese@adp.com
610-486-5603

** This Investment Summary has been made available for illustration purposes only and shall not become incorporated into or made
a part of any sales order or services agreement governing the services contemplated thereby.




Sales Order

Quote Number
02-2022-460434 1

Company Information Executive Contact

City of Pontiac Angela Benitez

47450 Woodward Ave HbR D!trecégr y ‘
Pontiac, Mi 48342-5009 abenitez@pontiac.mi.us
United States (248) 758-3143

Recurring Fees and Considerations
Number of Employees: 130 on City of Pontiac

@ Per Processing Count Min Base Rate Bi-Weekly Annual

Workforce Now Payroll Solutions 130 - ‘$62.00 $7.89 $1,087.70 $28,280.20
Essential Plus Payroll

Enhanced HR

Essential Learning

Benefits Administration

Recruitment and Talent Acquisition

Recruiting Embedded Intelligence

Essential Time :

Delivery Fee 1 - $20.00 - $20.00 $520.00
Employment and Income Verification 130 .- - - $0.00 $0.00
® Employment Verification

® 6 & & & & ©

Additional Jurisdiction (if applicable) 2+ $10.00/month
International Employees Rate (if applicable) : . ‘ ‘ $3.10/month
=} Annual Processing Count  Min Base Rate Annual
Year End Forms, W2s or1099s . 130 = : - $3.48 $452.40
75 Total Annual Investment Total Annual
Workforce Now Services ‘ $29,252.60
Estimated Value of Total Annual Concassion; Already applied to values above: $17,798.30
Other Considerations Count Rate Setup
Hardware and Other Fees :

® Professional Services::Pay Check History Conversion 1 $500.00 $500.00

Implementation

@ Total Other Considerations Total Setup
Implementation and Setup $10,200.00
Implementation Discount Value ($9,700.00)

Estimated Total Net Implementation $500.00




Sales Order

Quote Number
02-2022-460434 1

Important Project and Billing Information

Billing for Payroll Processing Services, HCM and any module bundled into the single per employee per processing fee for payroll,
is billed immediately following the client's first payroll processing. The billing count is based on the number of pays submitted
during each processing period, therefore total billing may fluctuate.

ADP will assign to Client an ADP Account Manager. The Account Manager's role is to promote client satisfaction by (i) being
Client's point of contact to assist with any of their service needs, (ii) determining the appropriate course of action to resolve Client
requests, and (iii) escalating Client requests within ADP to the appropriate subject matter expert, if needed. Notwithstanding the
foregoing, ADP reserves the right (in its sole discretion) to discontinue, modify or otherwise amend its Account Manager Model

service program at any time without notice. The ADP Account Manager shall not engage with more than two named client
contacts.

Unemployment Claims in excess of the 10% claims cap will be billed at $36.00 per claim. The fee for optional hearing representation
is $155.00 per appearance. Attorney representation required in certain states 'and.is subject to change (currently: AZ, DE, KY, MO,
NC, SC, SD, and WV). Representation fee not to exceed actual attorney fees. Optional service available through non-ADP affiliated
attorneys. Attorneys will be retained on behalf of client for limited purpose of representing Client at the hearing. No referral fee
applies. No attorney-client relationship exists or will be formed between ADP and Client.

Promotion

Promotion will be applied to months 7-9 from each product / controls start date (also referred to'as the Promotional Period).

Actual promotional value may vary based on; start date, actual number of processings & employees paid during the promotional
months, ‘

Other

ADP’s Fees for Service will be debited directly out of client's bank account of thelr choosmg seven (7) days from invoice
date.ADP will send all invoices to abenitez@pontiac. ml us

Important Professional Services Information

History Conversion: The services noted on this sales order are performed by ADP Professional Services and are for companies
with less than 1000 active employees . with a maximum of 5000 total records (a combination of both active and terminated lives)
with data coming from.a single data base source. Conversion of history from a database with a greater number of records or from
multiple databases must be quoted via a customized statement of work.

Summary :
Estimated Annual Net Investment: $29,252.60 Total Net $500.00
implementation:

Estimated Annual Net investment ‘ $22,606.40
during promotional period: ‘

Estimated Annual Concession (already applied): $17,798.30

The ADP Services listed on this Sales Order and the fees for such services set forth above are not final and remain subject to

approval by ADP Finance in all respects, Once final, Client will receive a revised final, executable sales order to be signed by
both ADP and Client.




Sales Order

Quote Number
02-2022-460434 1

Workforce Now Included Services

Essential Plus Payroll

Tax Filing Service

Payment Services

Reports Library and Custom Report Writer
Wage Garnishment Processing

Group Term Life Auto Calculation
Intelligent Employee Case Resolution
Online Reports and Pay Statements

Enhanced HR

Employee Development Tracking

Paid Time Off Accruals Engine

Multiple Languages & Currencies

Country Specific Workflows & Processes
Country Specific Formatting & Custom Fields
Secure Online Document Storage with Role
Based Security, Search & Audit Functionality
e Communication Broadcasts

® 2 © © © @ ©°

e & & & © @

Essential Learning
® 41 pre-packaged high-quality compliance and
development courses
& Supports all content formats (including
SCORM, xAP!, MP3, MP4, PDF etc.)
¢ Employee self-enroliments, accessible on
Desktop and ADP Mobile App

Benefits Administration
e Multiple Benefit Plan Types

& Flexible Rate Structures (Age Banded & Salary :

Tiers)
e Notifications & Approvals
& |nvoice Auditing ‘
¢ Annual 1095-C Forms

Recruitment-and Talent Acqunsntlon
e Mobile-first, branded career site for applicants -
® Seamless job posting on 25,000+ job sites
® Candidate communications Using email and
mobile text
¢ ZipRecruiter job slots

Essential Time

Time Collection

PTO Management & Reporting
Request & Approval Workflows

ADP Portal with Customized Content

® & & ©

Employment Verification
e Commercial Employment and Income
Verifications
@ Social Services Verifications

® & & @ 9 6

¢ & & ® ©

Employee and Manager Self Service
Access to Mobile Apps

Employee Discount Program

New Hire Reporting

General Ledger Solution
Conversational Virtual Assistant

New Hire Onboarding / 1-9 Workflow
Compliance Reporting

Organization Charting

Policy Acknowledgement

Total Rewards Statements

Employee Feedback and Sentiment Surveys

Upload custom training content (employee-
created or sourced from third-parties)
Actionable course tracking dashboards and
custom reporting capabilities

Publish & track Instructor-led trainings (hosted
virtually or in physical classrooms)

e Dependent & Beneficiary Tracking
e Employee Open Enrollment with Personalized

Decision Support
ACA Measurement Dashboard
Evidence of Benefit Offering Screens

¢ Annual 1094-C Filing

Requisition management and reporting

@ Talent communities
@ [nterview scheduling and offer letter

e @ & @&

management
Industry and Geographic Compensation
Benchmarks

Rule Based Calculations
Scheduling

Mobile Access

Paid Time Off Accruals

Client access to Electronic Reports and Tools

Immigration Verifications




Sales Order

Quote Number
02-2022-460434 1

Workforce Now Included Services
¢ Workers Compensation Verifications

Thank you for your consideration




Appendii( : History Conversion Services

Description of Available History Conversion Services

Check History

Includes:Net/Gross Salary, Taxes, Deductions, Hours, Hours & Earnings Codes.

History data files will be created and imported into ADP Workforce Now for Client practitioner level access
only (not individual employee access).

Pay Rate History

Includes:Position ID, Change Effective On, Compensation change Reason, Rate Type, Rate 1 Amount,
Standard Hours, Pay Frequency Code, Rate 2 Amount, Rate Currency, Annual Salary.

History data will be loaded to an external viewer provided by ResNav Solutions (see below).

Position History

Includes: Job Title, Department, Business Unit, Location, Assigned Shift, Full time Employee, Pay Grade,
Job Class, Salary Structure, Allocation, Union, FLSA, Workers Compensation, Scheduled Hours, Hours
period, EEO Job Class, Cost Number, Management Position, Reports to Position ID. History data will be
loaded to an external viewer provided by ResNav Solutions (see below). Automated Export Services are
available (see below). :

Benefits History (Employee
Benefit Selection)

Includes: Employee level Benefit selectiown data included; Plan Type and Name, Coverage Level,
Enrollment Eftective and End Dates, Employee and Employer Costs per period. Does not include company
level detail for Benefit plans. History data will be loaded to an external viewer provided by ResNav
Solutions (see below).

Automated Export Services are available (see below).

Benefits / Dependent History

" Includes: Employee Leyel Dependents, lncludingf Dependent Tax ID, Relationship, Name, Address,

Gender, Birth Date, Type,-Status, Enroliment Start and End Dates, Plan Name and type, Plan Provider
Name, Coverage level, Benefit Status.

History data will be loaded to.an external viewer provided by ResNav Solutions (see below).

Automated Export Services are available (see below).

Time & Attendance History

Includes: Employee Time Zone, Pay Rule, Punch Date, Punch In/Out Times & Codes, Totaled Amount,
Cumulative Total, Reason/Details.

.History data will be loaded to an externél viewer provided by ResNav Solutions (see below).

Automated Export Services are available (see below).

Employee Status History

Includes:Changes to Employee Status, including Termination Date and Reason, Rehire Eligibility and
Date, LOA Start and Return Dates with Reasons

Loading History Data Using ResNav Solutions. History data will be loaded to an external history viewer provided by ResNav Solutions, a
standalone system, which allows Client to retain history from its legacy systems. History Viewer URL access will be provided to Client practitioner
for login with password. Access to History Viewer will be at the practitioner level only (not individual employee access).

Automated Export Services. The Automated Export Services associated with History Viewer, applies to the custom report that loads data from
the ADP Application Platform to the History Viewer.on a one-time daily basis. The data loaded from the ADP Application Platform to the History
Viewer is specific to pay rate, status and position data only. This enables joint reporting from History Viewer for both current and historical
employee data. ResNav Solutions shall setup the custom report under a specific practitioner during the history conversion process and the ADP
integration team shall initiate the automation of the report.

PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL TO ADP, INC.




#7
RESOLUTION



COUNTY MICHIGAN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

August 4, 2022

MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTION #22-268

Sponsored By: Angela Powell

Board of Commissioners - Resolution Appropriating American Rescue Plan Act — Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds to Address Safety Concerns in the School District of the City of Pontiac

Chairperson and Members of the Board:

WHEREAS the United States Treasury allocated Oakland County $244,270,949 of Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds (LFRF) established under the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) of 2021; and

WHEREAS under the guidance of the Department of Treasury’s Final Rule, the County may use these funds at
their discretion to support eligible investments in public health expenditures, address negative economic
impacts caused by the public health emergency; replace lost public sector revenue; provide premium pay for
essential workers; and invest in water, sewer, and broadband infrastructure; and

WHEREAS if students and educators are to achieve their full potential, schools must be safe and feel safe; and

WHEREAS students who report feeling safe in school are more engaged in class, have higher academic
achievement, and have lower rates of absenteeism, truancy, and behavioral issues; and

WHEREAS many communities seek the help of law enforcement to promote school safety and protect schools
from violence; and

WHEREAS while the pandemic impacted millions of American households and businesses, some of its most
severe impacts fell on low-income and underserved communities, where pre-existing disparities amplified the
impact of the pandemic and where the most work remains to reach a full recovery; and

WHEREAS the U.S. Treasury Department, in the Coronavirus State & Local Fiscal Recovery Funds.
Overview of the Final Rule, states that communities experiencing a surge in gun violence as a result of the
pandemic may use the American Rescue Plan’s funds for purposes such as: "hiring law enforcement officials —
even above pre-pandemic levels — or paying overtime where the funds are directly focused on advancing
community policing strategies in those communities experiencing an increase in gun violence associated with
the pandemic"; and

WHEREAS to incentivize programs that provide support to communities with the greatest needs and hit
hardest by the health and economic impacts of the COVID-19 emergency, the U.S. Treasury Department has
created a list of activities and investments that will be deemed presumptively eligible when they are provided in
a Qualified Census Tract. The City of Pontiac is the community with the highest number of Qualified Census
Tracts in Oakland County; and

WHEREAS Oakland County Sheriff's Office is requested to add one (1) School Resource Officer for the
School District of the City of Pontiac for one (1) year period from August 1, 2022 to August 31, 2023.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners authorizes a one-time
appropriation not to exceed $200,000 in American Rescue Plan Act - Local Fiscal Recovery Funds to the
Oakland County Sheriff's Office budget to address safety concerns by creating one (1) Deputy I position to be



assigned to the School District of the City of Pontiac.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that one (1) marked patrol vehicle with cell phone, mobile radio, prep radio,
MDC, and Video Camera be added to the County fleet.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this position will be sunset on August 31, 2023.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that approval of appropriation of American Rescue Plan Act — Local Fiscal
Recovery Funds for programs and services by Oakland County shall not obligate a commitment of the General
Fund unless authorized by action of the Board of Commissioners.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a budget amendment appropriating funds for the costs associated with
adding one (1) School Resource Officer in the School District of the City of Pontiac will be included in a

subsequent quarterly forecast resolution,

Chairperson, the following Commissioners are sponsoring the foregoing Resolution: Angela Powell.

Date: August 04, 2022

David Woodward, Commissioner

MM &% Date: August 10, 2022

Hilarie Chambers, Deputy County Executive Il
g &

Date: August 10, 2022

Lisa Brown, County Clerk / Register of Deeds
COMMITTEE TRACKING
2022-07-19 Full Board - Refer to Public Health and Safety Committee
2022-07-26 Public Health & Safety - Recommend and Forward to Finance as amended
2022-07-27 Finance - recommend to Board as amended
2022-08-04 Full Board

VOTE TRACKING
Motioned by Commissioner Michael Gingell seconded by Commissioner Angela Powell to adopt the attached

Resolution: Appropriating American Rescue Plan Act — Local Fiscal Recovery Funds to Address Safety
Concerns in the School District of the City of Pontiac.

Yes: David Woodward, Michael Gingell, Michael Spisz, Karen Joliat, Eileen Kowall, Christine Long, Philip
Weipert, Angela Powell, Chuck Moss, Marcia Gershenson, William Miller I1I, Yolanda Smith Charles,
Charles Cavell, Penny Luebs, Janet Jackson, Gary McGillivray, Robert Hoffman, Adam Kochenderfer (18)
No: Kristen Nelson (1)

Abstain: None (0)

Absent: (0)



Passed

ATTACHMENTS
None

STATE OF MICHIGAN)

COUNTY OF OAKILAND)

I, Lisa Brown, Clerk of the County of Oakland, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution is a true and
accurate copy of a resolution adopted by the Oakland County Board of Commissioners on August 4, 2022, with
the original record thereof now remaining in my office.

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and affixed the seal of the Circuit Court at Pontiac,
Michigan on Thursday, August 4, 2022.

Lisa Brown, Oakland County Clerk / Register of Deeds



COUNTY MICHIGAN
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA ITEM: Resolution Appropriating American Rescue Plan Act — Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds to Address Safety Concerns in the School District of the City of Pontiac 22-
268

COMMITTEE MEETING: Board of Commissioners
DATE: Thursday, August 4, 2022 7:47 PM - Click to View Agenda

ITEM SUMMARY SHEET

Board of Commissioners

gela Powell

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED: Yes

Committee members can contact Michael Andrews, Policy and Fiscal Analysis Supervisor at
248.858.5115 (office) or andrewsmb@oakgov.com, or the department contact persons listed for
additional information

Angela Powell, Commissioner powellan@oakgov.com

Board of Commissioners Created/Initiated - 8/4/2022
Board of Commissioners Approved - 8/4/2022
Executive's Office Approved - 8/10/2022
Clerk/Register of Deeds Final Approval - 8/10/2022

AGENDA DEADLINE: 08/14/2022 7:47 PM

2022-07-19 Full Board - Refer to Public Health and Safety Committee

2022-07-26 Public Health & Safety - Recommend and Forward to Finance as amended
2022-07-27 Finance - recommend to Board as amended

2022-08-04 Full Board

None



#3
RESOLUTION



CITY OF PONTIAC

OFFICIAL MEMORANDUM

Executive Branch

TO: Honorable Council President and Members of the City Council

FROM: Mayor, Tim Greimel

CC: Deputy Mayor, Khalfani Stephens

DATE: August 25, 2022

RE: Resolution to approve the Police School Liaison Program Agreement between

the School District of the City of Pontiac and the City of Pontiac and authorizes
the Mayor to sign the agreement as presented.

For the past several years, the City of Pontiac and the Pontiac School District have entered into
a contract agreement to provide additional law enforcement support for schools via the Police-
School Liaison Program. The City and School District first entered into this agreement in 2015.
The Liaison Officer Services have been renewed annually since its inception.

The current contract expired on June 30, 2022. The new agreement shall become effective from
July 1, 2022 and remain in effect continuously until it expires on June 30, 2023.

The agreement with the Oakland County Sheriff Department identifies that two of the positions
provided by contract are for school liaison officer positions. The positions are based on a similar
agreement that other communities in Oakland County have with their school districts in which
the Oakland County Sheriff provides law enforcement services. Oakland County has
appropriated funds from the American Rescue Plan Act - Local Fiscal Recovery Funds to
Address Safety Concerns in the School District to support this agreement. There is a one-time
appropriation not to exceed $200,000 in American Rescue Plan Act — Local Fiscal Recovery
Funds to the Oakland County Sheriff’s Office budget to address safety concerns by creating one
(1) Deputy Il position to be assigned to the School District of the City of Pontiac.

In the best interest of the City, the parties hereto believe the involvement of police in the
educational program of the community would be of great public benefit by building respect for
law enforcement and preventing present and future crime, amongst other reasons, and that
the various units of government should share the cost and responsibility for a police school
liaison education program.



Assuming Council approves the Police-School Liaison Program agreement between the School
District and the City of Pontiac, the City Council is requested to adopt the following resolution:

WHEREAS, the School District of the City of Pontiac desires to have an increased official law
enforcement presence within the District and has approved the agreement with the City of
Pontiac; and,

WHEREAS, there is a one-time appropriation not to exceed $200,000 in American Rescue Plan
Act — Local Fiscal Recovery Funds to the Oakland County Sheriff’s Office budget to address safety

concerns by creating one (1) Deputy Il position to be assigned to the School District of the City of
Pontiac. :

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiac sees a benefit in having an official law enforcement presence in
the District; and,

WHEREAS, the Oakland County Sheriff’s Office finds the police school liaison officer program as
a great benefit to all parties involved; and

WHEREAS, the City Attorney has reviewed the agreement;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Pontiac City Council approves the Police-School

Liaison Officer Program Agreement between the Pontiac School district and the City of Pontiac
and authorizes the Mayor to sign agreement as presented.



POLICE-SCHOOL LIAISON PROGRAM

This Agreement is made this day of 2022, with an effective date of July 1, 2022, by and

between the SCHOOL DISTRICT OF THE CITY OF PONTIAC, a Michigan School District, whose address is
47200 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 48342, the CITY OF PONTIAC, a Michigan municipal
corporation, whose address is 47450 Woodward Avenue, Pontiac, Michigan 48342,

WHEREAS, the City of Pontiacis a mun'icipal government located in the County of Oakland and the State
of Michigan, and the School District of the City of Pontiac is a public school district educating students

residing within the boundaries of the unit of government which is a party to this Agreement.

WHEREAS, the parties are joining together to finance and provide for a police-school liaison educational
program by entering into this inter-Governmental Agreement pursuant to, and under the authority of Act

35 of the Public Acts of 1951 of the State of Michigan, as amended (MCL 124.1 et seq.).

WHEREAS, the parties hereto believe the involvement of police in the educational program of the
community’s elementary and secondary schools would be of great public benefit by building respect for
law enforcement and preventing present and future crime, among other reasons, and that the various
units of government should share the cost and responsibility for a police-school liaison education

program.
NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree:

1, Toestablish, on ayear-to-year basis, beginning each July 1 and ending each June 30, a police education
program to be carried on in the elementary and secondary schools for children attending the School

District of the City of Pontiac.

2, The District will be provided two (2) Police-School Liaison Officers for the duration of this agreement.
The two (2) Police-School Liaison Officers, each of which will be a Deputy I} {w/ fill) as defined and
identified in Schedule A to the Oakland County Sheriff's Office 2022-2024 Law Enforcement Services
Agreement with the City of Pontiac (attached hereto as Exhibit A), will be assigned to the program
by the Oakland County Sheriff’s Office (0SCO). Staffing levels will be determined by the School District
of the City of Pontiac and through budget allocations of the School District of the City of Pontiac. Each

Liaison Officers’ responsibilities shall be to:



a. Provide eighty (80) hours of law enforcement services by an Oakland County Sheriff's Deputy
for any bi-weekly period.

b. Conduct education programs.
c. Enforce state law and local ordinances on school premises.
d. Report to and take direction from the Management Team of the Pontiac School District.

3. Whereas the officers are contracting to serve as school liaison officers, and whereas, the officers are
housed and work on a daily basis within the confines of the School District of the City of Pontiac, and
whereas, the supervision of the program will be as unique as the program itself, there are three (3)

major areas which will require supervision:
a. Routine Performance and Special Duties,
b. Criminal Complaints,
c. Policy, Procedures and Finance.

4, Atwo-member Management Team comprised of the commanding officer of the 0.C.5.0., and a School
District of the City of Pontiac designee appointed by the Superintendent, shail be responsible for

overseeing the liaison officers’ routine performance and special duties, and specifically to:
a. Manage, on a dally basis, the liaison officers’ activities and duties.
b. Implement program objectives and measurement methods.
c. Balance the education and law enforcement roles of the laison officers.
d. Provide feedback and reports,

e. Provide an annual report by June 15 of each year, for distribution to the School District of the

City of Pontiac Superintendent and to the Mayor.

f. Maintaining the program’s philosophy of crime prevention through education and

appropriate law enforcement practices.

8. Oversight and administration of the police-school liaison program.



8,

h. Establishment and implementation of the goals and objectives for the program.
i. Resolution of conflicts concerning program direction or content.

|.  Submitting a proposed annual budget to the School District by the City of Pontiac no later

than February 15 of each calendar year.
k. Recommending any changes to the Police-School Liaison Agreement,

Whereas, the liaison officers are police officers first and whereas, they must work with many law

enforcement agents, as well as school and community organizations:

a. The officers will, from time to time, be involved with incidents which occur on school premises
and shall be responsible for preparing any appropriate reports and assist with law

enforcement incidents as needed.

The Board of Commissioners authorizes a one-time appropriation not to exceed $200,000 in American
Rescue Plan Act — Local Fiscal Recovery Funds to the Oakland County Sheriff’s Office budget to address
safety concerns by creating one (1) Deputy i position to be assigned to the School District of the City

of Pontiac

a. The cost of materials and any other cost agreed to by the parties hereto, provided that the

aggregate cost does not exceed the amounts set forth in Section 6a, above.

b. The City shall invoice the School District monthly for total costs incurred by the Cify the
previous month. The School District shall pay the City within 30 days of the date of the invoice.
Fallure of the School District to pay the City within 60 days of receiving the service shall allow

the City to cancel this Agreement and stop the provision of services herein described.

The City of Pontlac shall be responsible for administering the money for carrying on the police-school
education program. The City of Pontiac shalt pay Oakland County Sheriff’s Office at such intervals as

are required by the Law Enforcement Services Agreement for Sheriff’s deputies.

The officers involved in the program shall continue to be employees of the Oakland County Sheriff’s
Department, and shall not be employees of the City or the District. The parties expect that the offlcers
involved shall cooperate in respect to the carrying on of the program, the content of the program and

all related details. In the event the designated liaison from the Oakland County Sheriff’s Office is



10.

11.

12,

unable to be physically present in the District due to vacation or training, the Oakland County Sheriff's
Office and the City will ensure that there will still be a physical presence by another deputy in the

District for the duration of the designated liaison’s absence.

The School District of the City of Pontiac shall provide space, a desk, a phone, and other related
equipment for the officers, and shall cooperate in the program so that the officers may be involved in

the educational process for the benefit of as many students as possible.

Acknowledgement is hereby given by the School District of the City of Pontiac for providing space,
phone and related equipment, and services are provided above the financial commitment required

by this Agreement.

Subject to the following Paragraph, this Agreement shall become effective at 12:01 A.M., July 1, 2022,
and shall remain in effect continuously until it expires, without any further act or notice being required
by either party, at 11:59 P.M., on June 30, 2023. In addition, any party may terminate this Agreement
by giving written notification to all others at least ninety (90) days prior to the proposed termination
date, which date shall be clearly stated in the written notice. Upon the expiration or termination of
this Agreement, all further obligations to provide LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES to the DISTRICT

under this Agreement shall end,

In the event that the DISTRICT wishes to enter into a new agreement for LAW ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES upon the expiration of this Agreement, it will notify the City of Pontiac, in writing, of this
intent no later than December 31, 2022, If the DISTRICT, as above, notifies the City of Pontiac of its
intent to enter into a new agreement, and the City of Pontiac has a similar interest, the City of Pontiac
shall present the DISTRICT with a new proposed agreement for continued LAW ENFORCEMENT
SERVICES on, or before, ~March 21, 2023. In no event shall this paragraph be interpreted to obllgate
the City of Pontiac or the DISTRICT to continue any Agreement for any LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES
beyond the expiration of this Agreement unless a new fully executed contract is executed by the
partles. In the event that the DISTRICT terminates this Agreement or elects not to enter into a
subsequent agreement because it decides to establish its own police department, the DISTRICT shall
not be obligated to hire anybody who worked with the Clty of Pontiac or the 0.C.5.0. pursuant to this

agreement.

Commented [MJ1]: Will the city stili be obligated to pay for the
officers?




13.

14,

15.

16.

After it Is determined to proceed with the upcoming year’s program, the City of Pontiac shall make
arrangements with the Oakland County Sheriff’'s Department for the availability of the deputies for a
like period.

Neither the School District of the City of Pontiac nor the City of Pontiac shall be responsible for any
officer{s) In the program. Each of the parties hereto shall carry fiability insurance to protect
themselves for any liability or cost which may occur as a result of this Agreement. This Agreement
shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto. Subject to Paragraph 15, each
Party shall be responsible for any CLAIMS made against that Party and for the acts of its Employees or
AGENTS.

To the extent the City of Pontiac is entitled to indemnification from the OCSO pursuant to its Law
Enforcement Services Agreement with OCSO, as a result of OSCO services contemplated herein, the
City of Pontiac shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the School District, its Board of Education,
its Board Members, in thelr officlal and individual capacities, its administrators, employees, agents,
contractors, successors, and assignees, from and against any and all claims, counterclaims, suits,
debts, demands, actions, judgments, liens, costs, expenses, damages, and liabilities, including actual
attorney’s fees and actual expert witness fees arising out of or in connection with The City of Pontiac
performance of the Services pursuant to this Contract and/or from The City of Pontiac’s violation of
any of the terms of the Contract, including, but not limited to: {i) the negligent acts or willful
misconduct of The City of Pontlac, its officers, directors, employees, successors, assignees,
contractors, agents; {il) any breach of the terms of this Contract by The City of Pontiac, its officers,
directors, employees, successors, assignees, contractors, and agents; (iil) any violation or breach by
The City of Pontiac, its officers, directors or employees, successors and assignees of any applicable
Federal, State or local law, rule, regulation, ordinance, policy and/or licensing and permitting
requirements applicable to providing the Services; or (iv) any breach of any representation or
warranty by The City of Pontiac, its officers, directors, employees, successors, and assignees, under
this Contract. The City of Pontiac shall notify the School District by certified mail, return receipt
requested, immediately upon actual knowledge of any claim, suit, action, or proceeding for which the
School District may be entitled to indemnification under this Contract. This paragraph shall survive

the expiration or eartier termination of this Contract.

This Amended Agreement is intended to, and hereby does, supersede and replace any and all prior

agreements among the partles relative to the police-school liaison program.



17. This Agreement Is made and entered into in the State of Michigan and shall in all respects be
interpreted, enforced, and governed under the laws of the State of Michigan. The language of all
parts of this Agreement shall in all cases be construed as a whole, according to its fair meaning, and
not construed strictly for or against any party. As used in this Agreement, the singular or plural
number, the possessive or nonpossessive, shall be deemed to include the other whenever the context

so indicates or requires.

18. Absent an expressly written waiver, the failure of any party to pursue any right granted under this
Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of that right with regard to any existing or subsequent
breach or default under this Agreement. No failure or delay by any party in exercising any right, power
or privilege hereunder shall operate as a walver thereof, nor shall a single or partial exercise of any

right, power, or privilege preclude any other or further exercise of any other right, power or privilege.

19, This Agreement shall be binding upon each party to the extent permitted by law, upon their

successors and assigns, and all persons acting by, through, under, or in concert with any of them,

City of Pontiac School District of the City of Pontiac
By: By:
Tim Greimel Kelley Williams
Its: _Mayor Its: Superintendent
Date: Date:




#16
COMMUNICATION



1:00pm -4:00pm

Location:

11 N. Saginaw
owintown Pontiac




H21
COMMUNICATION



Share Your
Opinions

Gain clarity
Regarding
Action Plans

WOODWARD WIDETRACK
LOOP - DOWNTOWN PONTIAC

Full-Access Conversion Plans Be Apart of
‘ The Growth of
Before the Vote: Pontiac City

Join the City of Pontiac and MDOT to discuss the conversion of the
Woodward widetrack loop. Ask questions and receive clarity of
action plans for this project! This will be the final two meetings
before the decislon goes before Mayor and Councll to vote on the
Woodward Loap to ald flow of traffic thru Downtown Pontiac.
Citizens are encouraged to attend!

Meeting Details:

Bowens Center:
Wednesday, September 7th, 2022 / 6-8pm
52 Bagley Street, Pontiac, M 48341

Prospect Missionary Baptist Church:

Friday, September 9th, 2022 / 6-8pm
351 Prospect St,, Pontiac, MI 48342

Open to Public

All are welcome!

CITY HALL OF PONTIAC 5 1
47450 WOODWARD AVE. | N .
PONTIAC, M1 48342 d ‘ y ,
WWW.PONTIAC.MI.US % Michigan Department of Transportation

FOR‘MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CONTACT ANGELA POWELL, COMMUNITY RELATIONS SPECIALIST: 248-758-3300 / APOWELL@PON



	20220826152715906_0001
	20220826152715906_0002

